
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, March 21, 2017, 6: 00 p. m.
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board,

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency Board

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Changes to the Agenda

Presentation

Introduction of Cassandra Mendenhall, Executive Assistant

Lt. Chris May Recognition of Service

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.)

1: Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.)

A.       Approval of Meeting Minutes
March 7, 2017— Regular Meeting
Members present: Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, and M. Mendoza

B.       City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference:  Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:  Ratify Demands

C.       Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference:  James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D,       Resolution Amending the Heartland Joint Powers Agreement

The City Council will consider a resolution amending the Heartland Communications
Facility Authority Joint Powers Agreement to allow participation by San Miguel Fire
Protection District.

Reference:  Division Chief Drum, Heartland Fire

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

E.       Regional Transportation Congestion Improvement Plan Fee Amendment

The City Council will consider a resolution amending RTCIP fee,  from  $ 2, 357 to

2,404. 14, effective July 1, 2017; February 24, 2017, the SANDAG Board of Directors
approved the minimum 2 percent increase.

Reference:  Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



2. Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Mid- Year Budgets

The City Council will consider adopting a resolution approving Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Mid- Year
Budgets.

Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution

3,       Award Construction Contract for the Connect Main Street Segment I Phase I Project ( Contract

No. 2017- 16)

The City Council will consider a resolution awarding a contract for the construction of the
Connect Main Street Segment 1 Phase, I Project to New Century Construction in the amount of

291, 641. 50.

Reference:  Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer

Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

4. Public Hearing for Review of the 2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

The City Council will conduct a public hearing and consider a resolution accepting the 2016
General Plan Annual Progress Report and authorizing submittal of the Report to the California
State Office of Planning and Research and the Department of Housing and Community
Development.

Reference: Eric Craig, Associate Planner and
David De Vries, Development Services Director

Recommendation:  Conduct Public Hearing and Adopt Resolution

5.       Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2015- 16

The City Council will receive the Year 2015- 16 independent audit from Badawi& Associates.

Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:  Receive and File

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City.

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.)

Department Director Reports ( Non- Action Items)

Closed Session

Conference with Legal Counsel — Anticipated Litigation Significant exposure to litigation

pursuant to paragraph ( 2) or ( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9:

Three Cases

Adjournment

in ' oen Iiance""  ADA),p      with the Americans with Disabilities Actthe Cit of Lemon Grove will provide special accommodations _.
w

City p tions for persons

who require assistance to access, attend and/ or participate in meetings of the City Council. If you require such assistance, please
contact the City Clerk at( 619)$ 25. 3800 or email sgarcia@lemongrove. ca. gov prior to the meeting, A full agenda packet is available for
public review at City t•iall.



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

March 7, 2017

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

City Councilmembers Present:

Mayor Racquel Vasquez, Councilmember David Arambula, Councilmember Jerry Jones, Mayor Pro Tem
Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Matt Mendoza

City Council Members Absent:

None.

City Staff Present:

Lydia Romero, City Manager,  David De Vries, Development Services Director; Mike James,
Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Lt. May, Sheriff' s
Department; and Corinne Russell, HR Manager,

Pledge of Allegiance

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Changes to the Agenda

There were no changes to the agenda.

Presentations

Chief Stowell, Heartland Fire and Rescue provided an annual report.

Lt. May San Diego County Sheriff' s Lemon Grove Station provided a 2016 law enforcement review.

Public Comment

Jesus Beneyas provided a presentation and commented on issues with the development along
Golden Avenue.

Lani Stacks commented on Lemon Grove Pets store, animal rights, and welfare.

Mayor Vasquez noted that on March 3, 2017, an unannounced inspection of Lemon Grove Pets

was conducted by Animal Control and no violations were found.



1.       Consent Calendar

A.  Approval of City Council Minutes
February 21, 2017 Regular Meeting

B.  Ratification of Payment Demands

C.  Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D.  Designate Building Official

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Arambula, to
approve the Consent Calendar passed, by the following vote:

Ayes:   Vasquez, Arambula, Jones, J. Mendoza, M. Mendoza

Resolution No. 2017-3490: Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California Designating Kurt Culver as the City' s Building Official

2.       Medical Marijuana Regulations and Permit Procedures ( Measure V)

Eric Craig explained that Measure V repealed the City' s prohibition of medical marijuana
dispensaries and established new regulations for the permitting and operation of dispensaries.
Measure V also includes regulations for permitting the cultivation of medical marijuana in a
private residence.

These new regulations are consistent with existing State laws for medical marijuana as well as
with Proposition 64 which legalizes the possession and cultivation of limited amounts of
marijuana for personal use.

Proposition 64 will also permit for-profit businesses to sell recreational marijuana subject to

obtaining a permit from State, which anticipates issuing permits as early as 2018. He added that
nothing in Proposition 64 requires a local jurisdiction to permit recreational marijuana
businesses such as recreational dispensaries, delivery services, commercial cultivation, or the
processing of recreational marijuana.

Measure V permits dispensaries with approval of a conditional use permit, subject to
performance standards and distance restrictions from sensitive land uses such as schools,

parks, and daycare facilities. Measure V also permits qualified individual patients and their
caregivers to cultivate medical marijuana indoors at the home of the patient. Such indoor

cultivation requires approval of a Zoning Clearance by the Director of Development Services.
Proposition 64 expands the right to cultivate within the home to all persons in California, it also
permits local jurisdictions to require a local permit for such cultivation.

As in Lemon Grove, the Cities of San Diego and La Mesa require CUP approval to establish a
dispensary. However, the County of San Diego permits dispensaries with approval of
administrative permits from the Planning Department and the County Sheriff. Moreover, no
permits are required for in- home cultivation in the Cities of San Diego or La Mesa, or within

unincorporated areas of San Diego County.

Therefore, Measure V' s Zoning Clearance requirement for personal cultivation of medical
marijuana is unique among the four jurisdictions, but is warranted as a means of protecting
public health and safety from the potential negative effects of indoor cultivation, including the
increased risk of fires associated with indoor growing lights.

2



Mr. Craig noted that City staff will initially review all applications for dispensaries as zoning
clearances for the purpose of conducting a thorough and detailed application completeness
review. Staff will charge a fee of$ 150 to accept the applications.

Any application which does not meet the zone district or separation requirements, or which does
not provide all of the required application materials would be denied by staff, and the reasons
for such denial would be provided to the applicant in writing. Incomplete applications that meet
the zone district and separation requirements would be eligible to continue the application

process upon the timely provision of the missing application materials.

If the zoning clearance application is deemed complete and demonstrates compliance with
applicable regulations, then the applicant would be notified and would be permitted to submit a

formal conditional use permit application including the $ 1, 500 CUP deposit. Staff would then

process the conditional use permit request in accordance with the requirements of the Lemon

Grove Municipal Code ( LLMC) and State law.

He added that the City Council should keep in mind that not all of the requirements listed would
be required for every dispensary. For example, if no on- site cultivation is proposed, then many
of the requirements for additional fire protection and ventilation at a dispensary would not be
necessary.

The staff report recommends specific conditions of approval which reflect the requirements of

Measure V, the LLMC, and input from Planning, Building, Fire, and the Sheriff.

Staff will continue to proactively enforce the LGMC prohibitions on unpermitted marijuana uses.
These efforts include verification of code violations, the issuance of warning citations and fines,
weekly reports to management, and the referral of inquiries from lawyers to the City Attorney' s
office.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza reported that she and Councilmember Arambula went to marijuana

dispensaries in the City of San Diego and expressed concern due to the dispensaries being
cash only businesses.

Public Speaker( s)

Dana Stevens commented portions of the proposed procedures regarding nuisance odor
complaints, inspections, handicap parking, where a complaint is filed, weapons permits, hours
of operation, business renewal process, and safety precautions for cultivation.

Sean Mc Dermott stated that he believes the City' s proposed requirement for a patient
identification card in addition to the doctor' s prescription is and undue hardship.  He added the
licensed dispensaries have safety measures in place and the proposed 8 to 5 business hours
would also be a hardship.

Gina Austin reported that she is a land use attorney for dispensaries throughout the County and
State. She commented on language in the proposed procedures regarding topographically
barriers, that a dispensary' s policies and procedures would be subject to public record, the
required timeframe receive a State license, and company related vehicle.

Helen Ofield provided a handout for the City Council with her concerns, which included
increasing fees, the floor space requirements, hours of operation, felony convictions statement,
and believe that the CUP should not be transferrable.

3



Katie Dexter commented on the City of La Mesa' s similar procedures and their associated fees,
She commented Lemon Grove' s proposed procedures and on the storefront window

transparency requirement, and fines.

Lydia Romero thanked the City Council for their consideration of the proposed procedures,
conditions of approval, and application requirements. She added that staff will be preparing for
the March 20, 2017, application opening date.

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. ( GC 53232. 3 ( d))

Councilmember Jones reported on meetings with the San Diego County Water Authority,
Assemblywomen Weber's State of the District, SANDAL, the East County Chamber, Metro
Wastewater, and he attended the Little League opening day.

Councilmember Arambula reported on his attendance at the recent water academy.

Councilmember M. Mendoza nothing to report.

Mayor Pro Tem J. Mendoza reported on the dedication of a bench for former Mayor Sessom
and a brick for former Councilmember Gastil. She also reported on Assemblywoman Weber' s

State of the District, and a Heartland Communications JPA meeting,  she attended the Little
League opening day, along with a SANDAG meeting.

Mayor Vasquez reported on Assemblywoman' s Weber State of the District, SANDAG Borders
Committee, and a Lemon Grove business meet and greet. She attended the Lemon Grove Little

League opening day, Women Rock event, and a LAFCO meeting.

City Manager and Department Director Reports

James Lough noted that an attorney client privilege memo was provided to the City Council
regarding the Golden Avenue property matter.

Lydia Romero commended Eric Craig for the Measure V report.

Closed Session

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph

2) or( 3) of subdivision ( d) of Section 54956. 9:
1 case

Closed Session Report: No reportable action was taken.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 8: 50 p. m.

Susan Garcia, City Clerk

4



City of Lemon Grove IDemands Sumil
Approved as Submitted:

Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director ACIFI/ AP Checks 02/ 27/ 17- 03/ 13/ 17 544, 862. 40

For Council Meeting: 03121117

Payroll- 02128117 144, 102159

11 or a l 11) c, I n a I&      689, 11564. 99

Check No Vendor No Vendor Naipw Check I Vendor Navine hpcl( Aimouint

0 OXK'

K N'   NVOlel', NO e( KINW" t I De>" I 1' 1ic:' INIVOI( f ANMWNT   . i," VGRM1NK

A,: H 46654461 WIFX l4i r262r62ata7 raga . ire DnIA aiii' ll 646 11 64633

A( B   ? 169203 t Ai:  03/ 01/ 2011 fikoh C3502 i, n, III Ye, 1rd t0, 1r 174 31 1141/

A( I t" l I PO P17ILY0 03/ 0 11201 7 lc+' 1' i 941 59411

A,: h    " I' ll Uha I rina Meirl, I Td I R' ANI VIC 0611102120 l7 I' Aevdh. W Firmm,- TOW1 16181 10167

At 110    ' hil Awillimii lee N01 0JI0217011 IIW1rt^ i aViaunV fe", ll" r' it. l & Gerllrire Ircl; r' 17 4125 41 21,

ACi t M. r 2011 111' 1' 1" ahl"     0110212011 Firm, 11 u- Ith I Ir" I' 1-, I, I, ftr 17'  0, 949 St,    " O" wp Rfi

IA;: 0   ` 61' 28 11 11 riployinenit Devc, 11celpinient DepaitrueW 0110212011 Stltl, o- 111 02/) H/ I 1 8, mg a 1 0, 19801

M H 1" IeA 17 US, lire- ury a1 la 02/ 26131 a' YI' t 17 11, 32^.91. 1

M H 4VA92038U SDGM 03/ 07/ 2011 Fliveltirk Usqp:' it 1: lglR 1/ 11117 2128I17 1' w 23 2, 768 11

3566860625 ttloctrlc.      Light I/ uVU 2/ 28/ 11 91090

A( P 1!, 11, B A 17  ( allpers Supplk, inionW exuviv, 4l,l Plan Oquil,erw 422 I' la" 211'/ 3 i-21281U r" fiw 94 6, 69Y' A

11: 121 1611 28 17 Oliferni. 111114ill, T"' I' l Reilii civiriO Sysltcin 03/ 10/ 2211I fleirs Herli- cinevoll 211111- 2128111 r,5, 571 71 C5, 511,; 1

M H 13/ 9/ 11 11111iney Nowe' s Ctloh' I 1 ral f, 11 C 03/ 10/ 2011 P- taet,, UsagQ 319/ 11 T' O 00 Y' O 00

1,/ lit I ir' 11A I W. 111., faIrgo Nllje 0311312011 BairikScirvi- Chatigle- tMWA I 1, 0m 23 1, 098 23

I I Merl I I I I Wag. Wen lu 0311312011 aSAIDlshuisvmoeiA r/ 18/ 11 00 12 24212' x2

1 C2510 A- Ilet 1 0310112017 ek' Qlau m FQ 10 448 10

C2639 Portalc flc he'Wou HamRA Ian r, ry Sit Pk/ watev Shill, OH 2115 1 l/ l I 116( 10

1 r 19 IM38 Adlrl' l" YUJ' a:.      031011M I Yeoil C im-   4 1, 11 OU 41500

UO IOU] IIII Ailtcc. 4 andscalling inf,      03/ 01/ 2011 L. irid... ec h1gi,, t Sw- MWJ 1 t' 62e Ou 1, 62900

1 4311 lk" aii 111•': W lau Wuilnile" 4l'  0310112011 Skylince' lPalirn, 1l Button Po-%R Ir, rncrcleiewn- IIJ3117 4, 1, 10 T'     aI' 844

437",      1Ila ff[ c Signa I IAt I rte 111d I eP, SVC I Wapo- C, I,- tM 1 4, 2M Ste

I 10 48 4i 9 We HlWdls 0310112017 pvopI' q,    Vi 09 41. 48

P6521 9 P1101paile 16 1110

1:   82193181 H gndt,, m Wdl, all 11 u C 3110L/ 2011 AAdi,, d Suppll,, s NitI' ll,(; JJ   / ue¢; I: r< naelr lerrulnrt,/ se", rruycrlaxems 7'(' 07' 9.12 2, 6079",:

1.' M- 1 4 W41       ( Air' 1111i. SkatItlarl",       0310t12011     +. l eGVwgraivsiwmntdOCS/ rOlrJrJCPJr, JrllVr as 2/ 28 7")' 10011 0o

11 tl'   1, 94112661 Clil Coi poirdtl- N694 03/ 01/ 2011 tanorwrrial Supple,, 2116117 1' r22l 4B 1, 24914

A a IW 0 2123111 11660

9, 2511'   2V, 3 OieUldllk^' 41D Dlelfry,O 0. 1101/ 20 I r, AlUane SIAM' Proje, A 1/ 111 A 1111111 2, 1010W 2' wu Vt

k" J 0000014096 City. 11 A 0310111017 foir ft tt, Iry( l lr"" a ted if I c a l, H- H if 4, r-       W, 11 K, 111.

1118 1 BCAO COY" ll' I.       0110112011 aY] 6 1; Qt0- IPA lRcrcaridlladon Ad Scip AM 1 20, 0') 300 20, 093 DO

i9 10001M9931 CRY of S.' 11 1 01101/ 2011 NAM I,. 16' d- trW W.-' ll" W. teir r" Ir, tlr" l I". y" f' J' a' t 11". r"' J[ t' ll" g fy 90400 00

1000181MR TYJ6 r6.Pi100

1411 1A42011" 03       ' IYMS- Dlag. 0110AI201i toW S- dlug,       111; 12' 9 2W no

11211 21S120 1 Cox( mmui- alilolms O' JI0112( 12 1 r. l", Jr' 5e Moden, 1 5542^ 2259 W;+ " 14; 11- A- 2/ 6111 /` 11. 7 10' 4 1 2, 10 IR

211, 1201 Allsirl-, rAetiplill I lillr IM W Wer, roerl, 216117- 11%/ l x I M,

219120U Cl" Jr"" 1vlcrr: a^ lm lInc R2J1, 11AtV,, rn.,, 21911b11811194 r9

2/ L812011 CRY Maylagr. re' lLopy GWalln, TAX I' lin,' 2118/ 1 1 1/ 17/ 1l 4 00

2/ 112617 B/ 1. J I' h."" JI Ira., 1181, 3 c:¢+ 2, 1211 2/ 7/ 1 1 afefl1 8

21412011
PJr  •/ Re, C ti-I 3131',, hoall in 2/ 4/ t I i/ lp I

1242 3401 11 03101120t7 1. 9^ t, 9 D. In Rd- SWQIVITIJo MAP Rclew 44- 218/ 1 1)/ 15/ 1 912` CO 2, I' M CO

1409 Mallard(- it SMW If evicw M2-)/ a/ l a 2116111 1, 1" 0

3490 NodIdv(: oivlininuls SWQMP i thi w I 1/ J/ IG 600 00

1243 a 1 1 I 07 59439 DexReir W[ Keir, Lingin-, irg, I I S. Jr   _ ti"."' J' O aeaaru&' l.. Y"" J fi 990 00     ""' w 00

x244 2/ l e Ir'/ 1- 1 F, tefll( ii poiel 114/ 01/ 201 PA Building a qmme 2/ 131172116/ 11 1, 4 11) WT     " 417w

21- 2s/ 1r 75560uildiing1-, 21211712121IU He A



M 11 9 W22 rile. 11c D1/ 0112017 1 Sjp( ea: M lope. 11A' AhidWild AN, e hrl' All' g 3, 114 GC,     3, 174 r6

fat INVIN E, 51 Gcaiigce WAs( cimpaily 03/ 01/ 2017 FRA Claiiiiiis Syc/ Punce lan A i M 10 M? U

14 11 212212011 1 kE N W'  t,, ii D i, R i i, 1 03/ 0 A/ 2 U I I Wall. r SriMk- 12128116- 2122117 I' ll 18 811 4, 528 82

IMN 00041983 A kid- win We I Lille Rrnl, al%   03/ 01/ 2017 Hipht I ii, n Only Sign& A 100 Reffi clilvp.( cvie    1, 167019

1' 19 7934 l B Ili oph-&. A— rd,      03/ 01/ 20A7 N— e 0,, d8— R,, tko— h& Aul,- v 30 79

I'' o 9l' 99 03/ 011/ 20A7 Rof5vc. LGARPA[ 01 11111eDl 12/ 3A/ 16 1/ 21/ U H, gp 10 8, 120 30

JPA I- volia v4Dll1' WAD I I Vol D

Y I11 i 101700 Ulincin Glove 0ass& Sljajpdy Inc: 0911IL120IlY Rephav Gl--%/ CennifrulrlRy Cvjjjv, u FT(' 0 60 660 fill,

1P1S 141allunwvaruin Al IVlronwvrorrgg, Clai,. 0310112011 R0mid/ Ma[ unwarjn& CAdld/ 11) eJYOSAR- 11 BH- 2/ AH/ A i 1011 OF PIE) 00

01A W0 3, 061 Diffice Advaiimpe, Inc 0-3/ 0A12011 Off— Supplie, 1 8095 1,09+4011"
V"10 3i8fi)  Olfff' e sup"All' n- Fir.   94 29

Wo1 ' fl 3: 9 i,  0[ fike sujpp1Fes- F. Iner- 1: lim flu CA

Wo PUM offke& qlpllk, & colpy Marcel'.( Alty 110afli 19 511

145120 0. 3/ 011./ 20Ilk Strc. et Sweepin?/ P.. ev Wasl, li&. 11 1, 11i 1. 1- laj' n' A b' GT1 IF,     ("&')" 15

2/ 8/ 17 2 4 a 00

6 1, 10 a 11- I PILIC SBD Gicrud ld- d 03/ 0112017 Dental hr, suinania^- War I.       1, 690 80 4' rm do

11— OI     P- im. A,,, N. i, a 1 03/ 01/ 20 A. 7 RefulleAVAjoulmde, Nal a IIjp" O./ Nli' tlM Depusift 1. 1111 5/ @d/Ilk W0 30 Il00 OU

I MM' 1"    Rcl, BA- l'& I fix 03/ 00/ 2.007 ABLA, Conciete Saind- Fli¢ r SItatian A42 55 42166

104 110 M IIM1uOIk Conup. to S' wld 285. 11

A 64161' 1 8Rick Einplinc cioing Coinn1pany c3lo1/ mi' i svc: clAy Ainviiie. eii svcvslgnarinmrog 1112. 6116 a 2/; 7v/: u6 11, 7M Q 22, M, 82

7546B?8Pralf Svc: Sainitaillon DIMArld Sclivla-% A 1/ 20/ A 5- A 213 t/ A6 2, CAC 00

PIIIIF Svc Collil- t MainSitIRIMse 11 A A1261 71 6 12131/ IAds 88000

III rcil' Svc Metro Wd0ewdteN11PA PvoA Wfti, t 111261M- A2. 13IIA6 s R2" a

N' 11 R6i,, b 212111 k fflcseAroly, ua x, Fir- 6...       0.1/ 071. 1201. 7 I dass 3 UcoiseR- ewad fee/ Rodrlg—    00 7[ 3. 00

y10 2.M70208 5: nn Diego C- ilty AsFensoijllelrou& r N/ 01/ 2017 lrimel' Adch.—, fa, S. iniutim, Noike I 1 12500 125 00

116;   82- 1051, 8 Simifth Ahr Coi dllt[oinyIp,      13/ M/ 20A i Servicc, Ca01/ 11 eating Syqevnjjr[ je otaul      all 00 85 00

N63 Mann- 17 St-& id Aij,, ul-,., a(: o p, n,,, V 03/ 0Il/ 201 k Loup Te, n,I Ilunsru ranva Ma, j 7 1, 702 fiD 1, 102 FO

IMA   = 49225 11 hlr lE 3' Q Col, 11, ty Cahlfol' llhlsjllr 0310112DA7 0, diiui,,, c 111 444 Rvci, eel- dil lWr iripaIna Ainendi7iieint)/ 16/ 17 101 50 21. 01 510

IWI   - 100849 CA US lAealtAMoi k, I(-,upj1C 03/ 01/ 2DA7 M. dA,. AAxmwA 2/ A/ A7 99 00 9900

A",   A01, 2817 VjiiIRu! e kiiiaR I ransfeu Ageiii; s 457 03/ 0A/ 201. 7 IICIMA, Do. renred Coiril— inuRivin NW Pir, Aud Iaru¢ Amrud 21281 A 1 99@90r7 58017

16 1 0 A 3 7 983 IN vIvi I rc' k' A' Qne' Day& Co, A. A. P 03/ 01/ 2017 Sv, GASIB 68 Pe. mI. n/ 5, ii, d 11 A.,. d A,-,,; L Re, on P- A 1 a., 20000 A' 24Y0ou

WIAW" 019 VeRm— W11' e. 11—  03101120h7 Coity PIl 01- ges- A113/ 3 7 2/ A 2/ 1 Y V9" 1' 8 G62 HX

016019, 119">: I VbhdeB— dllmudkQ— I/ 07/ 17- 2/ 12JA7 r6 w

9 IN kP' 040 PWUAA, Iets 1113111- 2112111 IM M

069 Voiryaid Dcurs, livic 0310112017 Secltl— al I 11¢" pall Ric, SLatkin If.   11, 4& 5 P, 01)      6) F 00

W0 71370OM Vulcan Ma( vidIs colThpairy 03/ 01/ 2007 MphaIR 20 ICU SI

71370852 Mil 0I

7137' 432 A-, pl4ft I A6 X

Idil 11429 AAA fii, idging 03/ 08/ 201- 1 Buah--,, PONIMIAS 812., 18 87278

110   ', 601 ArgiIii—&       03/ 09/ 2017 6800 1 411, 41a Revim Feb' A 1 747 50 1"' 61' o

l' 10 3226 14— ftw, ey ` 316 0624 Stvelelt Dedkdl1I0l)- Fel' n' 17 23', 00

61 22% Waflhiington- Ri-ee.A DerdluifiFelb' A7 23S OD

x00': 7,      2264 Cyprl, rss Siti- A Ded[ cat[ ain- Fedb' 17 23500

A, O 8040 ILOnvcmlla- Sub DlvIs[-/ ce1' t of Coloplefloin W eb' A I Hsou

sluqllv.' on lV kip Cio"> - AP 01/ 08120Il7 ff, Ijplay na.? A.WsltainceI-waii 17 Ib" 00 1 G" 00

7' 4   ' 10 I/ m i Aig, 1 13/ 08'/ 2017 Backup 00y 1111. 0 1 nte.ri, M. 01231 17 2/ 22/ 111 81) UP 9400

M"'   Awk A,, Pa, AiYin, ii 03108/ 17.017 llekard/ Aaallb Ainer/ BuMines% Licen%v. No Longer Needed V 310 Up 130 Do

i f" b 0 ,/ 11! 0@9 h"' i i......       si t/ 06/ 2017 PoirUble Radio, I Ccii, Llracl: 2122111" 3/ 21/, 11 1, 11' X711 1." 600

M I l dwyl" l 1a11 I I,  ! 10j' wdway Nh' rIfllo' lcv 010S12017 R. If, wdl& o d— V PI...      Nm— ll Fee-% Gve' ll" qla"' I' a 31010 X ou

M&I I Ildq I' flklvllu• 03/ 08/' 2011 Pees OveiljpayrTnc,, IA 19" 10 20110'

hi P9 F 110 lux,     l, n ukoi i I id Aqu, fl ic 031CH/ M17 feb' T;   PRI 00 114000

Mo 1) 1" 6x" 00134, 7 ml r11111 1: il Al" o'[ vice% lum oi/ 08/ 2017 Calliall, Cujplcail Co" Iti, III:( haig'. Al& r1'Y id— l-" t All V,       M SI

I hi, U,

Imo 110 Y' W) A, 13/ 08/ 201- 1 Call— NoalvnRmal— Cople I Usare 11/ 21/ 10 2/ 26/ Il 7 NI d"      -, 24 45

A IS d'   6oll rla,../" 11111 d CqpluH Pin-, In,  03/ 08/ 2011 ClAinc, V" linine Col. 11'-% e Mdstc: roln? dhs Awedld/ cmu—     WSW 10500



Of% 11'? t' 11„ vunl,mvl a Y, 1, p T I 1111 c, I I N Miidw, W Supplw, 312/ 17 243 46 M3 f 11,

ACSI AV 02109 AV' If( Alull VIM03/ 08/ 2011 AfU11 , W,,- Uft J.,' ll 1, 113 P,     LAY, 3

A( 54 W- 02109 llilil- v 0I:::wdl O. p Mfii- 1 Cowuroli WI', la rr' II 69902

AR13 1058 4u oiva0 CoiiRi 11.A Sv vke%-Dm' I G Ull, r,-m 00

AIR] 11092 Ainhnial U, nl[ iroll a, ivoc,- lan' 17 1. 11, 1' 49116

M,   11G 111011 G1409 C. undy osin Dkg. fir S 03/ r19/ 201 I NO W q, NMW. 11 1,- 1: 01' 17 Rho 00 2, 860. 00

MCI,   211141201 Com Upluullpulokalkows 03/ 06/ 20 t I Ph.-,/ llW U 1128 If Skylin, J1 N/ 1 1 1118111 IPM S! I i, rp' n 2' 1

3/ 1/ 2011 pap, Cl, a, R W,- 3/ l/ I 7 3/' a/ 17 I) 1 R A6

I M f 312441 Ddldlkn Enf,,[ wqndlmo 0310R1201 I t1, 1,' A4, W1 211111 212& a/ 11 13, 59;, 00 113, 5, s 00

I ma U 11 qp! o eConsI I unpue, Coinsllimcfloin 03/ 414%/ 2017' RHund/ lL,,, ph R. cinsc,/ WA N^ quivad 1. 1400 114 on

M9 2/ 2r'...2' 0111 1spO Coirpoir, flioin 0/ 108/ 2011 P,% B, Adiing Peex 2/ 21/ 112128111'       1, 17' 113 1, 0A( A

3/ 1 2/: 11 P,% II4lAdinpl a a, e, 11/ 1/ 17- 3/ 2/' 11 077" I

o No 304 789 IN I, uck& I'. quI pPrP110 Col opauoy, Vw 03/ 08/ 2011 11(, PW W- Ai, V lf,-?, Cv. l- v 1964       ' 3811A4

r u 11 I 1: 13 U linIldlIM, h 03/ 0812011 InsYan l 4 W- tl c ii naRuc fi o ogxl lcplv, Crml[ lroflr N le%W 2, 621, 32 1, 0114432

t, lq, lHyde I lyd,, Svw,, all,  41x/ 08/ 2017 Appli- 4m,       5- 1 CO WSM

09 lliriikqirakd hAegi, Med SlgiT Asmpclall-   03, 10812011 Sipn ksrx/ M Rcin- al I rt` v, 0- vpayrmW 1900 19 Of

1104 OW,, vf. lthl IIiteii Wflf 11 kinsing, AssKtain- QoirIp 031NIHA I 49000 90 CIO

P: 116 31130 iiiRtem- 11 ConsialIfing, Gl, up 03/ 08/ 2011 11, o2 Wc SSAIR11 C- 1. Pj,, j,,, jr,, j, j[    J-' 11 1 sn 00 20 00

9l,   P" M Le. glim of( lifai r6. Clfio, SD I SMsm 03109/ 24111 2011 Ul. g., NA- b, irsh[ p Du-- SID lt[ vW. n Goo urp     ],; 11041. 00

1° 198 2011 p- C- 1. vmlN, an iM1FleePm oOs 10 ColljvOy DIOskpuu V. wql, ?      250 00

1" M 21, 117 Var,1111, I ullich-, Ml,01, 19, VD("- Wy Dwill- 0¢ nrrnmacr 7, 0 00

1291 2. 01116 U iimoin 61rave Cm W"- h, In,   1,3108120 11 SuIriii- vie Cai Wash- VUMAN03 11 1/ 21,/ 17
911)       35 99

1' 2498 ROV Logk- 11py 03108/ 201 1Rkoll,( 311102 C. 1 l.( C- 0. 1I PW yjr, j-)/ 1111416111 Q U 61

729 lainil i,-, lhciy 11. irgiu, oin Afton,n& r1qm1f V.. W 03108/ 2011 G, 1, 1, 11 01 1Q:r3, UOOU2, M', 11 9, 011 ou 11, 16036

1. 1, 11 ci&` LiipfoiceimriM 01111; 43- 0003 t-' I I P„ 74, 010

fai' ll us P S I ii. o'¢ , F, i--,,, 11 000 23 1-' 11 86320

1. 1n1 1 1141 lk- dw. y 01 Mi 00070- Jl,, i, 11 1,- 1D2 il

I' ll 1140 1,; m AlDo* P11 03163 00013 111-' 11 i' O' m 9441

4nl I Laine v li,(, 01163 00014 Jain' I/   464 80

Jaunt. I IUM 131 011 G3 0OU24 J,,,,' I 1 132 60

WO 910000      " Awhadl Ulm, 4, tm, 011. 1141 01/ 08/ 2011 n,of S-', IMahi S0Prmrvleumsrt9r Plh, mw 0 ql Tm 1/ 19/ 11 12, 401S Z,    12, 405?"

M 102416- 21    % AJC CuOi uOlon 03108/ 2011 p i- Irp,,, 1 0.,,,, I f', j aB Co N. Jbjna 18, 6, 0 00 18, 650 orp

11N,: 4 I I 1001T,    MRS 6" 0 Finamo Group 0310912011 5,» jnpaafioji, p) u5 111 ocR VjaQq, Soidy- ffiii u l a^ lb) 8, 2011 3, S1, 091 3, I10 91

t w 9 59085 llffp, Ilin, 03/ rM/ 101 I QGA riiia Desigin/ Ai- md No , illim 12111I1p,      12, 152 76 117, 552 A,

jWl 31010614' K,   Po l,.)( Bow-( ifolbal lrt6olxufl"" Mc",   0 110612011 Po, l[ q,, hAN,, R- W f 21 f011 G ll)lkll r 190 7s 180 P,

H)"   2011624 CR rj,, vlKvC.&, ll, bll, hk,u HC o 0/ rjo/) o I I VojtnqvomQ Wehmw updmNiqt- lC, NquninjmllrrAe 1, 13, 1P,     /, 1- 11 15

k I M IU1 RCP 131o, k Or. Mid,, lin,       011081201. 1 400 fuvipy WIN Le I lood( xino and Ng,% 321 25 SM 32

3 1, 1 V3,, fl,(.,,, jr, l,    . r, 11', IIA3 07

1301 0056301 Rkl Fuigin, wiri. ff Upi,, 11p, my 03106/ 2011 P, of 1w, (, I( I WSP Ujpd," rt? 1/ 1/ 171/ 27/ 11 20, 391 34 38, 1' 71114

175400µ Flirq4 We Cll y Engkiieeif S- s/ SigimalI fimiaq I/ 1117- 1/ 21/ 11 1, 20„k7" 0

1,  rm, q Pil of Svc Sahli1W oon Dimilk t ¢^ rvn 1111. 1/ 1/ 111/ 21/ 11 1, 641, DO

11°w44. N,)      Svq. IMe,[ ira WasvwMn/ JPA Nol MgiYA l/ I/ l 7'- 1171/ 1. 2 J, 1162 SU

I P, 46N)  4" 1144 Svc ColmnmO ma61, n Y/ ph" m', I- 1/ 1/ l 1 f, fAS 00

108 212212011 SIDG& E O' 1/ 61201P LIP, ON-...: I/ 1" U/ IP- 21201111 1110143 ill32":1

212212017 3', UU 112 Mun 1/ 10/ 17- 7120X111 711 82

1 Wln M 14983 lk,,Ono Uwd... 1:,,,     11.. 11:' 031r18/ 2011 0 Wi Dic, Hu, 41. 07 24 1 62

L43 to'   Work,)(( onsll Mevemr Wwky CallstirucUoin 03/ 08/ Ml. i Fiq4uni Wnirlk, v C oi sll/ M Re-- 1, ffm Owl' Ipyl-, 1, 41 OU 41 orp

10 1.. 11 98794 rO,,      WflOfaiirc[ s Cter 0 310 912 01 1 PAM- Rq, d 1930 11) 30

P V1..)   224, 17013484 1 Piiidcirgaouiriirl Sv vvice, Aevll 03/ 08/ 2011 46 lW1, N11W C lla I 91 1, F A' f 1 69 cc 4900

M v. W,, tl,     v, dvMelk WillRy li,,   0- 110912011 Rftv, d/ VaI- W, UOS- lim/ M Rcin-. H... 0,,, wq,$)(,-?. R 9100 ff, 00

1, 11 93050 Wnvaud Dcx, 1% I I, c 0 3/ 08/) Cl T I)- 1, vO nn/ 3 1 t- i u/ Adpwd/ Le vq, lc, 4 N fi, e IAM 14200 11. 4200

1 0,   , I WO Ni,    VIA- Mdtldllll 09/ 4, 49/ 1011 A, ph, dQ 101. 99 2' 1' 7 T,

I KdI l Alphllh 131, 36

11. 81 2036 04 007 We", t Co- t Coo jp,- Unn 031081201 f LQA Rpalliginmpim¢ I' q- 11f/ 1 l 1/ 31/ 11 saj- 45, VC,    A, 13115 36

944, m), 40 1944, 962 40



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.

Mtg. Date — March 21. 2O17 __

Dept.   Fire Department

Item Tide:   Resolution Amending the Heartland Joint Powers Agreement

Staff Contact:    Doryn Drunn, Division Chief

Recommendation:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) amending the
Heartland Communications Facility Authority Joint Powers Agreement ( Attachment C).

Item Summary:

This is an amendment 1othe current Heartland Communications Facility Authority ( HCFA) Joint
Powers Agreement ( JPA) that hos been in place since 1D8Gand was last amended in 2018. This
amendment allows the Son Miguel Fire Protection District back into the HCFA JPA oso nnombe,
and sets the terms and conditions thereof.

Fiscal Impact:

There isnodirect fiscal impact tothe City ofLemon Grove

Environmental Review-

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exennp1ion, Section F] Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

M None Newsletter article       |  | Notice to property owners within 300 ft

El Notice published inlocal newspaper Fl Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A Staff Report

B.  Resolution



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Mtg. Date March 21, 2017

Item Title:    Resolution Amending the Heartland Joint Powers Agreement

Staff Contact:    Daryn Drum, Division Chief

Discussion:

The City of Lennon Grove is a member of the Heartland Communications Facility Authority Joint
HCFA) Powers Authority ( JPA) which provides fire and erna/ Qancy medical dispatch services to

member and contract agencies. The original Agreement has been in effect since June 25, 1088
and last amended in2U16 The amendment tothis agreement brings San Miguel Fire Protection
District bank into the JPA as a member. HCFA. the JPA Commissioners ( representatives of the
elected bodies of the member agencies), Management Advisory Committee, Board of Chiefs, and
Authority staff contributed to the proposed revision to the Joint Powers Agreement. The changes
were agreed to by the Management Advisory Committee and Board of Chiefs, and approved by
the Heartland Communications Facility Commission at their meeting of March 2. 2017. The re-
admission of San Miguel into the JPA will help insure the financial health and stability of HCFA
into the future.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) approving the
amended HCFA JPA agreement which allows the San Miguel Fire Protection District to join HCFA
asamember agency.

3'



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO

RESOLUTION OFTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OFLEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
AMENDING THE CURRENT HEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FIRE AUTHORITY

AGREEMENT TO ALLOW THE SAN MIGUEL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT TO JOIN AS A
MEMBER AGENCY

WHEREAS, the City of Lemon Grove is a member of the Heartland Communications
Facility Authority; and

WHEREAS'  The Ban Miguel Fina Protection District desires to rejoin Heartland

Communications Facility Authority as amember agency; and

WHEREAS'  The Heartland Communications Facility Commission hes approved the
amendment;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE | TRESOLVED that the City Council ofthe City ofLemon Grove,
California:

1.  Approve the amendment to the Heartland Communications Faoi| hv, Joint Powers

Agreement allowing the San Miguel Fire Protection District to join as a member
agency.

2.   Direct the Mayor iosign the Amended Agreement.

5'





AMENDMENT TO IJEARTLAND COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY

AUTHORITY' S JOINTEXERCISE OF POWERS AGREEMENT ADDING SAN
MIGUEL FIRE PROTECTION DISTRI.CT AS A JPA MEMBER AGENCY

The Amended and Restated Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement for" Heartland Communications

Facility Authority"(" Agreement") is hereby amended as follows-

I,  Amendment to Add Member Aaf,.nr.v, The term " Member Agency" as defined in the preamble to

the Agreement is hereby amended to add San Miguel Fire Protection District (" SMFPD") as a

Public Agency Member of the Heartland Communications Facility Authority, and the term
Member Agencies" which is used to collectively refer to all Member Agencies of the Authority

is hereby amended to include SMFPD.

2,  Expertise Allocations,   As specified in Section 12 of the Agreement,  for purposes of the

calculation of assessment expense allocations as set forth in Section 5( Q( I) and 5( C)( 2) of the
Agreement, a minimum of 500 calls shall be attributed to SMFPD for 7 years.

3.  Buy- in Fee. Pursuant to Section 12 of the Agreement, SMFPD shall pay a buy- in fee of$ 74, 684,
subject to the following terms.  Except in the event that SMFPD withdraws from the Authority,
SMFPD shall not be required to pay any portion of the buy- in fee during the first 2 years.
Thereafter, SMFPD may elect to pay $ 40, 000 in installments, provided that a minimum of

10, 000 per year is paid at the beginning of each year, commencing with year 3 ( July 2019) and
continuing through year 6 ( July 2022).  In the event that SMFPD does not withdraw from the

Authority before the end of the 7 year JPA Agreement commitment, and pays the$ 40,000 in full
as set forth herein, SMFPD' s obligation to pay the remaining $ 34, 684 of the buy- in fee will be
extinguished.  In the event that SMFPD withdraws from the Authority before the end of the 7
year JPA Agreement commitment, the entire outstanding balance of the $ 74, 694 buy- in fee shall
be immediately due and payable.  SMFPD shall also be required to comply with all other terms
and conditions of withdrawal contained in the Agreement.

4,  Effective Date.- This Amendment shall take effect for all purposes on July 12, 2017

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be executed by their proper

officers thereunto duly authorized.

The following page( s) are the approved and signed by the current JPA Member' s proper officers
thereunto duly authorized:





Amendment to the HCFA JPA Agreement Approving the Addition of
San Miguel Fire Protection District as a HCFA JPA Member

Individual Agency Signature Page

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Amendment to be executed by
their proper officers thereunto duly authorized.

CITY OF LEMON GROVE

Attest:   BY" ___--

Its.

J

V+,,; r tl lr au    '" u a u.: d di ir,. tr,V ri, .  . y, ru t ',.^ r r d: "  d . , hl, u ,

d;



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.       1. E........................m.........

Mtg. Date March 21, 2017

Dept.       —_ Pu„blc„Works,

Item Title:    Regional Transportation Congestion Improvement Plan Fee Amendment

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution  ( Attachment B)  amending the Regional Transportation Congestion
Improvement Plan Fee.

Item Summary:

The Transnet Extension Ordinance Regional Transportation Congestion Improvement Plan
RTCIP) fee is a transportation mitigation fee collected by local jurisdictions to fund improvements

to the regional arterial system.  Each year, the SANDAG Board of Directors ( Board) may adjust the
minimum fee charged.

On February 24, 2017, the Board approved a 2 percent increase to the RTCIP fee from $ 2, 357 to

2, 404. 14 per new dwelling unit.   The staff report ( Attachment A) details the purpose of the

RTCIP fee,  the rationale for the 2 percent fee increase,  and how future development will be

affected.

Fiscal Impact:

The increase of the fee by $ 47. 14 per new dwelling unit will have negligible fiscal impact.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No.     1..E.v...... m.,..

Mtg. Date March 21, 2Q1_7____

Item Title:    Regional Transportation Congestion Improvement Plan Fee Amendment

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director

Discussion:

On March 18, 2008, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 372, establishing the requirements
and procedures to impose the Regional Transportation Congestion Improvement Plan ( RTCIP)
fee.  The intent of the RTCIP fee is to augment funding for transportation improvements to the
Regional Arterial System ( RAS).  The following roadways in the City that are a part of the RAS
include.-

Broadway

nclude:

Broadway - Spring Street to College Avenue
College Avenue - North City limits to Federal Boulevard
Federal Boulevard - Highway 94 to College Avenue
Lemon Grove Avenue - Highway 94 to Lisbon
Massachusetts Avenue - North City limits to Lemon Grove Avenue
Sweetwater Road - Broadway to South City limits

On April 15, 2008, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2782 establishing the RTCIP fee at
2, 000 per new residential housing unit.  Since that time and including this year, the RTCIP fee

has been increased nine times by the San Diego Association of Governments Board of
Directors, each time by approximately 2 percent, from $ 2, 000 to $ 2, 404. 14.  The RTCIP fee is

collected prior to issuance of building permits for new residential housing units.  Failure by the

City to collect the RTCIP fee may result in forfeiture of TransNet funds for the following fiscal
year.

Since the fee was implemented in 2008, the City has collected a total of $ 508, 065.  The annual

totals are summarized in the table below:

Fiscal Year Annual Revenue Total

IFY 2016- 17 ( to date)       $ 44, 783

Y 2015- 16 272, 580

FY 2014- 15 132, 986

FY 2013- 14 24, 299

FY 2012- 13 6, 495

Y 2011- 12 6, 369

FY 2010- 11 8, 473

FY 2009- 10 4, 080

FY 2008- 09 8, 000

FY 2007- 08 0

It is anticipated that the $ 47 14 increase in the fee will not have a significant impact on the
forecasted amount to be received in FY 2017- 18.

3



Attachment A

It is important to note that in FY 2015- 16 the interpretation of the RTCIP requirement of the
TransNet Ordinance states that each city may program all RTCIP fees rather than expend
before seven years has passed from the point that the city collected the fee.  At this time, staff
continues to recommend that all RTCIP fees received are programmed to be expended on the
Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Project.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) amending the
Regaon,. l .. taansporlation Congestion, lea- iprovenient Plan tee,



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
AMENDING THE REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION CONGESTION

IMPROVEMENT PLAN FEE

WHEREAS, on March 18, 2009, City Council adopted Ordinance No. 372, establishing
the requirements and procedures to impose the Regional Transportation Congestion

Improvement Plan ( RTCIP) fee; and

WHEREAS, the intent of the RTCIP fee is to provide and retain purchasing power for

funding transportation improvements to the Regional Arterial System ( RAS); and

WHEREAS, the City has six streets that are a part of the RAS ( these include Broadway,
College Avenue,  Federal Boulevard,  Lemon Grove Avenue,  Massachusetts Avenue,  and

Sweetwater Road); and

WHEREAS, on April 15, 2008, City Council adopted Resolution No. 2782 establishing
the RTCIP fee at $ 2, 000 per residence for new construction; and

WHEREAS, the fee may adjust on July 1 of each year as approved by the San Diego
Association of Governments ( SANDAL); and

WHEREAS,  on February 24,  2017,  the SANDAG Board of Directors approved the

minimum 2 percent increase to the RTCIP fee, from $ 2, 357 to $ 2, 404. 14, effective July 1, 2017;
and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the increase in the fee will not have a significant impact

on the forecasted amount to be received in FY 2017- 18; and

WHEREAS, amending the RTCIP fee will allow the City to recover costs that would
otherwise be absorbed by the General Fund or TransNet Fund.

NOW, THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California hereby:

1.   Increases the RTCIP fee for each newly constructed residential unit to two thousand
four hundred four dollars and fourteen cents ($ 2, 404. 14); and

2.   Implements the amended RTCIP fee beginning July 1, 2017.



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL, LIGHTING DISTRICT BOARD, SANITATION DISTRICT

BOARD, AND LEMON GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      2a
Mtg. Date    " March 21 2017,

Dept.   City Manager O ffice & Finance

Item Title:    Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Mid- Year Budgets

Staff Contact:    Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:

Adopt resolution approving Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Mid- Year Budgets.

Item Summary:

On June 21, 2016 the City Council adopted the Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Consolidated Operating &
Capital Budget for the City, Lighting District, Sanitation District, and Successor Agency.  The staff

report ( Attachment A) addresses proposed midyear changes to the General Fund,

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution — Mid Year Budgets

C.   Exhibits

qr



Exhibit 1

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL, LIGHTING DISTRICT BOARD, SANITATION DISTRICT

BOARD, AND LEMON GROVE SUCCESSOR AGENCY

STAFF REPORT

Item No.      2

Mtg. Date - µ..M.a..r.c. h.....2.. 1...
q....201...

7....Item Title:    Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Mid-Year

Budgets Staff Contact:    Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance

Director

Discussion: On June 21,  2016, the City Council adopted a City- wide Consolidated Operating & 

Capital Budget for Fiscal Year 2016- 17.  Since the budget was adopted, the revenues and

expenditures for FY 2015- 16 have been finalized and audited. In addition, staff has monitored the

revenue projections for the first seven months of the Fiscal Year.   Staff recommends that the
City Council consider midyear modifications to the FY 2016- 17

Budget. General Fund & General Reserve

Fund The following table compares the adopted FY 2016- 17 General Fund and General
Reserve Budgets with the proposed midyear adjustments into the totals.  The combined ending
balance complies with City Council Resolution No. 3111 reserving a minimum of 25% of General

Fund operating expenditures ($ 3,315,

875). Fund FY 2016-

17 Adopted

Proposed General

Fund Balance Forward 3,144, 700     $4,253,

899 Revenue 12, 220, 020 11, 975,

020 Expenditures 13,013, 500)    (13, 263,

500) Transfers 793, 480 863,

480 Ending Balance 3,144, 700     $3,828,

899 General Reserve

Fund Balance Forward 623, 800     $   488,

203 Revenue 5, 000 5,

000 Expenditures 0

0 Ending Balance 628, 800     $   493,

203 Total Combined Ending Balances    $ 3,773, 500     $4,322,

102 Staff recommends that the General Fund revenues be decreased in total by $245, 000.   

This entails a decrease in the revenue estimates in Sales Tax ($250, 000), and Building
Permits 70, 000)  as well as an increase in Property Tax estimate  ($ 75, 000).  The City

Council previously approved an additional $ 150,000 appropriation for the Sage project and staff is

also recommending the appropriation of  $100, 000 within the General Fund to supplement

the



Exhibit 1

Connect Main Street grant monies previously secured. Lowering " transfers out" to the Gas tax
fund from $ 100, 000 to $ 30, 000 is also proposed by Staff.  All proposed revenue changes are a

result of the activity within the first seven months of the Fiscal Year.

Gas Tax Fund

Revenue from the taxing of gasoline sales is still lower than in past years, however direct salary
costs charged to the this Fund were reduced in the 16- 17 budget by absorbing the staff cost in
the General Fund.  The Gas Tax revenues have stabilized and the General Fund subsidy can
be reduced.

During the year, the City Council has approved other items that affect the Adopted 2016- 17
Budget.  This items are summarized below:

Park Fund

On October 18, the City Council approved using  $ 5, 000 in Park Funds for the Skate park

expansion.

Grants Fund

During the 16- 17 Fiscal Year,  staff has presented the following grants for acceptance and
approval:  Irrigation controller replacement,  Skate park expansion,  Safety Analysis Report,
Connect Main Street, SANDAG Bike grant, and Department of Justice Bicycle Patrol.

TransNet Fund

On November 15, The City Council approved a midyear adjustment to our FY 16- 17 Street
Program.

STOP Fund

On September 6, the City Council approved the purchase of a DUI trailer and additional traffic
accident scene training.

Lemon Grove Avenue Realignment Fund

Part of the Lemon Grove realignment funding comes from a State of California grant.

Conclusion:

Staff recommends approval of the midyear adjustments and the appropriate Resolution



Exhibit 1

Amendment to 16- 17 Budget

Council seoem|  Park Grants TransNet sror mea| ignne.^

approved nz ms no 14 23 40

Estimated Revenue u 20_      zo oo-   __- u___   _ a4 7Pm_ mm____
nrduceSales tax estimate March 21 350^ 000)

Reduce Building permit estimate March 21 o' 0DO)

Increase Property Fax estimate March 21 75. 080

Statereimhursemcnt-| nigation Srpt. s 47, 520

Skatepark expansion Oct. 18 85, 000

Safety Analysis Report Program Oct. 10 30, 690

TransmetMidyear adjustment wov. zs 200, 300

correction toTransNet 805, 687

Aug. 4'
Connect Main Street 201. 5 2/ 9' 500

pedem| o0 an 17 zo' oso

SxmowG Jan 17 3, 000

State Housing Grant 1, 560, 000__

Total Estimated Revenue 11, 975, 020_      10, 000    _ 456, 560 3, 352, 687     ___ o__-   -__- m. m m'

Aeucoluuatuons
z og'    _- s m n s_   __ 45n—   -_---«----

Lemon Grove realignment 482' 000) 1' 560, 000

Lemon Grove realignment 805, 000

epoadwayD\ gP 123' 808)     

onoadwoyov5P 6' 016

Main Street Promenade 2z' 0U0)

LG17nuneximant 50, OO8)

50, 000

Sage Project July 19 Is0' 000

Irrigation controller replacement Sept. 6 47, 520

DUI frailer SeFt. s 10, 500

Training Sept6 4, 000

Ska, eparkexpandon Oct. 18 5, 000 85' 000

Safety Analysis Report Program Oct, za 30, 690

ug. 4'
Connect Main Street 7015 10\ 000 279, 500

sxmoAG Bike grant Jan 17 3' 000

o[ u Bicycle Patrol an 17 10, 850

Transmc/ midyear Adjustment Nov. 15 10, 000

50, 00

sO' 000

68u' 687

Z5' OOo

i uoo-
Total Appropriations 13' 263, 500_      80' 000_   _ 456, 560    _ 3, 501, 303 .   ___   .     z' s6m oo-

Tpamsfersvw/ out 7e3' 480

Reduction ofGas Fax transfer ro' noO

863, 480

pvza- zrover/( onde,) Budget

4-



Exhibit 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA
APPROVING THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE MID-YEAR BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-

2017 AND AUTHORIZING EXPENDITURES THERETO

WHEREAS, on June 21, 2016 the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2016- 3433
approving the Consolidated Budget for Fiscal Year 2016- 17; and

WHEREAS, said Budget warrants revision to reflect new information regarding revenue and
expenditure projections; and

WHEREAS, said Budget warrants revision to reflect actions taken by the City Council since
its adoption that affect the budget; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the proposed revisions.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.) Approves the Lemon Grove Fiscal Year 2016- 17 Mid- Year Budget ( Exhibit 1); and

Authorizes expenditures thereto;



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.  3 _

Mtg. Date u........

March 21, 2017

Dept.   Publicublic. Works

Item Title:    Award Construction Contract for the Connect Main Street Segment I Phase I
Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16)

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer

Recommendation:

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) awarding a contract for the construction of the Connect
Main Street Segment I Phase I Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16).

Item Summary:

In June 2015, the City of Lemon Grove received a state funded Housing- Related Parks Program
HRPP) grant to construct Segment I Phase I of the Connect Main Street Project between

Broadway and Central Avenue. As part of the HRPP grant, the City invited sealed bids for the
Connect Main Street Segment I Phase I Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16) in February 2017. The bid
was publically advertised on February 2, 2017. On February 23, 2017, the City received six sealed
bids.   Staff determined that of the bids received,  New Century Construction was the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder at $ 291, 641. 50.

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt a resolution  ( Attachment B)  awarding a

construction contract ( Contract No. 2017- 66) for the construction of Connect Main Street Segment

I Phase I to New Century Construction,  and establishing a project budget not to exceed
392, 854. 50,  contract with Ninyo  &  Moore for materials testing and construction inspection
Attachment C), and contract with D- Max Engineering, Inc. for storm water inspection services
Attachment D)  and a contract addendum with Michael Baker International for construction

support services ( Attachment E)-



Fiscal Impact:

279, 500 was allocated as part of the HRPP grant. $ 5, 000 is allocated from the Recycling Fund,
108, 354. 50 is allocated from the General Reserve Fund.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Sections 15301 and    Mitigated Negative Declaration
15304

PU lic Information:

None Newsletter article        Notice to property owners within 300 ft.

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Staff Report

B.  Resolution

C.  Materials Testing & Inspection Proposal

D.  Storm Water Inspection Proposal

E.  Amendment# 1 to the Agreement for

Professional Engineering and Landscape
Architecture Services for Light Pole
Foundations, Construction Support
Services, and Record Drawings



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Mtg. Date March 21, 2017

Item Title:    Connect Main Street Segment I Phase I Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16)

Staff Contact:    Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director
Tim Gabrielson, City Engineer

Discussion:

On October 14, 2016 the City contracted with Michael Baker International and KTUA to prepare
the first phase of construction improvements for the Connect Main Street Project based upon the

City Council approved Connect Main Street General Plan Amendment.   Through the initial

designs, the project limits and features along Main Street from Broadway to approximately City
Hall were defined to be able to construct the project within the grant funding requirements and
schedule.   Within the HRPP Grant, there was a design and construction budget set aside of

279, 500 to start the first construction phase of the project. All HRPP Grant funds for design and
construction must be used by June 30, 2017 or the Grant will expire. No extensions of time for
this Grant is allowed.

Final construction documents were prepared and the City advertised the Connect Main Street
Phase I Segment I Project in February 2017 as part of the Housing Related Parks Program Grant
HRPP) project. On February 23, 2017, the City received six sealed bids.  Each company is listed

below with its location and project bid total.

Bidder' s Name Location Amount

New Century Construction, Inc.  Lakeside, CA 291, 641. 50

Blue Pacific Engineering & Construction San Diego, CA 304, 077. 00

Miramar General Engineering San Diego, CA 309, 908. 50

Crest Equipment, Inc. EI Cajon, CA 323, 286. 50

PAL General Engineering, Inc.  San Diego, CA 414, 803. 00

West Coast General Corporation Poway, CA 483, 842. 60

Average Bid Amount 354, 593. 18

The project' s engineering estimate was $ 210, 000. 00. The lowest responsive and responsible bid
was submitted by New Century Construction, Inc. ( New Century) in the amount of $291, 641. 50
The lowest bid received was 39 percent or $ 81, 641, 50 greater than the engineer' s estimate.

Considering the large difference between the engineer' s estimate and the lowest bid received,
staff reviewed the consultant' s process used for creating an engineering estimate and the
engineering estimated costs for the project were consistent with past projects During this

analysis, staff concluded that in this instance the difference could be due to the size of the project,
advertised compressed work schedule to meet the grant requirements,  extremely busy



Attachment A

construction industry, increasing market competition, and overall trends of construction industry
of higher construction materials and labor costs.

Staff reviewed New Century' s project work history,  references, and construction license.   Its

project work history and reference checks were positive New Century has successfully
performed similar work for other local governments to include prior work with the City.  New
Century' s contractor' s license is current and in good standing with the State of California.
Therefore, staff concluded that New Century is both a responsive and responsible bidder, and
recommends the award of this contract ( Attarhmont R — Exhibit 1).

The projected timeline for the Connect Main Street Segment I Phase I Project is:

January 31, 2017 Bid Advertisement

February 23, 2017 Bid Opening
March 21, 2017 City Council Award Contract
March 28, 2017 Begin Construction

May 27, 2017 End Construction

June 6, 2017 Council Accepts Project as Complete
June 7, 2017 Submit Closeout Package

Based on the project scope of work, staff recommends the following project budget

Description Amount
Construction Costs 291, 641. 50

Cont...    ingency ( 10%)     29, 165. 00

Design Costs 50, 465. 00

Materials Testing 6, 583. 00

Storm Water Inspection 2, 500. 00

Construction Support 12, 500. 00

Design and Construction Total 392, 854. 50

Staff also requested and received a proposal from Ninyo & Moore ( Attachment C), one of the

City' s as- needed geotechnical consultants,  for services which include materials testing and
construction inspection. Staff also requested and received a proposal from D- Max Engineering,
Inc, ( Attachment D), the City' s storm water consultant, for services which include storm water
construction inspection services.  Staff previously contracted Michael Baker International and
KTUA to provide professional engineering and landscape architecture services. Subsequently,
staff requested additional design and construction support services ( Attachment E).

Conclusion:

Staff recommends that the City Council adopts a resolution  ( Attachment B)  awarding the
Connect Main Street Segment I Phase I Project  ( Contract No 2017- 16)  to New Century
Construction, Inc. ( Attachment B— Exhibit 1), contracts with Ninyo & Moore for materials testing
and inspection ( Attachment C), contracts with D- Max Engineering, Inc. for storm water inspection
Attachment D), contracts amendment # 1 with Michael Baker International ( Attachment E) and

establishes a project budget not to exceed $ 392, 854. 50.

4_



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2017 -

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AWARDING A CONTRACT FOR THE CONNECT MAIN STREET SEGMENT I PHASE I
PROJECT ( CONTRACT NO. 2017- 16)

WHEREAS, on October 18, 2016, the City Council approve the Connect Main Street
General Plan Amendment per Resolution 2016- 0473, and

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2016, the City Council approved a contract in the amount
of $ 50, 465 to Michael Baker International to prepare construction documents per Resolution
2016- 3465.

WHEREAS, bids were solicited in February 2017 and six sealed bids were received for
the Connect Main Street Segment I Phase I Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16); and

WHEREAS, bids were opened and read aloud on February 23, 2017 and the lowest
responsive and responsible bidder was New Century Construction, Inc.; and

WHEREAS, the City Council finds it in the public interest that a contract for said services
be awarded.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove,
California hereby:

1.  Awards a contract ( Attachment B - Exhibit 1) to New Century Construction, Inc. in
the amount of  $ 291, 641. 50 and establishes a project budget not to exceed

392, 854. 50; and

2.  Authorizes the City Manager or designee to execute said contract ( Attachment B -
Exhibit 1).

z s



A

Attachment B — Exhibit 1

CONTRACT( Prove I o9' 4)

Connect Main Street Segment I Phase 1, Project( Contract No. 2017- 16)

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into on the date ofthe list signature; by and betiveen the City of
Lenon Grove, California-, herein after designated as the " Cit.v"., and Now Century Construction, Inc.
hereinafter designated as the" Contractor".

WITNESSETH: that the parties hereto do mutually agreeas follows:

1.      For and in consideration of the payi-nents and agreements hereinallcy mentioned to be made and

performed by the City, the Contractor agrees with the City to furnish all materials and labor For
the Conned Main Street Segment I Phase 1, Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16) and to perl'orm
and complete in a good and worki-maidile manner A the work pertaining thereto shown on the
plans and specifications therefore, to furnish at ] us own proper cost and expense all 100K

equipment, labor and materials necessary therefore; and to ( to everything required by this
agreement and the said plans and specifications.

2.      For lbimishing all said materials and labor, tools and eqmprnenL and doing all the work
contemplated and embraced in this Contract, also for all loss and damage arising out ofthe nature
of( lie work aforesaid, or Inarn the action of the clernents, or from any unforeseen difficulties

wIlk" h ul; q Aub im° of ht c, rra. ottltalctrrr l in lbe trrar^ to adtidatb Id 1he wol L acro d six Ae1"xpUiw' v 1) v the a Ity,
dlnd J] l vi-Jtn of ovvvy dcsc3 ijitiojb("; oinlcded wall, flic" S' 4 s% h adsu' jor ; dj I u;, S t"wtva -' 5 ipwnl Vvd b
dor got comi""qsww' x, of, fliv err dvxolln'" 111anc* j art wotL atjeh vs Ot a Old

OW vxpvc,* Av siipiflatcd to I" k., horne h'  thdl' Oly arid t'm k% ck fpd Llithfilfly
orulrlart' aoats Ilio wolla" food Ifie whAL, rot flic" Olowo wd m thv' '„` Bad JAmi

and 111c (" hy wfll pii v aild 111c,    flifll ill fidl

Ific " min of twvr limOnxi nllvdv- on". dwow"aild " n' hmilhcd kMtv- oiw' Ju[ l w" roatal Nilly
cents($ 291, 641. 50).

I' lle ("'$ h alld ' q!       rees to employ, and does lierebY employ said Contractor toI

I  ,

pi ovuk, die nuarYrmuirolw and 1tv do dic work according to[ lie terms and conditions herein contained
JOIJ 1cAc' l' vcxI to J' w 03c plicc, oto ivsdd and hereby conditions set forth in the specification; and the
S, Pillt jmrfk i; 6, 11-     their heirs, executors. administrators. successors and assigns, do

hereby agreegree to the full perfori-nince of the covenants herein contained.

4 The Notice Inviting Bids, Instructions To Bidders- Bid Forms. ASI-eerritlit and Bond Forms,
Construction Administration Forms, Completion of theProjectPorins- General Requirements and
General Conditions, Drawings:. Plans and Specifications.  AddLuda- Allowances.  and all

amendments thereof, are hereby incorporated in and matte part of this Contract



Attachment B - Exhibit 1

CONTRACT( Page 2 ol' 4)

Connect Main Street Se- Ment I Phase 1, Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16)

5 The City, the City' s repre.senlialive, 01Y Consultants and aullhofized volunteers shall not be
momc,lllflc ill aili+ r 1111[ fl1wi tol llo, lOstof nl, trtlau, w that mov happm l flsi;!: worh sfir
a a3, v pa,it fl uiv d, qn tura ' III d' t IV nl, l lcf I l k iii ollput 11 oglpM of ump lti,vcd ill Ilia tl ol ri I il' la I h U
Vol,L gar dolll l c t( w an, v piv iqll qPi

of lliv tsohhe sir tuna d,'iulnj! u to aillolu jph or lidler propci iV, fi-owl mlly  arrit
aunt of 01,11 with flag,     qql the vuraaWa. Thc shall

be responsible for any daljijP11i mjpuy tag . m, v person or property resulting from defects or
obstructions or fiorn any alt6qlv, out of or in connection with die perf'ormance

of the work, provided, hom, cvt, 3 flj; qj flic t q, ijltl, q4' lior shall not be liable for the sole established

negligence, willful misconduct or active negligence of the City, its representatives, employees,
agents and authorized volunteers who are dii-edly responsible to the City.

I Ia.      Contractor shall indemnify [ lie Cite. City Council, City officials, City employees. City
representatives, and authorized volunlem- s against and will hold and save them and each

ilt, flium 1mrniUv" fillvil aliv mut E111 cllailfl%,   6) pol' solls ol propw4y"
dill q,, l I jo in', or halarlrt a a dlat inay lxasy,v,,,Jkxl 4) p cdalincd by airy pcisoill. firul-

corvrakon polomil whdivi""wrl Vil Mlit" l alkiltp ( lot of or ill]
with lhu optimlop m aolvil"% orl, culhacl or. ils q,,Cflll

aMkojfllo"' Al" Ij) ot, owilk" Us, pl' rqvkk-d fiat ticr6w wIll tu, ll(,ql lbov k emmirielit px"'Ni' vc
a gra I ive lws14; 1 il I m,I IIIc. tioll 0, 14 11 w City, a, 01, 4' o; Ill I ci I  " it Y offioial,'4, Cit Y m I Ifloycc,,

v' q1nllWm&, but oxel" ding ", wds u: llovls. da tilm"
at uapraagra.. x Eta lve; aurat' av of pol4w,", obhualion" i or lutbilitics, alisittgfront ll

or 00ivc y, City
OY ldficults, Coy( qi3qtlo V mjlholi,/od votolitecri, or lho, U vvho

are directly responsible to thein; and in connection therewith:

1)      Contractor will defend any action or actions filed in connection with any of said
claims, damages. lxnafties, obligations or liabilities and will pay all Costs and
expeilscs. including attorney' s lees incurred ill connection therewith.

11)     Contractor will promptly payanyitjudginrint rendered against Conaractor. the C y
City Council: City officials, City e1upio.yees, City representatives, and authorized
volunleels coverin'g such claims,. damages, penalties, obligations and liabilities
arising out of or in connection with such woik, operations, or activities of

Contraclo, hereunder and Contractor- i'orccs to save and hold the Cftv City
Council. City officials. City ernpjovees, City representatives, and authorized
volunteers harmless there froun,



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

CONTRACT( Page 3 ol' 4)

Connect Main Street Se- Ment I Phase 1, Project ( Contract No. 2017- 16)

111)    In the event the City, City Council, City officials, City employees, City
jjajj authorized volunteers are rade a pait,y to any action or

hlcd tad' prosecuted against. Contractor lor such &. nnage% or other

Claifin", ow of of in connexnion with the% Vork, oi- operation Or activities of'

Comlradoj, hcionndor, Contractor agrees to pay to the City, Cita Council, City
officials, City employees, City representatives, and authorized volunteers any and
all costs ailli expenses incuAred by the City, City Council, City officials, City
employees, City and audiorized volunteei- s in such action 01

proceeding together with reasonable ittornev' s fees.

IV)    The City Rrmy retain, to the exient it deems necessary, the inoney due to the
Contractor under and by virtue of the Contract Documents until disposition has
been made of such actions or ch.ri.irns for( 1amages as specified heieul atiave.

6,      Claims, disputes and other matters in question boween the parties to this Contract, arisint, out of

or relating to this Conti-act or the breach thereof, inay be decided byv arbitration if both parties to
this Contract consent in accordance with the rules of the American Arbitration A-ssociation then

obtaining unless the parties inutually agree othenvise. No arbrinition arising out of or relating to
this Contract, shall include, by consolidation, johider or in any other manner, any additional

tical 1 lnidy tka ilius Cmli. wl wirlk"n k," oliscZ11 vonl' liplinp ui spovific to kAcocis to,
lhi% (" tilillact altil , lgmd div i1TY, "Ind wIa,v kjlhc,l tk,lmm soul"+ t w tic jolmd

Arly Coli, Cnt ko " illiki' Mion irmolvillp mp addilloilal pc[ iqqi lor pctmmi Aall mil etimunt

ii , ray dp5pillc not ( k,"m" fibed flivivilt sat %% ilh , Prlv jwgms nol n' Wilmd of ocst rtln: A lllk, iuiu ) ltii,a

aa w,cilicnI lki aiblkatc, and ry apaociticol 14) ad' i litAc v" tll all midololhO pia.!; wail w piNowtkd)

cmi'L,wilivil til 6v fliO pm iws, ki Ibis (' onl l" wl 41A,   k ;pc Jhcl H vnkia ce ddv mOvi, lilt." I) IC,vadifill
arbitration law.

Notice of the dernandl for arbitration is to be filed in Avrifing with the other party to this Contract
and with the Anterican Au-bitration Auisociation The demand is to be inade within a reasonable
Ifflie after the clann, dispute or other niatter in question has arisen. In no event is the deinind for
arbilizition to be made after- the date wben insfitukion of legalPal or equitable proceedings based on
such- claim;- dispute- or other inatter in question would be baired 1)), the appficaWe statute of

limitations. The imard rendered by the arbitrators shall be final and judgment ioiY be entoed
upon it in accordance with applicablc law in arly court ha, 611R jurisdiction thereof.

7 The Contractor agrees to comply with A Local, State and Federal regulations and with all
applicable standards. orders. Or regulations iSSUCd JAWSUant 10 the Clelln An " ket Of' 1970( 42

U. S, C. 1857 et seq.) and the Federal Water Pollution Control Act( 33 ( J. S. C. 1251 et seg.) as
amended.

8 11' any inlov hilws; r , trot cl ooioij against the other Imill jirmi mv breach of any ofthe

covenint"' q, air wl' JJCCUi' aC] CS In 311Y MAIC LtI) FCWHIAllow, and warranties on the
part of fila, odik':l 16sfllt; mil of this Aalceincril Illi ii 6T Oiot ' seol, flie pievAing pal-[ Y in
15uch action 4, 1 dkimitc I" final judgment of shall beenlided to

have and lcl. mvl pfaild hom it"", wither parl% all cosomol d " lid including atiorne. v' s

fees.



Attachment B  - Exhibit 1

COMRACT( Page. 4 o1' 4)

Connect] Vfain Street Seginent I Phase 1, Pil eject ( Conilract No. 2017- 10)

9.     Each and every provisloal of' law and clause required to be inserted in this Contract shall be
deeined to be inserted heiI and this Contract shill be read and enforced as lhomph it were
lwduqt'.l ilrd 0, lhoom h or airy such provision is riot inserted or is riot

inserted conectly, Own upon ipplicaijon of either- party the Contract shall forthwith be plivsically
amended to i-nake such wnseijjon or coi i-ection.

10.    In accordance with Government Code, Section 4546. 7, records of both the City and the
Contractor shall be subJect to examination and audit for a period of three( 3) years aRer final
payrrwnt.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the pailies hereto have caused this Contract to be executed in three
caunterpails, each ol' which shall be deer vied an original the day and year first above written.

CONTRACTOR

13

ritie:  
111.1. 1...........—

Da Pc:

Bv:

Title:

Date:

i, vdclnl D1

CITY:

By: .......   ........

Tille 01% 'N' Lin' t

Date:.

ATFI-ST

BY:

fifleC' lly( Aerk, CUy of Lein- lon Orove

Nouiries acknowedgenicnt of execli6on by aU PRINCIPALS OF CONTRACTOR sh, 01 be
attached.)



Attachment C

J

aA

January 5, 2017
1' ropecnsall Pio 106355048

Mir JeererNalr Irkmrirngfcnun

CAy of Lennon Glove
3 232 Maiirr Street

u.. srrocairn Grove:, CallHrrrrniaa 91945

f?UII) jeect:       Scope and Free IE:sf'irrnate for l eolieee: Pnin' Pceif arid( Mote rialls fo furard Services
Conrueect Main Street SeaeJrneirrt " f Phase ' t Pirocct

11 ermnoirr f:fovee, ClaaBiifoirmaa

Dear f" ellr V farringtora`

In acccrradairnce witty yow ra: aya esli„ we have paire:epaaaroad tfnPs Scoll.-) and Fee IEEsfiirrnate for lercrvI dIng

ale aafeclYnroPcd and rrnateria s tewsfing se„ rvrcos an the sube ctprojece A proIe ct, sclhedullle: was moll

aav°aaPll@Uee Pin pareelC waauaarn of this p rcp osaa0, Ibuk e=.stirmaafesd thrnre for field seeirvfces was provided by

Hie City of t..earvncin Grove We urrdegstand illhe p: wr eect is tcz Pr, alude~ fruau iinMaa411atiion ofineew side

walk, c.aairlh aund ppratteer, concrete, drIveways, rCUrlka iraarrr Ips, and aa: sp: alkr@If coria Oe ( sit) pavement

alllo ntp fPlsn n Street in the f; iity of Leman Grove

C ROi  :: u(.) Slf.::D SCOPE... OF: 131f;::: fMf;;p:,3

We propose to p:rrovide geeolecrnin' icaf and irrnalenaIs fcsfPnnq seimcees for tlhez paroa ec ll dcarirnpp the rrn--

parovcmer s. Our servicers wild—be needed duirIng ,, roll grade, para pwaalro ns, concrete placements,

and asphalt pavong Based on inforrrafoaain provided rry you, we arafii6paaate: prrovueturng finer folIowI n, ep

se:xrvfIcos Nr Vfaea reque"sd oa your irnspaeecto

p Pmlld density f spirng f:ey anrur f4eeld feclYrnicPaain of subgu adee frar sidewaIk, curb and pprottor, carr
crele driveways, corky rarnlpns, aggreegafee Ibase co nnpaaac6orn, and paaavoine: nt p Iace: rnneM Pn

place density tests MH be co nductod P n ge; ncraV accotdarncee wRh rnrocfeaa gauge imeflhods
AS-11M uin erna6orm  [ AS IN/1] 1) 6938) The focrrnw2n wr M prepare daPlly field repeo+ls cdeescriflo

any the work performed and sr! errrmaari/ Jng ( he ren, anURS of the tesPs conducted

darmp h ng and fcsfin,rg of concirete p I aceervne nt by ara r ACI credountialed te. chn'ecI ain 0uuu lecalh
nucIan wulld rncaasauree trio concreetee for Ce mpaeeraafwarc and slcurrnpa and cast sp> eecinn(", is for
co napeiresssIvee spre: ongH-r

11-



Attachment C

Connect( Main Sfr(-.-,et Segment 1 Phase 1 Protect Jai mar Y 5, 2011
Lemon Grove, California flirrqmsal No 106355048

Laborzrtoiry foisting of the; ina( crials used for subgrade, aggregate base, asphalt pavement,

3nd concrete fhe tests perforrned are ariticipaled to include Procior density/ optirnuni nicis-
ture, content ( ASI 1\ 4 D 1557), sand equivalent, sieve analysis, Hveern density( D1188), and
compressive shength( C39). Other tests will be performed, as rcq..Jested.

Preparalion of a surrimary report piesenfing the I' Milte of our testing and our opinion of the
conformance of the work with the project specifications.

F:7EE ES t WA pE

The inspection services described will be provided on a time- and expense basis accrued in ac-

cordance. with the schedule of fees presented with our Agreernent for As- nee( Jed Geotechnical

Engineering Services ( Contract No 2015 11). We estimate the fee for our services described

herein is approximately $ 6, 583 ( Six IhOUsand Give Hundred Eighty- Three Dollars), A break-
down of this fee is presented in the attached Table 1

These estimated costs are based on our assumptions of the anticipated services and will de

pend on the construction schedule and the contractor' s operations. It should be rioted that the

performance of the subcontractors can substantially effect t1ne duration of our services Re-

quesled services not within the specified scope of services or in excess of those presented in

fable 1 will be provided, based on firne and materials, in accordance with our schedule of fees

for our current as needed services contract iNe look forward to working with you on this project

Respectfully submWed,
NlNYO 9 MOORE

Kcnine h H, Mansir,Pru)n Wiu iik OPF - I

V1 incipai Fil rgineer

B WN IM/ gg

Abachmer-W Table 1 - Breakdown of Estimated P ee

Distrilpuhon:   ( 1) Addressee



Attachment C

onnect Matin Street Segment 1 Phase 1 IProyeol JW) Uary 5, 20,17

t.. ernoin(.; mve, CaVornia 1Iroposd No 106355048

TABLE 1 BREAKDOWN OF ESTIMATED FEE

SLJBGRAI) rt:: Ti::,:STING

0,," l, —',Project 2 iclirr drr 156 00 ( hour  $     312, M)

ifl6d/ Labmatory fechnrcbn 20 hOWS ( raj  $ 87. 00 / hour  $   1, 74000

Vohde 20 hours @  $  12. 00 / hour  $     240. 00

Proctor Den silly D 1557 3 tests @  $ 200 00 / test   ° n 600. 00

Subtotal y 2, 892' 00

SPHALT CONCRETE OBSERVATION ADTESTIGNN

i--T 5/ t sl) or; itc) yTechnician 8 Fours@  $ 87 00 / hour  $     600. 00

Vehicle 8 hours @  $  12. 00 / hour  $      96. 00

DensRy 1 test @  $ 215. 00 Apst   $     215. 1)()

Subtotal 1 F0107 00

CONCRETE SAMPLING AND TESTING

ucld/ 1aboraloiiy pedhrmAarr 4 hours @  $ 87. 00 / hour  $     34800

Vellide 4 hours @  $  12 00 / hour  $      4800

Concrete Cornjpiress oin, C39 12 tests @  $ 25. 00 / test   $     300. 00

Subtotal 696. 00

SUMMARY REPORT PREPARATION

Tr7n i' T'71 [ 7'r ì y' t ji i— e ri   —  d v 1 4 hc urs @  $ 168 00 / hour y-(, 2() 0

t-,'oaff Errgrineer/ Gedogrst 8 hemmers @  $ 128 00 / hour  $   1, 024. 00

k,,oechinrcaP Assistanr 4 hours ( e   $ 73, 00 / hour  $     292. 00

Subtotal 1 dtddlCt 00

Y'Vd]ZIP

W



Attachment D

1111. 011 mum

D-   AX Engineering, Inn.  MM Van A wr

Consultants in Water& Environmental Sciences

January 26, 20 17

Mr Malik I amirni

City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Leman Grove, CA 91945

Subject:      Storm Water Construction Inspections at the Connect Main Street Project

Dear Mr Tanrl

Per your request, E) MAx Engineering, loc.( D MAX) is pleased to submit this proposal to provide
storm water construction inspection services for the City of Lemon Grove( City), All work will be
completed in accordance with the City' s Jurisdictional Runoff Management Program ( JRMP);
San Diego Regional Water Quality Control Board ( Regional Board) Order No R9- 2013 0001, as
arnendpd by Order Nos R9- 2015..0001 and R9--2015- 0100; and the City' s grading, storm water,
and post-construction BMP ordinances.

Scope of Services

We will provide the following services for the Connect Main Street Project:

Conduct regular, routine inspections based on the site prioritization assigned via the
process included in the JRMP,

During the wet season, high priority sites are inspected twice per month, rneditim
priority sites are inspected monthly, and low priority sites are inspected as
needed. This project is expected to be rnediurn priority.

Project construction is expected to begin in March 2017 and end in May
2017 Since the wet season ends at the and of April, we expect two
routine inspections, one in March and one in April

During site inspections, we will walk the site with the responsible person and

discuss the condition of the sites and potential corrective actions during file
inspection where possible.  We expect that the first inspection may be longer
than subsequent inspections. During all inspections after the first Inspection, our
inspector will document the extent to which deficiencies noted during the
preceding inspections have been resolved.

We will docurnent inspection results and required corrective actions on a City of
I ernon Grove construction inspection form.   F- he form will clearly identify
instances of non- compliance and our recornmendations for resolving the non-
compliance. We will include photos, marked up schematics, or other figures as
necessary to illustrate places where correction needs to be made Inspection

documentation will be delivered through email arid, if necessary, by fax

7220 1 1 Atic Sit ccl 117 116 S; tn Diego, CA 92 12 1 IIH ( 858) 536 661111 lilt I it, ( 958) 586 6G4 1



Attachment D

Ciq, W, urnonGovn

Janwary 2G, 2017
WE ANM' W M A 197

dMENO— db dMrAX&

o I or efficiency, routine inspechons will 1,.) e schedriled to occur on ( Jays wheie D-
VMx will also IJP condixtIng StOrM water cons( iLiction inspections at privare
construction projects in the City.

Inspection follow- up

o Additional firl1ow, up rraay Vvy to verify covections re'qullcd rkulwt

routine hovc! b(,,nn iwvle This may Ipa,    onnaO

corresl-.:iondeiu',  vailh f"jfitflo, of ,    UJurjn(, a site visit COIrr loll[Ow, vp ii; compliarwi

prior to rain lo verity roner,1if,Ms 1) ove hven made Lefou" " ii a0va  ',, I

stoi rin to verify that 131N/ Ps peiforrned adequately.

We anticipate follow rip will be required after each of the two routine
inspections for this Ixoject,

Review WnStrlriChOn 13MP plan submittal.

c)  We will review the project' s erosion confiroV plan or equivalent construction BIVIF'
plan and 1::) rovide comments to the City.  Comments will be, provided as a brief
Duflet list in an ernail

Mend pre construction meefing to describe storm water requirements.

o We will attend the pre construction meeting and review the requirements as
farm„ t* nBraf ", q,1 lfat erosion control plan,, lor;wsinfj on koy jr-.fl( nis necessary to

4," miplwnce.  The importance of erosmu canWA wl" ch have been

01c, "' Job o 3M r1ailtiplo, recent elr1forcewriml achorm by lhe,   1: oalrd, will

t"o'  tmrosssxli The goal of the v; 1ofro wi'flw dqring the pre

consirUction meeting is to estaLflish clear expectations for the contractor as a
reactive stelp to minimize future risk of rioncorrilphance.

Enforceinent docurnentatfon assistance

If enforceinent action beyond ::) wviding written conu,(,,(jrj1s on

inspe,ctions vj j  tlir  (' rfybeconnes necessary,  we will pro en

descriplion of violation( s) noted and necessary siippwtlot doconwol4rin to
suppoil lorelparia[ ion of other enforcerneint actions,       as rloficee" q14

administrative citations, and stop work orders.

We understand that City staff will notify t1he Regional Board in [ tie event fliat
escalated entorceryient action is taken.

Deliverables for each inspected project will include the following:

Allendance at 1,,) rc construction ' meetings

A cornpleled inspection form and associated photos rov each inspection

1` 011OW Lip dOCUrnenlaiion, including, as applicaL)le, ernails, photos, and inspection
reports

VVe vfili also 1- naintain a list(: 4 dates inspections have been cornl,,)Ieted for reference by(..: ily staff



Attachment D

WHO aininlmmmu
City of 11 emon Grim,    WAMWUM am111111V
Januaiy 26, M 7 AMM T M '* w

Pago. :3 wftmw&   dMPSAM.

Cost Estimate

Ouill coMpkAo Me

ghru Ir c, " x.hedule im"Jilded vltls ur4IP currerA c"or;'zlri cliorl inspecilr' M Aild pl" Irl ispvuxVo Ivjll" JiA wilh
IR ref("' iGy u' of to c'x"" eod$ 2 " 40 Mexp e„ 1 Mat 11w,, luta jwpoctloln crisi!, ll' l( jwtqg o',"polfinq ' J' Isd

will lypk; aNy fle, abf"Ad $"" I,) 0 to $ 400 wilh lll(° : mlutvll dj! pondi[wI
A rrotcxj Jl Rw " Jks' rand Ills amow' 11 0 lc llovv urp

loll( ming e"rjell pw",'Pvcficrl' Thin,', jw'jw'cfi4jn nuillhi("'( s au nok.*d
ofwoik, exva will be ch llqed sep"walOy

Should you have any questions regarding the above comments, please call me at ( 858) 586
6600, extension 22.

Sincerely,

D- MAx Engineering, Inc

Arsalan Dadkhah, Ph, f.')., P. E.

Principal

16



Attachment E

vui i u,

INTERNATIONAL a= rifr,4x

February 9, 2017

Amendment# 1

rase 1 — City Contr.Connect Main

u: a` swi Irll acrd will lrlovide au crw' rsWir. lion delall 1' 01, t° aus IoIwjal rlurara oraap it red fcae Ore p ght polo  . 4aawon

011 > tlBparraua",rc9 p km surela iL)V 2 til` t: nd ( J'j,'a 00  "' I" he desir,,pri wilt tar, op ^, t' aara: l, a d Iumvfoic
fuulIII Iiiii i' l ! aural ruuau; rhr+ oyjv ioa lira pate laulwracaatrttl lIgi' f paa'uite . 1 para Js

as flea+pp, arylu;M typor wrdh u. ia, sr d,.°uauu talvar pedr t t atahaavr the ; idewaar grvidf,A 1o'4,wf e of w o k Wali Lav
VlrrYiVa, rl lir d+i. a, watol real to roidmion a nwrionls airedanclrrora, rpr", aaf lrl) lafa_a A¢a alp: ral: a CA the riolO
components is not included.

Structural Fngineering Design Services to include detail) sketch and material specifications ( 8
fx" x 11" format), which will be submitted as an addendum to the bid set, and response to
relevant City review comments.  Detail sketch to be signed and stamped by a CA registered
structural engineer

Task 2 ., Did aaawcli C'rrnslruralion Snppolrt 7,, 000) T`   )

Ck"a 4wrwllant l+.r. aara Walpaiaa+dale eu,. eoance during bidding and r r'rM'wfaaar. ltral" a prha, a, u. v al gtar, purrtjard; al.

Ihv Irr, ay Inl1urlr„ Vaul a naal llrartta dto responding to RFI aonslr ctr I. o

na+-,eiinal rrrvocwarrr, f suatalatlq,, It+ jo( I shop drawings, site olin° avi.al'trm oa; n" quemtugj' nmr wo1*' Iw1r
4 11h r ily slraalf lea a(-%( ifurrr jai, Iy i; lesign revisions that arise d wing caaar, aGauaOwn,

This task will be billed on a time& rzraterials basis not to exceed$ 7, 000. chis assurned fee
allocates$ 3, 500 for MBI and$ 3, 500 for KI I. & A. A surnmary of ladled time and expenses will
be provider.) with each invoice.. If the budgeted arnount for this task is exceeded, an additional
conlrvact aarnendirwerrt will be required.

f ask 3 - Rvuc ard Drawings 311500

IPlaaara r' aru, apral lra, rru 0 construction, MBI will revise lin:  rjwyi rr,, tc, rs floc:l the as...built

arapaorrvvar! rit,  Cramer to revising the rnylars, con;>uatlarol watl 4ualarr6il ra aiVr faa'a, p droll plans for City
ore IP 44, iced a.jpp, rov ol. l ask as,ruroes that consultant wall) irre p,aruavldlr d 1110((, Oiilactor' s and City

Irvratn+, r prn°, pkurr auwaarkups for use in cresting the ua^ r stud duwjiaiq} a!,.

V` sQnunata d Fa a^ for Additional Wor pa_ $ 12, 500

Prepared fdy:°
Tim Thiele, Vice: President

Approved fay°





LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      4

Mtg. Date March 21, 2017

Dept.  Development Services

Item Title:   Public Hearing for Review of the 2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Staff Contact:    Eric Craig, Associate Planner
David De Vries, Development Services Director:

Recommendation:.

1)  Conduct a public hearing; and

2)  Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the 2016 General Plan Annual Progress
Report and direct staff to submit the Report to the California State Office of Planning and
Research ( OPR) and the Department of Housing and Community Development ( HCD).:

Item Summary:

State law requires cities and counties to annually review,  conduct a public hearing,  and

authorize the submission of a General Plan Annual Progress Report ( Report) to the State.  Staff

presents the 2016 Report ( Attachment B) for City Council review and consideration.   The

Report includes the status of the General Plan implementation and the progress towards

meeting regional housing needs.   In preparing the Report, staff distributed sections of the
Report to the appropriate City departments for review and input.   Notable changes from the

2015 Report have been highlighted for convenience.  Staff recommends that the City Council
conduct a public hearing and adopt the resolution ( Attachment A) accepting the Report and
directing staff to submit the Report to the Office of Planning and Research ( OPR) and the
Department of Housing and Community Development ( HCD) as more fully described in the
resolution.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

Not subject to review:  Not a project per    Negative Declaration

Guidelines Section 21065

Categorical Exemption Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

None Newsletter article Notice to property owners

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

A.  Resolution B.  2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

1.





Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE ACCEPTING THE
2016 GENERAL PLAN ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT AND DIRECTING STAFF TO SUBMIT
THE REPORT TO THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA IN ACCORDANACE WITH GOVERNMENT

CODE SECTION 65400( a)( 2),

WHEREAS,  : Government Code 65400( a)( 2)  mandates that all cities and counties

provide an annual report to their legislative bodies, the Office of Planning and Research ( OPR),
and the Department of Housing and Community Development ( HCD) on the status of the

General Plan and the progress of its implementation, including the progress on meeting its
share of regional housing needs pursuant to Section 65584 and local efforts to remove
governmental constraints to the maintenance,  improvement,  and development of housing
pursuant to Government Code Section 65583( c)( 3); and

WHEREAS, the report is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act ( CEQA)
because the report does not meet the definition of a " project" per Section 21065 of the CEQA
Guidelines; and

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2017, a public hearing was duly noticed and held by the
Lemon Grove City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed the 2016 General Plan Annual Progress
Report and finds that it accurately reflects the status of the City' s General Plan implementation.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the ;City Councilof the City of Lemon

Grove, California hereby; accepts the 2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report and directs
staff to submit the Report to the Office of Planning and Research ( OPR) and the Department
of Housing and Community Development ( HCD).





The City i--      

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

item Community Element litigation

Development Element Policies
bask

Measure
Funding Status

ze   . ? Me CoaGenaFal Fund ac
c

i yyvyv v   ` aoy yyAVAV
e 5 Genera, Bund v v

E v A Atip

51

de
a

imorove ma    - 
rte       -  ;   - aged ;  -  - m

is- êst JOvmefs
q

sea.    e e lne;-       s s

a

r
0-

aa a`,     s have a e T-

c.     
9_ a,  . to . G _ art

v



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item Community Element Mitigation

l Development Element o=.y e
Task

Measure Funding y  ®  a Status

0s B a General Fund
cornzoav the S.-, x

sa<   a   -      e- a- 

O\o\\\\\\\`  \\\  \\

0m
a venue S ff-      r

st„
sOperators,Cat. . s

3 r=.     cffi ales rs ori t•and assist
E

New aeveioprner.-

postovewt  = ta
7". a s s      s

y r§      vs
sffi^ R.° e'    5 5 5

the 
4. 7- e Dev 1o: General F;.,   a dards: CJI     ' y n se  ,.

v opals a z

d b;')     oes    s.t butes b
estaboohr" inirrum design

sta?     f ti"fanduse hypes,  3

ffi s.E



The City sAttachment

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

a

item Community Element Mitigation
Task Funding Cn 1 Status

Development Element Policies Measure

z°

IS

31

Ge e     .     S A  :_

Y:— Ge rs

INS

I

M
z

a

e_ a s 5 2 ^?i

3 II jjj

to

9
E r z

t

c 3._

tip _- =



The City r t EB
20116 General Plan Annual Progress r

z 
IItem Community Element Mitigation I c



The City oi -- emon Grove Attachment

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

I

Item Community Element Mitigation o s
Development Element Policies

Task
Measure

Punting 1 e a,; E
Status

c a c' o

s

ce

3

Ew= ws com am" t
e CQs cocee

a,. ca 0ter

a
Onlane

t

t-  p  ( -=   f es_,       -     

e s

the Deveiepment Ccde 1;R    =_
r.._  

11

smNs r-e_    

rem
I`  ._

e- _ 

own= =

c_ a       arra-.. -

ei o 1
u u ftp(

s9   -

r 6

2 r
r  ,

map day ca- e
I

25
BrcadNayRe apt 12.     4.     S _      W_    _ S Dammam S. 3s. 0" Fa: O—

s

Swemlwa

O pmen"    I

me

in 4 41

mom

ag_



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

item Community Element i
g r

Task
Funding y  ® StatusDevelopment Element;  Polici s Meazure i

Tom..

Cc-
c.,, 4

Ah multf=fa
M M-28

Me

u

rs Ord W h me

mesGene!3

VAv AywwVvAv VVA vA vO    

29 Events
Co- MI ue to sponsor and co-

2 3 x, 3 E spcnst reo,7?r7' t;. iryeve sty
uen=, lFu, d

a A

a

A



The City r

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

0   Hem Community Element Mitigation c m
Task FundingDevelopment Element:  Policies Measure v,  o m;   Status

a c

2     ®' U

i

Gen e,  

1

i

55

s  ,, e_ s

e es,     Cave

Pf

SAJVDAG and3

u r

3 l

o s as ieeaea

34sea_& Me CMV e

rna _ a.     

wsGenera€
Furlg

Corninue

Lemon Grove The Coy adcpred me 2010= 2020 Lem_-- Grcve I

ce e Element 43- 1 Gene=aip ,.;.    e re co -   e mM mus-.

a

SnC a

ds e Pre -      
ffi .. . _   ars.

by

a,  .. ,

i



The City
2016 General Plan Annual Progress

s

I

Community Element  €      Mitigation

Development Element Policies
Task

Measure Funding Status

6a,

crtn

r u_ v

2

es,   _

tea     . ..,._ .

nAP             
ft

item Element 1 Mitigation
mooffity  . e e; t Task

Policies Measure Funding i    ' j Status

Z       u

4§  
n E

s

3
In     {_     

v". y.     ,. gam

fie     . ;,

ed`     :; 2:.^.  , ray
a
c

se

b s€    Tne

Jk

Traffic Mi)
a'

l:  
Esta      - c5  . es PGr  ,,.  1 s s

t„ 8-  R

E

f'Ei;ef3/-      Ia. dyads ., c... 4 7-mo,  r :. s

a-

ny

k

e
y

0110 eVs

G 6 s, e

1

s

i,ita7 

u

s  °,' ez as s  , 9

tr Sk.., t a, i3,,..,

dePOararnand r7 r: ye Avenue

e

cam
dy ,, as evar _ a

If{    T

y 1

Lve., ored;    no

egg-eercs ey

3

7 r    tags+;.

i a..      
n

r

A

a9
y

ass 4 s are

vu s
J 9c S--  access

ses a Rg    ; a a   - r. ys
r s   . ss

Ue^ er  .,.._ 
u vewa sa s e  -     ss - de es

u,

ncr.,    

e sys: e  -   
9

12-



The City o.-.- emon Grove Attachmen-t-. j

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item Element Mitigation
r

MobilimTask
Policies measure

ty Element
Policies

Status

0
Z Z

lass N;seZsA, e s dLern_8:

1 Mass ch
is._--   

ze

43 1 A,ve nU e1 Le 0 G,f love 1_ 3
7 5 42 Ss,, F nd x

Oaavva      a-

mwca,*,Ors as ad piga by rte

co , acs. a

j;,-- cnG,-oveAve,
Gerww uvd _ v),     -

1,

44 Rouk- 3z,
S;
ig- ai V-asin_ iirzFaverrenfs

tmgeYs.

WNNNEK,

Corcs,, er- vdt:? ipe mizzies ard

rtyo

age e

DrovesiOn c siae,,,c-ks ar cre or

bo: P sides o- e srreeS whee

Sb-awalk fAssvii; e esriec4vbe wee-      Genen-' Fntid T ansnet Safe
41 4 2, 4, 4

awy sich as Rowes to Schools. CD,, G

t -
a is& vcDs pa Ks arc ihe

orovVe a

peaestrianfac S io ass Si

ice r g de.ftwc,es

COOM naw" drp MTS in

evak; 3" a F ncii1gis a, kq
g

aiv_, 7_; emore y nK78:! C1_,S   ,

Groio Averue trcil v frg kS, S
g a; eaadi: v) nsis

eXn1_

rfe
e

ano rra! kings are insPa fed as needed. ! nz' 2 imays- S t$a   :: Jm-cv-: MI?7e i

6 ccss gs 13 Gene,-,; O.- i- WoPec a rew pedestrian:, vssw?ga:

so;n,.
s ai— e fbeoWng M,   Bri a- Way

9,

1 2f 1-
1  

ipg--_-ded vWfey
sSings,       ings a- e,- a' Ave ard w VomNUSS53CPiuse" s, San

Ave ks vii- Grove A

Anne Ave

Mia e Centm', Bruaway 3

n rd a cn W07 Cadfans

7he12 Q, ni' s'-7- state Unds



The City
2016 General

teat EPementIMobility Elemen Task
Mitigation

Policies Measure Funding I q Status
t3       ,

a  - 6

s
se

u    , 2
e  _ v C ks

o

a e
as

s g e e y e es g as

f
Pedes . a k: Me 42, 4, 4 g s:g

a,,       e

s  _

mss;    

e.,.,,   ..,.   

2014 ae  , J

6 ,

u

ec o. s

yes_ ..,     
m  

c

v
y

R

G;

1. 52; 55v s

use
g

2^ y

ce

Sqnage42
5 

r,

s

94

I

f9

A :

20 1 C,,.  94

4 9- 12
g DMgra— s

r.

n*
a   ""    S

3 4  _"       ," 

yea' s

4-



The City 1 J

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

It Element Mitigation
Mobility Element

Policies
Task

Measure
Funding j E

Status

O
v

Va

55
e

f

4 t
ts

u

1
u

i
v.y  -

as q tr =

I

s  _   _: u

r

N,e r,=     
3

3
r
a,

9-      

J. a    ..     _

1

r
l

7,   n
err=M,!+` 

The City convnres to den-.-:   ha . icier,

ccat;
g   _    -

oca rte= s and alqa_yze dray to reduce co fsians

yam,"neme-thoos Of

R

amz

a   ,  _ Street    _ a-"

15-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Mitigation
Mobility Element Task Funding

I
StatusMeasure E

Z

i —,, sate
tl-,
e provisiar, w

It? s services ' I

ra-n.afinc with Gq eml State aw Region I

converd-   za' s bet" en! he Wjss ve ransit FS Y coo6'
So IVITS fo, Me C" vn— ad OpeTarlop,      Gra-9ts

x st- s

a d Sree,      sm! iOn  " he

o S'bus routes ana moizey serwce yconvrdes" 0" mest"gate

for
Th
e

G
MI,

yT a
r si' Sulo'DC

Devvwrren,    C

c0amgenewc   - cc    O

ncofDorafe

2 23 Gene, a;  nd
MixeC- Use

Ven,!W CO- me'—W

CO DO; lems

dy dcs"
l—    A bus sheg repla_-e- e!

7, ZrqieC,Y 3 S S S
Mas f--; e C? vzl: sS-29'.'ercc—D. eted severa r s she:!-afs a d

adct! f7-- e new ore



The City
2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item Element Mitigation
Mobility Element Ask Funding e' status

Policies Measure E

IV

Conhinue to
bra

tpan  -  needs  -   Vis:   fwec  , yeas

e,     r   , og  . Des

ommi Fwd

u they rs p=  - ate

progwnencoa. s
G

FMain,
f,=v

i s u. gra SEs

p, ymo,ea:,e. a rve

moms.

Changes ha aanmnis! FaVon ofthe b.,ke lockef- -

3 Bikeway Storage
6 3 t• pf 3. 3 G  _   wd k Of   . aMs ePr     -     e

Gw
67

fe       :rets 3r_.   t _ . T       • tr P . .,'• t-       fYv tft r F     ! fit

uf ter_nComm am is am

OAS Sall

17-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item Public Facilities Element Mitigation
Task Funding Status9Element Policies Measure

2007 v ff,, dt; cte, ar 2n0Q Ed.entffy damage-o"
a O

Sewersys' e  
ou'-aw e5zjs'.nGex"S— C

A i-
nq ienge cap, a pmg.-, m

68
a i 4. 5- 8 Sanita* n Dstncf Gen.- Fal

sewer epa'F,nd O: a.-" Trg

a ave bee- cond v a as budge-'e-- an
W7--- " ea 7he sewe.-.--ra- s are c.lea,-,- Once

nvyea.- a: a- oeoso once eve.fy,. c, yeas

G atrernD', to oeve on- a w7g-

range

ev

0 expafid o,, ntee,- as ta

at Qca;' sc. Otz he" D the S.- Z- FOO.,

nus cocrcf- afe a'
0:

F!' n- eer69 6 37
sc'r co S

sch

arcar, at' ors —. Z- Cnes ana

V 77777777777OG;      q':' e fixA) Sell/

4 z

co'ns,•- C" o

Ile

ec f:
e Ve'      2na

SeFio' ce

e
2 45- 2 aeve'     -" e rec-"' re-- rc coo

ciev cDe. to ewth
0
0M

Po5

2 D" tn"C"a  - g- anc rron: V
12

S e and,   

45- 3
a ,   ' a 1"nCD a . s; cu',meet:-n     cf!"'-' e" TS owbi'.

For p5o-Os11
re-     A! new vef- DS--: v ce Q,

r Nee,    req-, re e  -, en'-- n ects ale eq)., fen

1-3 aeVg; C'O--- s to co-Of"
o"F- We w'th coofn.,rat sewe;- se%- as m; 3-

ic., ane45-9 Deve; oper!;
o';S LeMO! 7 G,' O' Ve Sar-'

f-'" On
and regu,'at c H:

e em,, ne - V



The City e t

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

t 1 Pr blic Facilities Element Mitigation d

Task Funding n Status
Flemer.   Policies Measure

o o

J   -.      .._ e 3 a
t4 4  ' 0 cpate, funving. General Fur-,

aReduced
x,

g aIle
ties to ern F e'   r ne Sewer

v

X      

3

ve
a n.- 

he City dog no' anticipate Pursuing is go

xa 8

Requiretc v tc ers

oordin ry
r`

o power

Bowe. dei l   # ct`_": e>'<        vsde o e: tikrs is
L2 rn,     

Power rte;

c," ce' s x tS i ''

eveloj rl;me7t euurerner, s and any

necessary ir astr ctue

p. ver, ears

s F

E

22 u t_

2       _.    a. b

311

of

e i

2`

ze, ecomm4r, cajcn

g_



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment EB

20 , 16 General Plan AnnLIN Progress r

F.
tam ! Public Facilities Element Mitigation( g  `

TaskElement Policies Measure Funding Status

u     := Y sei

e_

s       -o seee

agar,s-
a

s    = s ass cs s,,.. es

saZV

ol s ass

l u   —       gv
y s

cons.  Se so IWd Am. WWWMWt MY Pawn AWWy

E

e am

s

E= al me One Oepa-- er WAY

u.      

s e
u 402 Wnera! Fund, CDBG md Rewue

w s y

ee      ,-a b_    needs_„s

a . _ b _

ff
i

I

85 5 5
s

NO agramenm U. Men emmen MA A" W C!e

es Stu a s wiice

86   _
fit c f

R

Continue

et i e

10 Ge neat, w

s u   , z g_

j I

aceco

SGt Y.U.. Sia dam
i

F

3r

LC; gU
y/€

3, e r., f(dY4`       

111

6vice

00-



The City 1emon Grove Attachment

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

err,  Public Facilities Element Mitigation o
Element Policies

Task
Measure

Funding c Status

c , lo Uz
y

1
A

o

v Yu..

x_ J

Pa- 01  ,=       u- ,__  

arrE
a
S

l

ySe.

v. k_ Y

i

an 4
v

3 4

3ftI v _   . a A fer_ _  „-(S

u

ac

3
3

3

f

21-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item Public Facilities Element



The City o.---,-emon Grove Attachment

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

item Public Facilities Element Mitigation
Task Fundingo    a Status

Element Policies Measure a    _ E
o

aoor;-
Me- Dr   DEur Y r,   r   - tea

n j
Cert, al r t,     t ung     - 1 r Com_

Li

L
Lrzn

r 

e 

Item Element Mitigation o
Safety Element       = Task Funding a;   Status

1 Policies Measure E

x K INVwl R
im All

a s-

s

San
A
M

i III

t t  - fur 9

t      --      
i

n me

9

Ad—,- 115rFa., Avr' tom

4 15- 2 n=- fl: rung
atm

s O 3

e     Mare ai

a.
emnGreve

zria._     -eSlab5-
1

t --     

Lm_

nxua

4.
r_
s

23_



The City
2016 General

I 1

am Element Mitigation t
Safety Element Task 9

o

Policies Measure Funding status

MMS R v

oar `   m

F
a

s
X

o

g

1 F

4, iO-
1

Gene, ai Fu,,,.. Cwmr„ te Sponsors:       X
0

a

ex t q clEve' a ..  .,, trtB '
C

e. Z.   C e.

to reduce ne en t i i
Safe Buiidt

y

Gen , af anPnve Props    
rient`* 2       „ uC u rtfNL ys        fceset

ea,'., haua* e Reyurre buldwvcuces..

irrboves—nerLawh--Ie necessm v

s bung builcings up to: core.

Through Nie cr.,vircnmiental

erew Drocess required by the

alffou.ia Priv m'
r rrenl 7 Quality

Davelcpmem

04 Gecl g. c 1, 1 13 geologic nazads cre . eddy 4X
asse_ s   ' rs

z l s I ; e, rc vg.    r,r   .,:' zs r.G

m

fes, D cts as x Eu

teuktr€$ j:yrQ[ 7r; ae . itgat.'or;   

easures 10 acuc€ t e rsktoaXef
I   ;

5`." 7.'E 7eeJ
I

4-



The City o,  - emon Grove Atta c 11111 e III

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

t Element Mifi ation t

Safety Element Task
g

Funding o=    c Status

I
Policies Measure

05 Npa 3 x. 90- 4 k

Como 03 0 an QMJTO

we

ti

Wrosy

i
a 3

777

r4

T

u

Yv

b b

r  ., 

rt,      _     

R

r_ 
Msec

r

s a

25-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

em Element Mitigation C r

Safety Element Task g
Funding c StatusPolicies Measure E

jU

e :

0

3

s

Re ed
Nazar

09
u, ue u uE.;=  y

s 4 15- 7 P` e  '; awn  , Gere€.  x s y

safety,
st a<

9

t Sid h am;. .' G_
cry 3t'  - n    -° 

VS
a

r.  h He r- e 7d`  

egY
E:
n

u'

e

Mg essary-   cert e fife
4..  - e,

2 
r Fz= c.+- ,,. y . dean s yes  €     nds ze e c

om
azaras

Za, d̀s, Ss in er e -:`? C e_ ens::.. t; fire_

Tn  . a the    - C' C

C r C

Mate., a? s ea.: u 4  . 4 2; 4    ^ stere peope_ ong cs. e. Yuc.      4 15- 10 Ge erai F t ds xFu-
V

d s ti measure andVAeaoons of' lass as^     r er_ s _ cho s, and
r       ;:,       

s v,      G d

iltas c eted u   - e-dra:   = e G s
D s. ,,,,. io

r s r he

eot7 . : p      of el   ^-       - , f rro. . 4. r
r. s s

and;;   rasa Qr Ran

azaraot,,s ` ate_ als
s

4 2. 4 s s 4 b u s Opera" vre
Ks x

Asp a v

se Reg a 01-Is

1 o. s

EY_     
R

t

e   :     4. 1512t    ,e v or,
m Gene--

alI
x a,-   _,.. v.,  ..,,

E
r.       

s



The City t t

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item i Element Mitigation   €
Safety Element Task Funding Status

Policies Measure
a

E

7
2 ass

AA

4 15 16

i

Tf   ' alb Se f V   -  J

fi C`<  F vancus Jfya! t  : J fl- J :'

y2. _    
4gan

S
g

Dcpanment

a

ricn L.

rd,.

rs Cv  ,,:   

rmaf.Ett

II      €:. r7,.    t. tf he:-  end c      ,

3 e     -  1 Comorate

YY =,
5.2, 5. 5

Det

y

15- 17 eIc €  S;. e . t n x

y tr

s  -
ard

t_      d

e     ...

a.      s_ -,  r-

I

27-



The City
2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

a
ze a

Item Element Mitigation t
Safety Element Task g

P®!! ciesMeasure Funding c Status
Ep

a

Z       = U

0ffs
1"     

ae s   -    

s

G V
eP a L f

Pa       -- b t` e. s sc-2u 5 2. 5 pee s
a a-   

e

fwns hikeh      : s- GxssrroN- Union. Heg,^ Sc, m,'  
CmcwateSanOiegc and the Sate

um, hs,
t
t_.S*- ue.. e Sa eiy Diid st,. v

G.
e
s_.e, cl:, s„ a --, kinC eVents.

rte      ' u

s2bike ety

a
Yf 3 a:ff s

recuce the a;-.,ffiu removal, The p,    slefiffs

ct,-; hJ Depart r sr

w9009w e m

qegWarljV a

22
s 9 Atra4 sr  

4 15- 22 Ge ea F-,r, xOpera,.  g y

r , g

au, ,
k az

e

P f. _   s

to nt

s::  

c

JJ

uy    ,::. 

training

toGenera;

e

e 3s

s
General.. 

u.-: Assess.`en'    

c  -- Os

a
u

G_   a,` R'-
2

se s
4 15- 3       , s.. v       ,   

Dn v
N



The City t emon Grove Attachment

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Element Mitigation
StatusSafelyElement Task Funding

Policies Measure a

ite=m Element Mitigation Vi
t,       '

Noise Element Task Funding e Status
Policies Measure E

o o

iDer s

b z_ u_=_       
s as ud_  u el- s"- 3

a

3=u
m

s.

33       _       Re, e e-      3

4

r- rev€ iYr==s

l

DeveioDeis
S La

29-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

la 3

ie
Noise Element

Element
Task

Mitigation

Policies Measure Funding Status

e  ,.

re t y

r=  u atc ars
t.       a s

y

3 r

II_ Vee, t, e ii     'fie` 3
j3 a

4°

a e ar i
4. 7- 8

S    Dep r. cry„ V s s.

Sp cG;. r r-- e men..' en' tr"arLe; Itc7`  h. ' u' a. see      Ytiv. a S
ancspeed9

s

e

i

a

i
T=

a. oe

e

se

3 l

i gas e -

s  _ S° e    =

tsar;
y

L—
SO Are- S

a

r kuY>     S a

m

2bModS

th

ern
a

s 4 S

STA

3 S I

t

advj, 9 ncise    _, s

I
Zee



The City o,   - emon Grove Attachment

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Elementitem r 2
iNo; e Element

Mitigation
S ent Task Funding Status

Policies Measure
CL

tae   3U

Ww
a
C S

2 2 4

0'

4 7- 72 AccresseG

ez, ce  ; Ss W  _ e

Item Conservation&  Element Mitigation
Task Funding o a Status

Recreation Element Policies Measure

a a

V C zesme:" Sf Of le
z nz- o'— o", S O

ava A

ga Spa- e 1- 5 aSe

esb, Jgs

ce

zeva o- a  - q: on:; STS L:
5: VM

7 1 2 2- 2
S:a-ce 3



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

20716 General Plan AnnUal Progress Report

Recreation Element

Poment  -      
Mitigation r 0Item Conservation&  El` 1 1

Task 9
Fundin a oma-=

9 0 3
a Statusticies Measure

Z U U

138
aPmsemayon

12      : 
t, List

4. 12®3
y 9Me

s  ,. s s-, a,,,:!     

s ti

e" anw awls,    ' a

u
u

HMO na wn- eMs an Me

su
n

c

ire

F

9 ae

u a,  -
SCS=, y Z 13 crs_--rs c ...,     t,Y c sS X

Sa

3
a . _ _    z, at,  r-

owe ear"
n

C, e
ISM,,,

I

WK to Lemon Gmve ownce

is
s  

Kx    - , s -  
E i ---    a n_     

tee-_      x>

7:  (     2.  U
amu....   e       ._`     ,  _:.  on Le- jGmve' si,,sc! y

m me Lem=  u

Weg t

ss     _ 4 e

t Grove, • saw, a Sonery
hisforz3i S    - in eva   ,;;     n

L

12-



The City 1 - 1-- emon Grove Attachment

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item Conservation&  Element Mitigation o m
Recreation Element Policies

Task
Measure

Funding a Status

f

masler Plan wth      _

is

2,      4. 9- 3

ie faci: itias-, c" ne

et e 0 ec,

ff_,o     ,_., es.

92 3, 3

Vv; AO V   ` may A A

a M,      1- 9,    4. 14- 9 ye= a     ,. , aa: l

v xz,_, z.

c, mmlj

i

s

U,.

A$ c.

r

i A= aUg,      

s      \

a_01-- e- SCace

3

4,w

ng

33-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

1 Hem Conservation&  Element
Task

Mitigation
gRecreation Element Policies Funding Status

0

s:
a

3,' Sls4 Deveicpers evc are

re- e s

Sta 79  - C a' Or; C, S

4 as' e Rec"
4 5=12 S

e a
r- rt S " e

p

p

42 1       
D eyol_`

501 C     

45- 714
a,- a sP

ze

arc

ovide WDlvriv

ancf Sar, Diego ccunly Ovate,-

Aumonty/ fterature onOngo. ng Hehx ' Vaker OziPrc,
re

San D ogoConse. gvat'cn at cdy t 415- 5CO!" SenlatIon k a-     cca"' ns a,- c vC
o n Oa r

A
th
o fityLemon Grove Ljbray. and t'"

Chamberof- Commerceo..: D@ mss'

feaslb

As a genealgwo-eh0e, Tquire

droog' rwera' N la!-_ Capng.

r effi' cien fringabon Systerns. and
Consonvation ir cu'_

152 1 Daeiorer, 5. Property Owsivs,
lNew Deve,    

5 2 ulrrjow-, aow P. mbifng,, xtui_ sOpment4, 5- 6
e- a=tnem, cevelcDmen, and

E General Fund
Ve s fc- a e7"'

ahaDd- la to.-I-' rojects. in- waina

p, blic prcjects

14-



The City r  . ernon Grove Attach ment ..-i

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

tern Conservafion&  Element Mitigation m     °®Task Funding Q- Status
Recreation Element Policies Measure all:  c

tib    _ ac n Or an

bag

a

a,   Use
900     . f ,

i

i

r

s

D 6 1 r

Ve

f

i
n

Die-Gas& F ec,

1

rub3
AUrew

a   -

Fu

157

Use

r21d_ w  , aNerya _
g

B       , Cl_..
rne

eft._ cv.

35-



1

The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

tte° rr Conservation 8 t rrt     
Task

Mifigatian

Recreation Element r s Funding y    =       StatusMeasure

to

2,  n

r rte

sem_ ,      ,,  ..

sem,- ,-., Q. E. v g
4. 9- 9 ALSga vma

c x. 

MTS

The

ca° lstreer Li us! u'lang sources
Mpf=,,ve.,,- c:-;    s

Massa sAenue Cor,- o
C a P-

u . 83
e  ;  t s,     

4. 9- 2
o t „

eere  .  ie2009

S. rrL. a t,. ,

su^ jssc, to _„ c-`^ g 1 Avenue fea4gn.     . care A0i'mrmve bus,

Dow- own are-,

m
mJc

ce

e.

60 O'nDortunh,
Ng

i s>,. ts E

f VA` pti   0 V



The City o,   -emon Grove Attachniork

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

10
Item Conservation&  Element Mitigation

aZI
2

l
M

Task Funding Status
Recreation Element Policies Measure 1 q

Il
A;   Cevei=: rer%'aop..: 01,s are

1  - 8 nmm

E

8Z83 Mmm n CEQA W memo
61 446 Dewspem

x a5 70 onmV, ow.& Wyya=Waw, 0= 00ne 0,

A

rr' an. W       CEW

ea w

a5nesios Ve S! cmmmws an me a, Maw co"" Y
Min a ze Asoesms I

152 8      Z" w" ama N 457 1 0
Wass 0:17 1 1 men A awmas rtms--s

53 F' cc
eiC) W A nwas 8 5 G!= no a 49- 8 Barr" s Meows

D, s;:- esses A:_ a;i-l De, s ae

sa, Dogs Li 0. 7101 scow. a
q. 0 me wywy wMa owess

C07" n Te omn x
smayms- wr;- eam f

onam as wye" d swoomw AN( Low
RFO" C_- Sens no- 8 t 3 2 8 3

IWAT
I

459 M= sn; wm' j as most Q
Re.; Mrs:   64

1. COCA prows

maG art" no- ew nmork
Say annas gem, gawm rm' av

165 ReqcvwAf:, Ii y 85
Win sw" s w RKiww A,       

49- 0 Gewnv Funa af SA ka' p

mmmmm!

SfFa- egy

37-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

01,

Item Conservation&       ,  Element Mitigation
Recreation Element Policies

Task Funding StatusMeasure

I

r vc.,.

u

ed" es

e

S

93

E

a- rs

p

vea-• tA      t.     : a, 

1s"grl ::; i.  taMur`- v

rds
and relaxing io the exten,

feasible

a
a

exs!ssnofs

i

y j aye

to Dmmoze tacin'tiss-- a
9

n-

ft



The City oi--,,--emon Grove Atta c h m e n't

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item Conservation&  ElementMitigation
Task Funding StatusRecreation Element Policies Measure Cn

0

As D ovidea,, Y!, e Qz' mbvActl
eqzz"' e new devq* prw:

ec,ca; e ena ar3Yb, D5-
O' Ses, imp-- ws G N- w co;; ec: 9c tz-

C Cecco c   me 4
ew res' ceptiai a d: Cm qxaf

3 acc_'-q arc deveioD- q- il-

ce"" ne

CreaNs' xngra—s D" ng a 5m3- Ce

Recrea", na! nd, ue  ' a sta aF' d exis', ng   -- er, sp ng and
4

9rer'  gi

ce

A49

Ope-, Space br
e tre CA rGeem

Sena
Wer, WaC-aa,eaS tbl bof=

1A

ae-'- dic aft"--S! r the

Gifys raxsWter mcrease Me

anazaobfics awarpness of recy- 10-- recychn-

a 1 Househofd HazardousAas. e mar n;: ra' are re- wany   !" S' ec ft clv-qSe anc scurre qduc:"bn in M
Ecfal- 4 5- 13

add;fior' to e A8939) Fee swz4fter- d websi' e

andeconorn beraftof

2 5c' arr= fid wasta

ge

ass    - e as ejbr WafeF' M"
s4tter c to incneswa, -, e

173 Ad ecuca--
r

e 4. 5- 4 GeneFal Fu, d - fea Waw DiMfict The Mai, streetprn— e-' 2-- sp—,.—el;c enuy a,

Conservemow" e-

39-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

iteml i Conserva- wri&  Element Mitigation 2
Task Funding 2

Re--'-- ation Elemen t StatusPolicies Measure
CL

74 662av

9,       vs

ab o' t e C
C 48-2

a-
g vom-

Enc. Li rage incre3sec b-se C
o-
e

rde Fo - Aith- SR- 9

r
a

n 0 e

f-
e e trVa

V
a

n
d
i
a rr,an

G
ro, e

ok c
1 8 49- 5 Gene' af Urm

venue by peniocvca! y G- ove A,ea,,,51     e

Vertis- gt,;e
Jot

n t3V
e' vs' e

e

Item Element FMitigation
Housing Element Task Funding

M     ' 6 '- 2
Policies Measure

Accomplishments

Z

arta eha--;. sabo- orogams:

r

Base- Ne

c e'- Dqs=A O

e Pnrogram 1, 4- 5CCB—G,-- ountv HUD, HUD Secviofl
75

01-  - SO
87

5- 11s 43- 14, 18 an.d' Heusir: g Vouche>, General
f7ese O- G--ove Fund

d— O— es LF6?-

ava

xn-



The City o.,     ernon Grove AttachmenL J

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

dem Element Mitigation
Housing Element Task Funding Accomplishments

Policies Measure

U

Z: 2E E       OL- ze: r ow      - c, s

21- c es s

e$CL- BG

I      _ 1
73rnxe a 1- 2 6

Pro-,    2- 21     r,,_v Pe- er, e Sc,- 5 T3X 3

x G- C_, S, r, z 7 2

A- e- F es       - 1 e

e- 3i s- c s coc- j' a'
a

iwi

3 Ge, 7era/ Fund, CDSG. HOME

HcL- 5    ' 3
fres Sr,! S * Can ns funds; LUHTC. Tax- t7_ emptmuid- 

I Q

a Pr"-  m
1-

221   ;: am,;wReer..uesoridS. TaXU. eA1- 3. 8, 6,
1

a,-,j e- s to

i-
e rerOS XLOMO,_      0- ow in-O TI.      i Ren- a ousina

Grc_ es, cfe-,,: PTw e CP;,VA Developers

1 71

A



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item-    Element Mitigation Z
Housing Element Task Funding Acc:omplishments91Policies Measure

Z

Program 3- 4;
i AA C

12, 14, 21 1
OC

Program 1.  ;
m' a!, w c nr,;tv( 5; 1--      Fes;ner;s tc es: de m 72 the ch),0'     

12; 16; 2 s3r,tnei— h, 
a

05
A cy_ ns,,,:= Us r 2G16

al"Ows 691- i3vors S."
a

L
rogram 6-

7 ta Citv Ae cereaziv! vsre
8 3

Y

ac p: ec 2013

42-



2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item Health& Wellness Element Miti ation t

Element Policies
Task

Measure
Funding i Accomplishments

2 U

r -    r,_E

Publ, c Spaces

ci{
pileg ¢roup c--  he  -`

v ce;ie
163 connecting n le   t   ,    Program 1- 4 e ne, a1and.  r. 0 u. cs

Con,nectIcnis( 1, 2.1 1. 23
1a'lxs schools,   pne

O\

y
shcpping, and residences,

a

i he' y
c

r wd sfreuf

r s a
d

ac ' r s and

2 `, 1, r, 1_ 2
ne

cs E    i 1 4_ Pe-

amplerogram
4Undin3

Fund
m .  M ovem.eW o Qty  .,    sets

Z,  cog id acconaing to the C910. 7Pe C: v

43-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B1

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Item ' Health& Wellness Element Mitigation
Task5EIement Funding Acco-,-,ii:d,'shmenrsMeasure

CL

Jul

ht

D Verse F-lourishing R-ma-de a dwers-e flounsrung
185 2 2,  2. 2 2 e

c
or
7 omY th,-

3
4
D

Economy( 2,      
romctes public Progra.— 1- 4 G en e

F-a Un d2)
health

N

yon

d\

S

jj
j

7

8
3 2,    C--— bnoo- 10 fs Ic

CPrcgram 14 Gervai und G,-an` Ucocs( 3 3 1 4 1, ea4hy a bIle fdoa
rds

U

x.

e V Eaii" g Choices

22
Z-1

ro M Generaf Fund3
21

2. gvmsidems. x

A4-



The City i l

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

itemHealth& ' Wellness Element        Mitigation

j Element Policies
Task

Measure
Funding a€  Accomplishments

K

8x
a      `       s as

P,,, ram '- 4 1 Genera? Fund, Grant Funds

89  -   e_ v-:-   ' 4 2 4 2 4_ 2 aces o_ ge a-cave Proaram 3- 4 Ge era

2 v, 4 2 6

45-



The City of Lemon Grove AttaGhment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Housing Element Implementation
CCR Title 25§ 6202

Jurisdiction Ef vGr nie

RePor- ino Period I Ln-   35- Dec- 16

Table A

Annual Building Activity Report Summary- New Construction
Very Low-, Low-, andMixed-,Income Multifamily Projects

Hous' ng wfth Fnacnciac Assisraqce Housing Mahout
Housing Developme. t InfoTMajon a

n d/oT Asstseae

Deed Restrictions o, Deed Restrictions

2 3 4

Aff-_= asn' yD, nc_; 7es As- s! anc

cla Un: s   

s rt Each
a- e P _ T' ADcvs in I'

s

V5- VL Ueve oo— en Me a-Ond-_      
O- OW- V @t S' 

i11._
60-

Come Seq nswuclonz  -. q

g

Faq7op
WN

h

ai

W7777-17-71

TER

9) Tom. of Moderate and lbove Moer,.te f

o,,

a tiv ncome- ab S AIA 3 1   1

1 TmM Extreirnely Low- koro Lr,!a-

e  - ese

A-6-



l

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Housing I Implementation

CCR Title 25§ 6202}

Jurisdiction C, v of-     G. sve

Reporting Period Jsn- 16 -      31- Dec- 16

Table

Annual Building Activity Report Summary- Units Rehabilitated, Preserved and Acquired pursuant
to GC Section 63.1( c)( 1)

c-- rues

rr     =`       sCam-

um-'- 
t[ 7j Gcvve r,=r E_ S 9_  -

Y

L

47-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Housing Element Implementation
CCR Title 25§ 6202

Jurisdiction on G.-ova

Reporting Period 31

Table A3

Annual building Activity Report Summary for Above Moderate- income Units
not including those units reported on Table A)

Z 3.  4.     5.       6.    
7.

Single Family 2- 4 Units 5+ Units Second Unit Mobile HomesTotal
Number of

infill units'

W

0

yogs.\gMk
RP

Modemte

W
05RN

c
No0 U- 4s- e-- tec fo- 11

Z"11Above Modera,_- IN

s- ea BvC- n- wY.



T he City ok----,emon Grove Attachment

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Housing Element Implementation
CCR Title 25§ 6202

ur S Gti Cuy s-- c- G- ov

Reporting Pe.-.001-Jan- 16 3-
1- Dec- 15

Table B

Regional Housing Needs Allocation Progress

Permitted Units issued by Affordability

v- Da e

n Eve D 2f

LEI

54

eo

g
IRR

g"

IBM

C- e- OS a, a-_- Irc ve v 0,-     - e--

49-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Housing Element Implementation
CCR Title 25§ 6202)

3'- Dec-' 6

Table C

Program Implementation Status

P. ograms Progress Report Government Co=cle Section 558-1-
gross w a. nrogfams inc. t3:. a lora. e fc. Is ii,reriov@ vim."' el`  consinainas to„ c   . ntens lfe.

v.., ma ano:' eve o ., t.'  o o. s: nc as..` e ecu     ' e Ml_

m
TimeframeName ofProgramzect. ve

in H E
Status of Program Implementation

Cf: e a

tg mu„  
o

ti - .  e. Sz cs a . aec3 as.-, c-, o,

v e

Ets  ,.   was      .,: b      .. 5.

ccj:-age Me

s €tt e
City co tl __ es to encu ` cage  .: i: m d .. Situ c '[ oMay

Ong0 stations; Tne C:  rn cl ado a Density Bonus Ordinance on
u

f:

x Picre m races to t
e. _      he C tt Con adopted a Conaoir i,_ M n: va       ..S: en O-  . ce on Ionaom: mum Conve.- S. on 1A_ 9= i4

Cane OanYa y 19, 2016,

code onfo.-c rn e rh
pgi

eau m

s' o.. t..; 9 0    ' see 5u

Te rze ae Sts   
s     -»   

s Y

ey Aug-'. 3       .: acowe a Dens,%%Bo„_ s OM na015 0n ea Ua- '.,, 2D` I6
s: zv

all

ve o     . s: M`` c 1 u to-    r xou 6   .

n

I r ,ug C' gu ng
s



The City 1

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Housing Element Implementation
CCR Title 25§ 6202)

mnsd cion

eportino re . ort t=  ._"  31= Dec- 16   -

Name of Program Objective
Timeframe

Status of Program Implementation
in H. E.

J is v Based lr rr-,) ve n8 7.   ---. e--•c0- 1` 1  = Y- lass-

2:

s

ass€

Ongoing

3 i V _ es - j
n-c ng o ects a- e evuafed` o, camp an.-_ t C.  ED ip' es.

3,<   - -       -----  
he      --. o e if , oD     - o€       l e-      b

Be S:  ac

c
n` w> na.    es   ' mss._: he D b1 c Relate - CLS  so_    B_

lac     '} 

g„   
Len nr .. aasne The  - e in     - y wa  - d c o the

n Resice,:_ a to vee U-, y
lc

0- ga ng eC 20= o g= ewe., and the Se.-.es 13 SANDAG Growth-
nroc t.

se-ve xr, dant e
A A : arca, e    _: iia Dr_ i- c 7. 3' At  - k' c- Ongc.- g P.-   Vat 0^ ice as t FS a. 10w,

a

4 0v= e-_-: e
1,`

i h=_
ES-,

t l   -       
gin-= n nY he       _ ' a`    ;- st of act. ve affo-> a`

c e housing develcDers.

c cY

5i-



The City of Lemon Grove Attachment B

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Housing l e Implementation

CCR Title 25§ 6202)

Name of Program TimeframeOb'ective

in H E
Status of Program Implementation

5-00",       t

tip

r-   C= 0-c-- nm= a

Reduce con s
a:

n s Un

Prov scn

s

c n.      - Ana  ' a ba egiona`

E     -  ee3a' yss c  . yrs. g ee
Ongoing e UY act-v  ,`pa . ' ar : e -= eghona- bs=ag- ee

b'     

L

So c::-    
Ongoing

O\\  
SKI

r en_ 

e      - a O Drag-     ' s- ed M ons   e h es fa Y®   and

f G- a oC- 6

m
a=*,  

Y

s o ed as needed,

8
t

uCIr_z
Eu  . Ers

sh p„ ft
c e

e9
m e   - -_     } - es} e       __ isa g

n
s, n_   Fneeded.   

ina     , e F-- FoLs-       s:
4 r'®      am` s s d c be Dty s Hou s mg Resat, des We^; age o s2-     -0-  ao c=-     ;-Hc--s na Ong

J . est'?   SuDDo-Led as needed.
i



The City emon Grove AttachmenL - JX

2016 General Plan Annual Progress Report

Housing l l ni

CCR Title 25§ 6202)

Rep=or ing Period Jan- 16 -      3'- De--- 16

Name of Pryaram Ga esti` e
F. nit"  e

Status of Program Implementation
in N. E,

Sa-

General Comments:

1-

I

53-



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No.      5

Mtg. Date - March 21, 20:17

Dept.       _ Finance_

Item Title:   Annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2015- 16

Staff Contact:    Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation:

Receive and file the annual Financial Report for Fiscal Year 2015- 16

Item Summary:

The City contracted with Badawi  &  Associates to complete the Fiscal Year 2015- 16

independent audit.   The Audit has been completed and staff presents the annual Financial

Report for the Fiscal Year ending on June 30, 2016.  Mr. Ahmed Badawi, CPA will be available

to the City Council to present the report and answer questions.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Environmental Review:

X Not subject to review JA Negative Declaration

Categorical Exemption, Section J Mitigated Negative Declaration

Public Information:

X None Newsletter article       Notice to property owners within 300 ft

Notice published in local newspaper Neighborhood meeting

Attachments:

lqo r  ,



City of Lemon

Grove
Lemon Grove,  California1

Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended Ia 30 2016

A

ry



City of Lemon Grove

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Table of Contents

Page

INTRODUCTORY SECTION

Table of Contents u.. .,.. ..... a ....... ......... ...........---..................--...... ....„......... i.

FINANCIAL SECTION

IndependentAuditors' Report.............................................................................................................................. 1

Management' s Discussion and Analysis.............................................................................................................5

Basic Financial Statements:

Government-Wide Financial Statements:

Statementof Net Position........................................................................................................................... 15

Statementof Activities................................................................................................................................16

Fund Financial Statements:

Governmental Fund Financial Statements:

BalanceSheet.......................................................................................................................................... 22

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position.  .........  ........
u..     23

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances......................................... 24

Reconciliation of the Governmental Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances to the Government-Wide

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position    ...,.... .........  .........  ...... ..     25

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position....... .........  ......... ... .. ....  .........  ......... .........    27

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position....................................................28

Statementof Cash Flows...................................................................................................................... 29

Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements:

Statementof Fiduciary Net Position .........  .........  ..........   ........ ......,....     q.,,.......
31

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position............................................................................... 32

Notesto Basic Financial Statements. ......... ....„.„.,„  .-......----........ ,.... , ......... .........  ......... . ..     .,
v.

34

i



City of Lemon Grove

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Table of Contents, Continued

Page

FINANCIAL SECTII 1 , Continued

Required Supplementary Information( Unaudited):

Budgetsand Budgetary Accounting................................................................................................................72

DefinedBenefit Pension Plan...........................................................................................................................75

Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB).......,.. 77

Supplementary Information:

Non-Major Governmental Funds:

CombiningBalance Sheet,.    ....  ...............      .....    .„... .,..  ..,...,..... ..... ... .,... .. ... ....,„,  ,..... a........ 82

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances,,—.................... 86

Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual:

Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund............. ...  .. ....... . ... ..... .. .......       ,,, ...,.... 0 ... .....,       
90

Parkland Dedication Special Revenue Fund........   ........       91

Supplemental Law Enforcement Service Special Revenue Fund,.....,., 92

Sundry Grants Special Revenue Fund................................................................................................93

CDBG Special Revenue Fund ,........  ..-.....  .........  ........----...,. ...... .. ,       .., ,..,.. .,............., 94

TDA Special Revenue Fund.  ....,....   w....
95

LightingDistrict Special Revenue Fund.... .. ..... .  ................„..... .........  .........  ......,.,  .,............. 96

Transnet Special Revenue Fund..,...>........... .........  .........  ............... ..„. ,.,.d..... , ......., . .......--..
97

Storm Water Special Revenue Fund .........  .........   .......  ...... .. .........  ...... n.. . ......... . .............
98

Household Hazardous Waste Special Revenue Fund ..... .... ......    .........    99

Wild Flower Assessment Service Special Revenue Fund  .........  ........  .....................      100

PEG ( Public/ Education/ Government) Special Revenue Fund--.......  .........   101

Serious Traffic Offender Program Special Revenue Fund...............................................................102

Street Construction Capital Projects Fund    .......  .........  .........  .........  .........  .........      103

Sidewalk Reserve Capital Projects Fund...    . „ ...      M
104

MainStreet Promenade.........................................................................................................................:105

Safety Capital Purchases Capital Projects Fund..  .........   .......      106

Transportation Mitigation Capital Projects Fund.............................................................................107

Internal Service Funds:

Combining Statement of Net Position,. ,.,...... . w....... .... .... . ..... .....  ........     ,....., . ....., .. ., .,.,,,,„.,.,.
110

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position.....................................111

CombiningStatement of Cash Flows........................................................................................................112

ii



111



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR' S REPORT

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
of the City of Lemon Grove

Lemon Grove, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Lemon
Grove, California (City) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2016, and the related notes to the financial
statements, which collectively comprise the City' s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents.

Management' s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

Auditor' s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,

issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor' s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or

error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity' s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that

are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity' s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Addw;, s: Ir' id. i i,', r u ar" .. V       II° I uV N. : 4y ,       ,      ' a", 6^ Y 68, 1249



To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
of the City of Lemon Grove

Lemon Grove, CA

Page 2

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business- type activities, each major
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2016, and the respective
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management' s discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, defined benefit pension
plan information, and other post-employment benefits on pages 5- 9 and 72- 77, be presented to
supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial

statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required

supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management' s responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the
basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or
provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise the City' s basic financial statements. The combining and individual nonmajor
fund financial statements, and budgetary comparison information on pages 82- 112 are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements,  and budgetary comparison
information on pages 82-112 are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,  and other additional procedures in

accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,

the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements,  and budgetary comparison
information on pages 82-112 are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

2



To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
of the City of Lemon Grove

Lemon Grove, CA

Page 3

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 16, 2017,
on our consideration of the City' s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other

matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over

financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the City' s internal control
over financial reporting and compliance.

41 04

Badawi& Associates, CPAs

Oakland, California

March 16, 2017

3



This page intentionally left blank

4



MANAGEMENT' S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

As management of the City of Lemon Grove ( City) we offer readers of the City' s Annual Financial Report
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year that ended
June 30, 2016. The management' s discussion and analysis is designed to assist the reader in focusing on
significant financial issues, provide an overview of the City' s financial activity, identify changes in the
City' s financial position, and identify any material deviations from the approved budget.

Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented in this document, in conjunction with the

City' s financial statements, which follow this discussion.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The assets plus deferred outflows of the City exceeded its liabilities and deferred inflows of the City
by$ 78. 3 million.

The net position value increased from the previous year by$ 3.1 million, or 4. 12 percent.

The City' s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of $ 16. 2 million, an
increase from the previous year of $ 0. 2 million, or 1. 25 percent.  This is due to several factors,

including revenue increases as well as grant revenues due from prior year projects. These increases
were partially offset by capital expenditures.

OVERVIEW OF THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

A major component of the Financial Section of the City' s Annual Financial Report is the Basic Financial
Statements, and is comprised of three components: 1) government- wide financial statements, 2) fund

financial statements, and 3) notes to the basic financial statements.

Government- wide Financial Statements

The government- wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the

City' s finances, in a manner similar to a private- sector business.

The government- wide financial statements distinguish functions that are principally supported by taxes
and intergovernmental revenues( governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover

all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges ( business- type activities). The

governmental activities of the City include general government, public safety, public works, community
services, and development services. The business- type activity of the City is the Lemon Grove Sanitation
District.

Also included in the government- wide financial statements are the Lemon Grove Sanitation District

Sanitation District), a blended component unit, and the Lemon Grove Lighting District ( Lighting
District), a blended component unit. Blended component units, although legally separate entities, are, in
substance, part of the primary government' s operations and are included as part of the primary
government. While the Sanitation District and Lighting District are legally separate agencies, their
governing board consists entirely of City Council members.

Statement of Net Position: This statement presents information on all of the City' s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in net

position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or
deteriorating.

5



The following schedule displays a summary breakdown of the City' s statement of net position:

Comparative Statements of Position

June 30, 2016 and 2015

Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Activities Business- type Activities

2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change

Assets:

Cash and investments 6. 1 6. 9 M' s)       $ 16. 5 16. 1 0. 4

Other assets 15. 3 13. 7 M,  0. 1 0. 7 0. 6)

Capital assets, net 41. 6 41. 9 l,„1 5. 7 5. 6 0. 1

Total Assets 63. 0 62. 5 0_5 22. 3 22. 4 0. 1)

Deferred Outflows of Resources:

Deferred outflows 2. 7 0. 8 1. 9 1. 0 0. 2

Total Deferred Outflows 2.7 0. 8 1. 9 1. 0 0. 2

Liabilities:

Long- term liabilities 5. 7 5. 4 0. 3 1. 9 1. 6 0..3

Other liabilities 2. 1 2. 1 0. 1 0. 1

Total Liabilities 7.8 7.5 0. 3 2. 0 1. 7 0. 3

Deferred Inflows of Resources:

Deferred inflows 0. 7 0. 9 1. 2) 0. 1 0. 3

Total Deferred Inflows 0. 7 0. 9  ( 6...,) 0. 1 0. 3

Net Position:

Net investment in capital assets 41. 5 41. 8 0. 3) 5. 7 5. 7

Restricted 10.4 16. 1 5. 7)  

Unrestricted 5. 3 J, 10) 8. 3 15. 4 14. 9 0. 5

Total Net Position 57.2 54. 9 2. 3 21. 1 20. 6 0. 5

The City' s total net position increased by 4. 12 percent over last year. Net position from governmental
activities increased by 4.2 percent while net position from business activities increased by 2.4 percent.
The City' s assets exceeded its liabilities by approximately$ 78.3 million.

Approximately 60 percent of the City' s net position reflect its investment in capital assets ( i.e., land,
buildings, infrastructure, and equipment), less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to residents; consequently, these assets
are not available for future spending.  Although the City' s investment is reported net of related debt, it
should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Approximately 13 percent of the City' s net assets reflect resources that are subject to external restrictions
as to how they may be used. These restrictions are typically imposed by parties outside the government,
such as creditors, grantors, and laws or regulations of other governments.

6



Statement of Activities: This statement presents information showing how the City' s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in position are reported as soon as the underlying
events giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues and
expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in the future
fiscal periods( e.g., uncollected taxes, and earned but unused vacation leave).

The following schedule shows condensed financial information from the statement of activities:

Comparative Statements of Activities

June 30, 2016 and 2015

Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Activities Activities

2016 2015 Change 2016 2015 Change

Revenues:

Program revenues:

Charges for services 1. 9 2.3 0.4)   63 6. 6 0. 3)

Operating grants and contributions 1. 4 2.3 0-9)   

Capital grants and contributions 2.0 1. 5 0. 5

Total program revenues 5.3 6.1 0. 8)    6. 3 6. 6 0- 3)

General revenues:

Taxes:

General property taxes 2. 6 3,7 11)

Sales tax 5. 3 3, 8 1. 5

Franchise tax 1. 0 10

Investment earnings 0. 3 03 02 02

Other 2.3 2. 1 02

Transfers 0.7 0. 7 07) 0. 7) 

Total general revenues 12.2 11. 3  - 0. 9 0.7) 0. 2

Total Revenues 17. 5 17.4 0. 1 5. 8 5. 9 0- 1)

Expenses:

General government 0. 9 2, 0 111)

Public safety 8. 9 92 0. 3)

Public works 3. 9 1. 6 23

Community development 1. 3 22 0-9)

Sanitation 52 3.9 1. 3

Interest on long- term debt
Total Expenses 15. 0 15.0 0.05.2 3. 9 1. 3

Increase( decrease) in net position 23 2,4 0.1 0.6 2,0 1. 4)

Net position- beginning( as restated)     54. 7 52. 4 2. 3 20.5 18.6 1. 9

Net position- ending 57. 2 54. 8 2. 4 211.       $ 20.6 0.5

The goverrunental activities increased the City' s net position by $ 3. 1 million.  Governmental program
revenues offset 35 percent of program expenditures, a 6% decrease when compared with prior year.

General revenues and transfers of$ 12.2 million did not meet total expenditures. There was a 4.3 percent

increase to governmental activities net position.

7



The business- type activities increased the City' s net position by $. 6 million.  Business- type program

revenues exceeded expenditures, resulting in a 2. 4 percent increase to business- type net position. This is
the ninth year that the Lemon Grove Sanitation District has had staff to maintain the sewers, thus

allowing for more control over expenditures and an enhanced ability to grow assets for future needs.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. City funds are
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds.

Unlike the government- wide financial statements, the fund financial statements focus on near- term inflows

and outflozvs of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the
fiscal year, and offer summary information for each major fund. Such information may be useful in
evaluating a government' s nea-r- term financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance serves
as a useful measure of a government' s net resources available for spending at fiscal year- end.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for the functions reported as governmental
activities in the government- wide financial statements.

As of June 30, 2016, the City' s governmental funds reported a combined ending fund balance of $16.1
million. The unassigned fund balance, which represents the amount that is available for spending at the
City's discretion, is currently at$ 3. 7 million. The remainder of fund balance is restricted to indicate that it
is not available for new spending because it has been committed to a variety of restricted purposes
including low and moderate housing and debt service.

The City maintains nineteen individual governmental funds. Information is presented separately in the
governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances for the major funds - General, and Housing Fund.  Data from the other

seventeen governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation entitled Nonmajor
Governmental Funds. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor governmental funds is provided
in the supplementary information section of this report.

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. As of June 30, 2016, its unassigned fund balance
is approximately 4. 6 million.

Proprietary Funds: The City maintains two types of proprietary funds; an enterprise fund to account for
the Lemon Grove Sanitation District and an internal service fund to account for the City' s self-insurance-
function.

There are no restricted net position for these funds, and the changes in net position show a growth over

last year for Sanitation of 2.5 percent and an increase of for the Internal Service fund of 6.3 percent.

8



Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the government- wide and fund financial statements. Below are three notes of particular interest.

Note 2- Cash and Investments: The City' s total cash and investments at the end of the fiscal year totaled
26.8 million. Approximately $ 17. 6 million was invested with the Local Agency Investment Fund.

Approximately$ 1. 8 million was held and invested by bond trustees, and the balance was deposited in the
City' s checking accounts.

Note 5 - Capital Assets:  Capital assets for the City' s governmental activities were valued at $ 41. 5
million, net of accumulated depreciation.  Capital assets for the City' s business- type activities were
valued at $ 5. 7 million.   This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, construction in

progress, equipment, vehicles, and infrastructure.

Note 6 - Long-Term Liabilities:  The City had a total long- term debt outstanding of$ 1. 2 million. The
majority of this amount,$ 809, 718 is comprised of compensated absences. The City' s total long- term debt
stayed relatively the same from the prior year. The City' s business- type activity does not have long- term
debt.

Required Supplementary Information

The required supplementary information is comprised of budgetary comparisons for the General Fund
and the Housing Fund.

The City adopts an annual budget for its General Fund and all other funds.  A comparison between

budget and actual is incorporated in the financial report to demonstrate compliance with the budget. The

original budget was adopted in June 2015.

The General Fund Budgetary Comparison Schedule shows that, for this fiscal year, the General Fund
experienced a gain of expected revenues and transfers of $1, 682, 316 while the expenditures were over

what was expected by$ 501, 821. The actual revenues and expenditures resulted in a net gain of$ 953, 995.
The difference between expected gain and actual is$ 1, 180, 495.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

The Annual Financial Report is designed to provide a general view of the City' s finances for all those
with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the information provided in
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Finance Director at

the City of Lemon Grove,  3232 Main Street,  Lemon Grove,  CA 91945,  ( 619)  825- 3800,  or

grojas@lemongrove. ca. gov.

9



This page intentionally left blank

10



11



This page intentionally left blank

12



13



This page intentionally left blank

14



City of Lemon Grove
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2016

Primary Goverrunent

Governmental Business- Type

Activities       - Activities Total

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and investments 6, 180, 661    $       16, 535, 940    $       22, 716, 607.

Receivables:

Accounts, net 3, 291, 306 73, 682 3, 364, 988

Prepaids 101, 265 4, 592 105, 857

Total current assets 9, 573, 232 1. 6, 614, 214 26, 187A46

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and investments 25, 000 25, 000

Notes receivable 8, 094, 288 8, 084, 288

Due from Successor Agency 3, 719, 687 3,719,687

Property field for resale 84, 471 84, 471

Capital assets:

Capital assets, not being depreciated 7, 074, 401 260, 314 8, 134, 715

Capital assets, depreciated, net 33, 673, 606 x.

Total capital assets 41, 548, 007

Total noncurrent assets 53 4 16453

Total assets 63, 034, 685 2.2, 322, 244 85, 356, 929

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflow- pension related amounts 963, 121 196, 610 1, 159, 731

Deferred outflow- employer pension contributions 1, 796, 955 774, 920 2,571, 875

Total deferred outflows of resources2, 760, 076 971, 530 3, 731, 606

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 1, 201, 422 35, 505 1, 236, 927

Accrued wages 108, 661 34, 531 143, 192

Deposits payable 177, 148 177, 148

Unearned revenue 317, 206 317, 206

Claims payable, due within one year 50, 000 50, 000

Compensated absences, due within one year 242, 915 242, 915

Total current liabilities 2, 097, 352 70, 036 2, 167, 388

Noncurrent liabilities:

Net OPEB obligation 376, 881 376, 881

Net pension liability 4,755, 061 1, 871, 702 6, 626, 763

Claims payable, due in more than one year 43, 941 94,846 138, 787

Compensated absences, due in more than one year S6h, R03 566, 803

Total noncurrent liabilities 5,74206 1, 966, 548 7, 709, 234

Total liabilities 7, 840, 038 Z036, 584 9,876, 622

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflow- pension related amounts 743, 429 883, 210

Total deferred inflow ofresources743,429 139, 781 883, 210

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 41, 548, 007.
1

5, 708, 030 47, 256, 037

Restricted:

Construction of capital assets

Streets, highways, bikeways, public transit and

other related purposes 1, 015, 280 1, 01. 5, 280

Community development 333, 082 333, 082

Public safety 230, 600 230, 600

Housing 8, 741, 98-1 8, 741, 991

Unrestricted 5, 342., 344 15,409, 379 20, 751, 723

Total net position 57, 211, 294    $....... 21 11-1409    $       78.179,70"1
LL

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements,

15



City of Lemon Grove
Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Program Revenues

Operating Capital

Charges for Grants and Grants and

Functions/ Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions Total

Primary Government

Governmental activities:

General government 913, 892   $       468,405   $ 633,196 1, 101, 601

Public safety 8, 858, 907 518,866 114,618 633, 484

Public works 3, 975,465 637,507 446,31.8 2, 043,592 3, 127,417

Community development 1, 299,116 216, 744 230,356 447, 100

Total governmental activities 15,047,380 1, 841, 522 1,424,488 2,043,592 5,309, 602

Business-type activities:    5,37,3,524)

Sanitation 5, 194,291 6,312,436 6, 312,436

Total business- type activities 5, 194,291 6,312,436 6,312,436

Total primary government      $     20, 241,671   $      8,153,958   $      1, 424, 488   $      2, 043, 592   $     11, 622,038

General Revenues:

Taxes:

Property tax

Sales tax

Transient occupancy tax

Franchise tax

Motor vehicle in lieu tax- unrestricted

Total taxes

Investment earnings

Miscellaneous revenue

Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net position

Net position- beginning of year( as restated)

Net position- end of year

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

16



Net( Expense) Revenue

and Changes in Net Position

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total

i 137,709   $ 157,709

5,225,423)    5,225,423)

848,048)     345,043)

352,016)     552,016)

737,° x; 8)    9+ 7. 37,,7'. 8)

1, 11$ 1145 1,115,145

1, 115,145 1, 113,145

9, 737,775)  $      1, 110, 1.45   $      ( 5, 619, 633)

2,650,773 2, 650, 773

5,333,713 5, 335, 713

53, 134 53, 154

965, 065 965,065

2,135,491 2,135,491

11, 1.93, 234 11, 193, 234

261,750 1.31, 711.    393,461

131,113 131,113

652, 400 652,400)

12,235,497 520;639) 11,717,505

2; 500, 719 597,456 3,095, 175

54, 710, 575 20,519,953 75,230,525

57,211, 294   $     21, 117,409   $     75,325,703

17



This page intentionally left blank

18



FUND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Fiduciary Funds Financial Statements

19



This page intentionally left blank

20



GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

General Fund accounts for all financial resources except those to be accounted for in another fund. It is the

general operating fund of the City.

Housing Fund accounts for the housing assets transferred from the former redevelopment agency, and the
revenues and expenditures for the project area related to low and moderate income housing.

21



City r v

Balance Sheet

Governmental Funds

June 30, 2016

Total Nonmajor Total

Special Revenue Government Governmental

General Housing Funds Funds

ASSETS

Cash and investments 2,803, 200   $ 426, 851   $       1, 840, 698   $       5, 070, 749

Receivables, net:

Accounts 1., 737, 296 264, 319 1, 283, 61. 9 3, 285, 234

Notes 8, 084, 288 8, 084, 288

Prepaid expenses 100, 830 435 101, 265

Property held for resale 84, 471 84,471

Due from other funds 1, 066, 445 1, 066, 445

Due from Successor Agency 3, 719, 687 3, 719, 687

Total assets 9, 511, 929   $       8, 775, 458   $       3, 124, 752   $      21, 412, 139

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF

RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 813, 480   $  33, 477   $ 354, 465   $       1, 201, 422

Accrued wages 93, 346 15, 315 108, 661

Due to other funds 1, 066, 445 1, 066,445

Deposits payable 121, 146 56,002 177, 148

Unearned revenue 22, 355 294, 851 317, 206

Total liabilities 1, 050, 327 33, 477 1, 787, 078 2,870, 882

Deferred inflows of resources

Unavailable revenues 1, 655,545 692, 601 2, 348, 146

Total deferred inflows of resources 1, 655, 545 692, 601 2, 348, 146

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable:

Prepaid expenses 100, 830 100, 830

Advances to Successor Agency 3, 719, 687 3, 719, 687

Restricted:

Public safety 230, 600 230, 600

Community 333, 082 333, 082

Public works 1, 015, 280 1, 015, 280

Housing 7, 086, 436 7, 086, 436

Unassigned 4, 641, 085 933, 889)    3, 707, 196

Total fund balances 8, 461, 602 7, 086, 436 645, 073 16, 193, 111

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of

resources and fund balances 9, 511, 929   $       8, 775,458   $       3, 124, 752   $      21, 412, 139

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

22



City of Lemon Grove
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet

to the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2016

Total Fund Balances- Total Governmental Funds
16, 193, 111

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position were different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities were not current financial resources.  Therefore, they were not

reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.

Non-depreciable
7, 874, 401

Depreciable, net
33, 673, 606

Total capital assets
41, 548, 007

Unavailable revenue recorded in the fund financial statements resulting from activities in which revenues were
earned but funds were not available are reclassified as revenues in the Government- Wide Financial Statements.      2, 348, 146

Internal service funds were used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as insurance, to
individual funds. The assets and liabilities of the Internal service funds were included in governmental activities
in the Government- Wide Statement of Net Position,      1, 047, 043

Employer contributions for pension were recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds.  Howeverinthe

Government- Wide Financial Statement these contributions are deferred.      1, 796, 955

For cost sharing pension plans, on the government- wide statements certain differences created due to differences
in proportion are deferred and amortized over a period of time. There are no transactions recorded on the
governmental fund statements. 963, 121

In the Goverrunent- Wide Financial Statements certain differences between actuarial estimates and actual results

for pension and differences due to changes in proportion are deferred and amortized over a period of time,     143, 429)

however in the goveriunental funds no transactions are. recorded.

Long- term liabilities were not due and payable in the current period. Therefore, they were not reported in the
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.

Government-

Internal Service Wide Statement

Funds of Net Position

Claims and judgments payable- due within one year 50, 000)  $      50, 000  $

Compensated leave payable- due within one year 242, 915)     242, 915)

Net pension liability 4, 755, 061)     4, 755, 061)

Compensated leave payable- due after one year 566, 803)      566, 803)

Claims and judgments payable- due after one year 43, 941) 43, 941

Net OPEB obligation 376, 881)    376, 88-1)

Total long- term liabilities 6, 035, 601)  $      93, 941       ( 5, 941, 660)

Net Position of Governmental Activities
57, 211, 294

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements,

23



City rove

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Special Revenue Total Nonmajor Total

General Housing Government Governmental

Fund Fund Funds Funds

REVENUES:

Taxes 10, 886, 038   $    307, 196   $      11, 193, 234
Licenses and permits 673, 798 673, 798

Fines, forfeitures and penalities 125, 713 125, 713
Intergovernmental 78, 753 2, 432, 408 2, 511, 161
Charges for services 543, 614 24,135 193, 185 760, 934

Use of money and property 278, 816 12, 835 291, 651
Other 214, 119 59, 321 46, 023 319, 463

Total revenues I 218R8ak 83, 456 2, 991, 647 15, 875, 954

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 935, 596 928, 096 1, 863, 692

Public safety 9, 264, 798 16, 589 9, 281, 387
Public works 1, 201, 977 1, 409, 598 2, 611, 575

Community development 972, 762 201, 076 1, 173, 838

Capital outlay 79, 867 264, 320 1, 055, 834 1, 400, 021
Debt service:

Principal 22,621 22, 621

Total expenditures 12,477,621 264, 320

W

3, 611, 193 1 6. 1: 5,"1 134

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 323, 230 180, 864)    619, 546)     477, 180)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers in 710, 400 179, 635 890, 035
Transfers out 79, 635)  133, 000)     212, 635)

g uses)    46, 635 677, 400Total other financing sources uses 630, 765

Net change in fund balances 953, 995 180, 864)     572, 911)     200, 220

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 7, 507, 607 7, 267, 300 1, 217, 984 15, 992, 891

End of year 8, 461, 602   $       7, 086, 436   $ 645, 073   $      16 193

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements,

24



City of Lemon Grove
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes

in Fund Balances to the Government- Wide Statement of Activities

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Net Change in Fund Balances- Total Governmental Funds 200,220

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities were different because:

Governmental funds reported capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the Government- Wide Statement of Activities,
the cost of those assets was allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.  1, 467,524

Depreciation expense on capital assets was reported in the Government- Wide Statement of Activities, but they did not
require the use of current financial resources. Therefore, depreciation expense was not reported as expenditures in the

governmental funds 1, 765,613)

Accrued compensated leave payable was an expenditure in governmental funds, but the accrued payable decreased

compensated leave liabilities in the Government- Wide Statement of Net Position. 
96, 002)

OPER expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and therefore

are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.       56, 412)

Current year employer pension contributions are recorded as expenditures in the governmental funds, however these

amounts are reported as a deferred outflow of resources in the Government-Wide Statement of Net Position.      1, 796, 955

Pension expense is recorded as incurred in the Government- Wide Statement of Activities, however pension expense is

not recognized in the governmental funds.  136,645)

Certain revenues did not meet the revenue recognition criteria in the governmental funds but were recognized as

revenue in the Government-Wide Financial Statements 1, 005,352

Interest expense on long-term debt is reported on the accrual basis on the Government- Wide Statements, but
expenditures on long- term debt in the governmental funds statements are recorded when paid.    22,621

Internal service funds were used by management to charge the costs of certain activities, such as insurance and fleet
management, to individual funds. The net revenue of the internal service funds was reported with governmental 62,719

Change in Net Positon of Governmental Activities 2, 500, 719

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

25



PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Sanitation Enterpirse Fund accounts for the activities of the Sanitation District

Internal Service Funds are used to account for the financial transactions related to the City' s risk
management program.

26



City of Lemon Grove
Statement of Net Position

Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2016

Business- Type Governmental

Activities Activities

Enterprise Fund Internal Service

Sanitation Fund

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and investments 16, 535, 940   $   1, 109, 912

Accounts receivable, net 73, 682 6, 072

Prepaids 4, 592      ............................      "
I' ll,.11

Total current assets 16, 614, 214 1, 115, 984

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and investments 25,000

Capital assets:

Land 3, 724

Construction in progress 256, 590

Depreciable infastructure 12, 174, 611

Depreciable equipment 1, 366, 481

Accumulated depreciation 8, 093, 376)

Total capital assets 5, 708, 030

Total noncurrent assets 51, 708, 030 25, 000

Total assets 22, 322, 244 1, 140, 984

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred outflow- pension related amounts 196, 610

Deferred outflow- employer pension contributions 774, 920

Total deferred outflows of resources 971, 530

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 35, 505

Accrued wages 34, 531

Claims payable, due within one year 50, 000

Total current liabilities 7Q, 036 50, 000

Noncurrent liabilities:

Claims payable, due in more than one year 94, 846 43, 941

Net pension liability 1, 871, 702

Total noncurrent liabilities 1, 966, 548 43, 941

Total liabilities 2, 036, 584 93, 941

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflow- pension related amounts 139, 781

Total deferred inflows of resources 139, 781

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 5, 708, 030

Unrestricted 15, 409, 379 1, 047, 043

Total net position 21, 117, 409 1, 047, 043

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

27



City of Lemon Grove
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position

Proprietary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2016

Business- Type Governmental

Activities Activities

Enterprise Fund Internal Service

Sanitation Fund

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for services 6, 081, 422

Other revenue 231, 014 134, 726

Total operating revenues 6, 312, 436 134, 726

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Personnel costs 2, 189, 180   $ 

Contractual services 105, 758

Materials and supplies 31, 480

Repairs and maintenance 83, 764

Dump fees 2,348, 494

Utilities 8, 502

Insurance and claims 200, 509 61, 400

Depreciation 226, 604

Total operating expenses 5194, 291 61, 400

OPERATING INCOME 1, 118, 145 73, 326

NONOPERATING REVENUES:

Investment earnings 131, 711 14, 393

Total nonoperating revenues 131, 711 14, 393

INCOME( LOSS) BEFORE CONTRIBUTION AND TRANSFERS 1, 249, 856 87, 719

Transfers out 652, 400)  25, 000)

Total transfers 652, 400)  25,000)

Change in net position 597, 456 62, 719

NET POSITION

Beginning of year, as restated 20=1519, 953 984, 324

End of year 21, 117, 409    $   1, 047, 043

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

28



City of Lemon Grove
Statement Cash Flows

Proprietary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2016

Business- Type Governmental

Activities Activities

Enterprise Fund Internal Service

Sanitation Fund

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from customers 6, 868, 387  $

Cash received from user departments 128,850

Cash payments to employees 2,890, 720)       

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 2,760, 076) 193, 354)

Net cash provided by( used in) operating activities 1, 217,591 64, 504)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Transfers out 25,000)

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities
25, 000)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Transfer to other departments 652, 400)

Purchase of capital assets 294, 364)

Net cash provided by( used in) capital and related financing activities 936936 764)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received 131, 711 14393

Net cash provided by investing activities
131, 711 14, 393

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 412, 538 75, 111)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS- Beginning ofyear0216, 123, 402 1, 210, 023

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS- End of year 16,535,940  $     1, 134, 912

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION:

Cash and investments 16, 535, 940  $     1, 109, 912

Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 25,000

Total 16, 535, 940  $     1, 134, 912

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET

CASH PROVIDED BY( USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income
1, 118, 145  $       73,326

Adjustments to reconcile operating income

to net cash provided by( used in) operating activities:
Depreciation 226, 604

Loss on disposal of capital asset

Changes in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 555, 951 5,876)

Prepaids 60, 957

Deferred outflow of resources- employer contribution
534, 498)

Deferred outflow of resources- pension related amounts
185, 139)

Accounts payable 42, 526)

Accrued wages 16, 189

Net pension liability
269, 945

Deferred inflow of resources- pension related amounts
194, 779)

Claims payable 73, 258) 131, 954)

99, 44Total adjustments 6 137. 830)

Net cash provided by( used in) operating activities 1, 217, 591  $       64, 504}

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.
29



FIDUCIARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Private Purpose Trust Funds

Successor Agency to the Lemon Grove Community Development Agency Private- Purpose Trust Fund
accounts for assets and liabilities transferred from the City to the Successor Agency Trust Fund.

30



City of Lemon Grove
Statement of Fiduciary Net Position

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2016

Successor Agency
to the Lemon

Grove Community
Development

Agency Private
Purpose Trust Fund

ASSETS

Cash and investments 2,303,982

Cash and investments with fiscal agent- restricted 1, 815, 968

Accounts receiveable 1, 102

Notes receivable 3,967,178

Property held for resale 689, 910

Capital assets:

Non- depreciable

Land 5,845,452

Construction in progress 412, 528

Depreciable

Infrastructure 300,258

Total assets 15, 336, 378

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred loss on refunding 307, 561

Deferred outflow- pension related 42, 047

Deferred outflow- employer pension contributions 165, 721

Total deferred outflows of resources 515, 329

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 1, 150

Accrued wages 681

Interest payable 447, 926

Due to City of Lemon Grove 3, 719,687

Bonds payable, due in less than one year 685,000

Total current liabilities 4,854,444

Noncurrent liabilities:

Net pension liability 400,274

Bonds payable, due in more than one year 23,746,242

Total noncurrent liabilities 24, 146, 516

Total liabilities 29, 000,960

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred inflow- pension related amounts 29,893

Total deferred inflows of resources 29,893

NET POSITION

Net position:

Net position held for dissolution of the

Community Development Agency 13, 179,146)

Total net position
mmmm       (

13, 179,146)

See accompartying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

31



City of Lemon Grove
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the year ended June 30, 2016

Successor Agency
to the Lemon

Grove Community
Development

Agency Private
Purpose Trust Fund

ADDITIONS:

Investment income 21, 689

RDA property tax trust fund distribution 2, 488, 723

Other 94, 510

Total additions 2, 604, 922

DEDUCTIONS:

Administration 131, 578

Interest expense 1, 102, 933

Depreciation 16, 378

Total Deductions 1, 250, 889

Change in net position 1, 354, 033

NET POSITION:

Beginning of year, as restated 14, 533, 179)

End of year 13, 179, 146)

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

32



33



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The basic financial statements of the City of Lemon Grove, California ( City) have been prepared in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles ( GAAP) as applied to governmental agencies.
The Governmental Accounting Standards Board  ( GASB)  is the accepted standard setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more significant of the City' s
accounting policies are described below.

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The City of Lemon Grove was incorporated in 1977, under the laws of the State of California.

The accompanying basic financial statements present the financial activities of the City and its
component units, entities for which the City is considered to be financially accountable. Blended
component units, although legally separate entities are, in substance, part of the City' s operations and
data from these units are combined with data of the City. The City had no discretely presented
component units. The blended component units have a June 30 year end. The following entities are
reported as blended component units:

The Lemon Grove Sanitation District( Sanitation District was established on June 10, 1982 as part of an
annexation/ detachment change of organization. The Sanitation District provides sewer services within

the City of Lemon Grove. The City Council acts as the Sanitation District' s governing board and exerts
significant influence over its operations.

I' Iwel,, t,",iiio,iiG,i,ovelnciscafad tpa . aLujJ I.si lutin , L)is tLI) was established
on May 1, 1978 to provide for establishing various street lighting improvements and maintenance for
property within the City of Lemon Grove. The City Council acts as the Landscape and Lighting
District' s governing board and exerts significant influence over its operations.

Separate financial statements for the Sanitation District and Landscape and Lighting District are not
available.

B. Basis ofAccounting and Measurement Focus

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a separate
accounting entity with its own self-balancing set of accounts that comprise its assets, liabilities, fund

equity, revenues, and expenditures or expenses. These funds are established for the purpose of carrying
out specific activities or certain objectives in accordance with specific regulations, restrictions or

limitations. Governmental resources are allocated to and accounted for in individual funds based upon

the purposes for which they are to be spent and the means by which spending activities are controlled.

Government- Wide Financial Statements

The City' s Government- Wide Financial Statements include a Statement of Net Position and a Statement
of Activities. These statements present summaries of Governmental and Business- Type Activities for the

City accompanied by a total column.

34



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

B.  Basis ofAccounting and Measurement Focus, Continued

Government-Wide Financial Statements, Continued

These financial statements are presented on an " economic resources" measurement focus and the

accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, all of the City' s assets and liabilities, including capital assets,
as well as infrastructure assets, and long- term liabilities, are included in the accompanying Statement of
Net Position.  The Statement of Activities presents changes in net position.  Under the accrual basis of

accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are
recognized in the period in which the liabilities are incurred.

Certain types of transactions reported as program revenues for the City are reported in three categories:

Charges for services

Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions

Certain eliminations have been made in regards to interfund activities, payables, and receivables.  All

internal balances in the Statement of Net Position have been eliminated except those representing
balances between the governmental activities and the business- type activities, which are presented as

internal balances and eliminated in the total primary government column.   In the Statement of

Activities,  internal fund transactions have been eliminated; however,  those transactions between

governmental and business- type activities have not been eliminated. The following interfund activities
have been eliminated:

Due to/ from other funds

Transfers in/ out

The City applies all applicable GASB pronouncements including all NCGA Statements and
Interpretations currently in effect.

Governmental Fund Financial Statements

Governmental fund financial statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of Revenues,

Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for all major governmental funds and non-major funds
aggregated.  An accompanying schedule is presented to reconcile and explain the differences in net
position as presented in these statements to the net position presented in the government- wide financial

statements. The City has presented all major funds that meet specific qualifications.

35



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

B.  Basis ofAccounting and Measurement Focus, Continued

Governmental Fund Financial Statements, Continued

All governmental funds are accounted for on a spending or " current financial resources" measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.   Accordingly, only current assets and current
liabilities are included on the balance sheet. The Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in

Fund Balances present increases ( revenues and other financing sources) and decreases ( expenditures
and other financing uses) in net current assets.   Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become both measurable and available
to finance expenditures of the current period.

The City reports the following funds as major governmental funds of the City.

General Fund accounts for resources traditionally associated with governmental activities that are not
required legally or by sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund.

Housing Special Revenue Fund accounts for the housing assets transferred from the former
Redevelopment Agency, and the revenues and expenditures for the project area related to low and
moderate income housing.

Revenues are recorded when received in cash, except that revenues subject to accrual ( generally those
received 60 days after year- end) are recognized when due. The primary revenue sources that have been
treated as susceptible to accrual by the City are property taxes, taxpayer-assessed tax revenues ( sales
taxes, transient occupancy taxes, franchise taxes, etc.), grant revenues and earnings on investments.

Expenditures are recorded in the accounting period in which the related fund liability is incurred.

The Reconciliation of the Fund Financial Statements to the Government- Wide Financial Statements is
provided.

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Proprietary fund financial statements include a Statement of Net Position, a Statement of Revenues,

Expenses and Change in Net Position, and a Statement of Cash Flows for all proprietary funds.

A column representing internal service funds is also presented in these statements.  However, internal
service balances and activities have been combined with the governmental activities in the Government-
Wide Financial Statements.

36



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

B.  Basis ofAccounting and Measurement Focus, Continued

Proprietary Fund Financial Statements, Continued

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the" economic resources" measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting.  Accordingly, all assets and liabilities ( whether current or noncurrent) are included
on the Statement of Net Position.  The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net

Position presents increases ( revenues) and decreases ( expenses) in net position. Under the accrual basis

of accounting, revenues are recognized in the period in which they are earned while expenses are
recognized in the period in which a liability is incurred.

Operating revenues in the proprietary funds are those revenues that are generated from the primary
operations of the fund. All other revenues are reported as non-operating revenues. Operating expenses
are those expenses that are essential to the primary operations of the fund.  All other expenses are

reported as non- operating expenses.

The City reports the Sanitation Enterprise Fund and Self Insurance Internal Service Funds as proprietary
funds of the City.

Sanitation Entervrise Fund accounts for the operation and maintenance of the wastewater system

within the City' s boundaries.

Internal service fund balances and activities have been combined with governmental activities in the

Government- Wide Financial Statements, and are comprised of the following funds:

Self Insurance Internal Service Fund accounts for all financial transactions related to the City' s self-
insurance program.  The service is provided to other City or agencies of the City on a cost
reimbursement basis.

Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

Fiduciary fund financial statements consist of a Statement of Fiduciary Net Position and a Statement of
Changes in Fiduciary Net Position.  The City has two types of fiduciary funds, an agency fund and a
private-purpose trust fund. Agency funds are used to account for the assets held for distribution by the
City as an agent for another entity for which the City has custodial responsibility and accounts for the
flow of assets. Private- purpose trust funds account for resources of all other trust arrangements in

which principal and income benefit individuals, private organizations, or other governments  ( i.e.

unclaimed property/ escheat property).  Fiduciary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of
accounting.

37



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

B.  Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus, Continued

Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

The City reports the following fiduciary funds:

SuccessorAgency to the Lemon Grove Communitti Development Agency Private Pu1pke qse Trust Fund

accounts for the activities of the former Agency, except those accounting for in the Housing Special
Revenue Fund of the City. This fund' s primary purpose is to expedite the dissolution of the former
Agency' s net position ( except for the Low and Moderate Housing Fund net position) in accordance
with AB 1X26 and AB 1484.

C. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

The City pools cash resources from all funds in order to facilitate the management of cash. The balance
in the pooled cash account is available to meet current operating requirements.  Cash in excess of

current requirements is invested in various interest- bearing accounts and other investments for varying
terms.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 40, Deposit and Investment Disclosures ( Amendment of GASB No.
3), certain disclosure requirements for Deposits and Investment Risks were made in the following areas:

Interest Rate Risk

Credit Risk

Overall

Custodial Credit Risk

Concentrations of Credit Risk

In addition, other disclosures are specified including use of certain methods to present deposits and
investments, highly sensitive investments, credit'quality at year-end, and other disclosures.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain Investments and
for External Investment Pools, highly liquid market investments with maturities of one year or less at time
of purchase are stated at amortized cost. All other investments are stated at fair value. Market value is

used as fair value for those securities for which market quotations are readily available.

The City participates in an investment pool managed by the State of California entitled Local Agency
Investment Fund ( LAIF) which has invested a portion of the pooled funds in Structured Notes and

Asset- Backed Securities. LAIF' s investments are subject to credit risk with the full faith and credit of the

State of California collateralizing these investments.  In addition, these Structured Notes and Asset-

Backed Securities are subject to market risk as to the change in interest rates.

Cash equivalents are considered amounts in demand deposits and short- term investments with a

maturity date within three months of the date acquired by the City and are presented as " Cash and
Investments" in the accompanying Basic Financial Statements.

38



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

C.  Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments, Continued

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as investments with original

maturities of 90 days or less, which are readily convertible to known amounts of cash.   The City
considers all pooled cash and investments ( consisting of cash and investments and restricted cash and
investments) held by the City as cash and cash equivalents because the pool is used essentially as a
demand deposit account from the standpoint of the funds. The City also considers all non-pooled cash
and investments ( consisting of cash with fiscal agent and restricted cash and investments held by fiscal
agent) as cash and cash equivalents because investments meet the criteria for cash equivalents defined
above.

D.  Restricted Cash and Investments

Certain restricted cash and investments are held by fiscal agents for the redemption of bonded debt and
for acquisition and construction of capital projects.

E. Compensated Absences

Vacation pay is payable to employees at the time a vacation is taken or upon termination of
employment.  Normally,  an employee cannot accrue more than two times their regular annual
entitlement.

Sick leave is payable when an employee is unable to work because of illness. Unused sick leave at

termination is lost, unless eligible for conversion to retirement credit as provided by the City contract
with CalPERS. For safety employees, upon retirement or termination of employment, suppression
employees shall be paid for all accrued unfrozen sick leave at the rate of one- half the accumulated time.

Pay shall be based upon vested amounts at the employee' s pay rate at the time the hours were earned.
Upon retirement, employees have the option to apply sick leave time toward retirement credit. Upon
retirement, employees shall have the option to apply sick leave toward retirement credit on an hour-for-
hour basis. The General Fund is primarily responsible for the repayment of the governmental portion of
compensated absences.

F. Property Taxes

Property taxes in the State of California are administered for all local agencies at the county level, and
consist of secured, unsecured, and utility tax rolls. The following is a summary of major policies and
practices relating to property taxes:

Properhj Valuations - are established by the Assessor of the County of San Diego for the secured and
unsecured property tax rolls; the utility property tax rolls are valued by the State Board of
Equalization. Under the provisions of Article XIIIA of the State Constitution( Proposition 13 adopted

by the voters on June 6, 1978), properties are assessed at 100% of full value. From this base

assessment, subsequent annual increases in valuation are limited to a maximum of 2%. However,

increases to full value are allowed for property improvements or upon change in ownership.
Personal property is excluded from these limitations,  and is subject to annual reappraisal.

39



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

F.  Property Taxes, Continued

Tax levies - are limited to 1% of full value which results in a tax rate of $1. 00 per $ 100 assessed
valuation, under the provisions of Proposition 13. Tax rates for voter- approved indebtedness are

excluded from this limitation. The City' s share of the$ 1. 00 varies depending on the tax rate area and
it ranges from$ 0. 0730 to$ 0. 125.

Tax Levy Dates- are attached annually on January 1 preceding the fiscal year for which the taxes are
levied. The fiscal year begins July 1 and ends June 30 of the following year. Taxes are levied on both
real and unsecured personal property as it exist at that time. Liens against real estate, as well as the

tax on personal property, are not relieved by subsequent renewal or change in ownership.

Tax Levy Apportionments - due to the nature of the City- wide maximum levy, it is not possible to
identify general purpose tax rates for specific entities. Under state legislation adopted subsequent to

the passage of Proposition 13, apportionments to local agencies are made by the county auditor-
controller based primarily on the ratio that each agency represented of the total City-wide levy for
the three years prior to fiscal year 1979.

Property Tax Administration Fees - The State of California FY 1990- 91 Budget Act authorized counties

to collect an administration fee for collection and distribution of property taxes. Property taxes are
recorded as net of administration fees withheld during the fiscal year.

The following are the important dates relating to the City' s property taxes:

Lien date March 1

Levy date June 30

Due date November 1 and February 1
Collection dates December 10 and April 10

G. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment, fine art, and infrastructure assets ( e. g., roads,
bridges, sidewalks, traffic lights and signals, street lights, and similar items), are reported in the

applicable government- wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with
an initial, individual cost of$ 5, 000 ($ 100,000 for infrastructure) or more and an estimated useful life in
excess of one year. Such capital assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of

donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the capital asset or
materially extend capital asset lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest

incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business- type activities is included as part of
the capitalized value of the assets constructed. No interest was capitalized during the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2016.

40



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

G.  Capital Assets, Continued

Capital assets of the City are depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated
useful lives:

Assets Years

Structures and improvements 40

Public domain infrastructure 50

System infrastructure 30

Vehicles 3 to 15

Other equipment and funishings 3 to 20

Computer equipment 3 to 10

H.  Interest Payable

In the Government- Wide Financial Statements, interest payable on long- term debt is recognized as the
liability is incurred for governmental fund types and proprietary fund types.

In the Fund Financial Statements, proprietary fund types recognize the interest payable when the
liability is incurred.

L Unavailable and unearned revenue

In the Government- Wide Financial Statements, unearned revenue is recognized for transactions for
which revenue has not yet been earned.  Typical transactions recorded as unearned revenues in the

Government- Wide Financial Statements are prepaid charges for services.

In the Fund Financial Statements, unavailable revenue is recorded when transactions have not yet met

the revenue recognition criteria based on the modified accrual basis of accounting.  The City records
unavailable and unearned revenues for transactions for which revenues have not been earned, or for
which funds are not available to meet current financial obligations.  Typical transactions for which

unearned and unavailable revenues are recorded are grants received but not yet earned or available,

long- term loans receivables, and prepaid charges for services.

1.   Claims and judgments

The short- term and long- term workers' compensation claims liability is reported in the Workers'
Compensation Insurance Internal Service Fund. The short-term and long-term general claims liability is
reported in the Self Insurance Internal Service Fund.  The short- term liability which will be liquidated
with current financial resources is the amount of settlement reached, but unpaid, related to claims and
judgments entered.

41



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

I.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

K.  Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America, as prescribed by the GASB and American Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ( AICPA), require management to make assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial

statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses/ expenditures during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

L.  Long- term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements, long-term debt
and other long- term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities,
business- type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of net position. Initial- issue bond premiums
and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the
straight-line method. The difference between the reacquisition price of refunding bonds and the net
carrying amount of refunded debt ( deferred amount on refunding) is amortized over the shorter of the
lives of the refunding debt or remaining life of the refunded debt. Bond issuance costs are expensed
when bonds are issued.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums, discounts, and

issuance costs during the period issued. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing
sources. Premiums received are reported as other financing sources, while discounts are reported as
other financing uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received,
are reported as debt service expenditures.

M. Net Position

In the Government- Wide Financial Statements, net position is classified in the following categories:

Net Investment in Capital Assets- This category consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation
and reduced by outstanding debt that is attributed to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of
the assets.

Restricted- This category is restricted by external creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations
of governments.

Unrestricted - This category is all other amounts that do not meet the definition of " net investment in
capital assets" or" restricted net position" as defined above.

42



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

N.  Fund Balances

Non- spendable Fund Balances

These include amounts that cannot be spent because they are either ( a) not in spendable form or ( b)
legally or contractually required to be maintained intact, e. g., the principal of an endowment fund.
Examples of " not in spendable form" include inventory, prepaid amounts, long- term notes and loans,
property held for resale and other items not expected to be converted to cash. However, if the proceeds
from the eventual sale or liquidation of the items would be considered restricted, committed or assigned
as defined further on) then these amounts would be included in the restricted, committed or assigned

instead of the non-spendable classification. A debt service reserve fund held by a trustee is an example
of fund balance in non- spendable form that is classified as restricted instead of non- spendable since the

reserve is eventually liquidated to make the final debt service principal payment.

Restricted Fund Balances

Restricted fund balances have externally enforceable limitations on use.  The limitations on use can be
imposed by creditors, grantors, or contributors as well as by constitutional provisions, City charter,
enabling legislation, laws and government regulations.

Committed Fund Balances

Amounts that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action
Ordinance) of the City Council are classified as committed fund balances.

Assigned Fund Balances

Fund balance amounts for which the City Council has expressed intent for use but not taken formal
action to commit are reported as assigned under GASB 54.

Unassigned Fund Balance

The residual classification for the General Fund is unassigned fund balance. The General Fund is the

only fund that may report a positive unassigned balance.  Negative fund balance reported in Special

Revenue Funds are classified as unassigned fund balance.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City' s policy to use
restricted resources first, then followed by unrestricted resources in the following order; committed,
assigned, and unassigned, as they are needed.

43



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

O. Deferred Outflows/ Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for
deferred outflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element,  deferred outflows of
resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period( s) and so will not be

recognized as an outflow of resources ( expense/ expenditure) until then. The City reports unamortized
deferred charge on refunding resulting from the difference in carrying value of refunded debt and its
reacquisition price, and deferred employer pension contributions as deferred outflows of resources.

In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position will sometimes report a separate section for

deferred inflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows of resources,
represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period( s) and so will not be recognized
as an inflow of resources ( revenue) until that time.

The City reports two items in this category, unavailable revenues and amounts related to changes in the
City' s net pension liability that are deferred and amortized over a stated number of years. Unavailable

revenue arises only under a modified accrual basis of accounting and accordingly is reported only in the
governmental funds balance sheet. The governmental funds report unavailable revenue from one
source: sales tax revenues. These amounts are deferred and will be recognized as an inflow of resources

in the period that the amounts become available. Certain changes in the City' s net pension liability are
required to be deferred and reflected in pension expense over a closed amortization period. The City
reported the unamortized net difference between projected and actual earning on pension plans and
unamortized adjustments due to differences in proportions as deferred inflows of resources in the
government- wide and enterprise funds' statement of net position.

P. Pensions

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability and deferred outflows/ inflows of resources related
to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the City' s California
Public Employees' Retirement System ( Ca1PERS) plan ( Plans) and additions to/ deductions from the

Plan' s fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by Ca1PERS.
For this purpose, benefit payments ( including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when
due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

44



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Q. New Accounting Pronouncements

In 2016, the City adopted new accounting standards in order to conform to the following Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statements:

GASB Statement No. 72, Fair Value Measurement and Application- This Statement addresses

accounting and financial reporting issues related to fair value measurements. The definition
of fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in

an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  This
Statement provides guidance for determining a fair value measurement for financial
reporting purposes. This Statement also provides guidance for applying fair value to certain
investments and disclosures related to all fair value measurements. There was no impact on

beginning net position as part of implementation of this accounting standard.

GASB Statement No. 73, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and Related Assets
That Are Not within the Scope of GASB Statement 68, and Amendments to Certain Provisions of
GASB Statements 67 and 68- The objective of this Statement is to improve the usefulness of

information about pensions included in the general purpose external financial reports of

state and local governments for making decisions and assessing accountability.  This
Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing standards of

accounting and financial reporting for all postemployment benefits with regard to
providing decision- useful information,  supporting assessments of accountability and

interperiod equity, and creating additional transparency. There was no impact on beginning
net position as part of implementation of this accounting standard

GASB Statement No. 76, The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles for
State and Local Governments- The objective of this Statement is to identify— in the context

of the current governmental financial reporting environment—the hierarchy of generally
accepted accounting principles ( GAAP). The " GAAP hierarchy" consists of the sources of
accounting principlesles used to prepare financial statements of state and local governmental

entities in conformity with GAAP and the framework for selecting those principles. This
Statement reduces the GAAP hierarchy to two categories of authoritative GAAP and
addresses the use of authoritative and nonauthoritative literature in the event that the

accounting treatment for a transaction or other event is not specified within a source of
authoritative GAAP.  There was no impact on beginning net position as part of
implementation of this accounting standard.

GASB Statement No. 79,  Certain External Investment Pools and Pool Participants - This

Statement addresses accounting and financial reporting for certain external investment
pools and pool participants. Specifically, it establishes criteria for an external investment
pool to qualify for making the election to measure all of its investments at amortized cost for
financial reporting purposes. An external investment pool qualifies for that reporting if it
meets all of the applicable criteria established in this Statement. The specific criteria address

45



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, Continued

Q. New Accounting Pronouncements, Continued

1) how the external investment pool transacts with participants; ( 2) requirements for

portfolio maturity,  quality,  diversification,  and liquidity;  and  ( 3)  calculation and

requirements of a shadow price.  Significant noncompliance prevents the external

investment pool from measuring all of its investments at amortized cost for financial
reporting purposes.  Professional judgment is required to determine if instances of

noncompliance with the criteria established by this Statement during the reporting period,
individually or in the aggregate, were significant. There was no impact on beginning net
position as part of implementation of this accounting standard.

2.   CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A.  Summary of Cash and Investments

Cash and investments within the basic financial statements are reported as:

Government- Wide Statement of Net Position

Governmental Business- Type Fiduciary
Activities Activities Funds Total

Cash and investments 6, 180, 661     $ 16, 535, 940   $      2, 303, 982   $     25, 020, 583

Restricted cash and investments 25,000 1, 815, 968 1, 840, 968

Total cash and investments  $  6, 205, 661     $ 16,535,940   $      4, 119, 950   $     26, 861, 551

Cash and investment as of June 30, 2016 consist of the following:

Cash on hand 1, 700

Deposits with financial instituLion 2, 789, 345

Total cash on hand and deposits 2, 791, 045

Local Agency Investment funds 17,688,734

Certificates of deposits 4, 540, 804

Total investments 22,229,538

Total City Treasury 25,020,583

Cash with fiscal agent 1, 840, 968

Total cash and investments 26, 861, 551

46



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

2.  CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

B.  Deposits

The carrying amount of the City' s cash deposit was a positive amount of $2, 789, 345 at June 30, 2016.
Bank balances before reconciling items amounted to$ 3, 080,022 at June 30, 2016. The City has not waived
the collateral requirements for cash deposits, which are fully insured up to $ 250, 000 by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation. Amounts are collateralized with securities held by the pledging
financial institutions in the City' s name.

The California Government Code ( Code) requires California banks and savings and loan associations to

secure the City' s cash deposits by pledging securities as collateral.  The Code states that collateral

pledged in this manner shall have the effect of perfecting a security interest in such collateral superior to
those of a general creditor. Thus, collateral for cash deposits is considered to be held in the City's name.

The market value of pledged securities must equal at least 110% of the City' s cash deposits.  California
law also allows institutions to secure City deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a
value of 150% of the City' s total cash deposits.

The City follows the practice of pooling cash and investments of all funds, except for funds required to
be held by fiscal agents under the provisions of bond indentures.  Interest income earned on pooled

cash and investments is allocated to the various funds based on the period- end cash and investment

balances. Interest income from cash and investments with fiscal agents is credited directly to the related
fund.

C.  Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the City' s Investment Policy

The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for the City of Lemon Grove by the
California Government Code ( or the City' s investment policy, where more restrictive).  The table also

identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code ( or the City' s investment policy, where
more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk.  This table

does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustee that are governed by the provisions
of debt agreements of the City, rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or
the City' s investment policy.

Maximum Maximum

Authorized Maximum Percentage/ Amount Investment

Investment Type Maturity of Portfolio in One Issuer

Local Agency Investment Fund( State Pool) N/ A None None

Certificates of deposits 5 years 30% None

47



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

2.  CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

D.  Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investments of debt proceeds held by trustees are governed by provisions of the debt agreements, rather
than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the City' s investment policy.

E.  Disclosures Relating to Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment.  Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair
value to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the City manages its exposure to interest
rate risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing
cash flows from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity
evenly over time as necessary to provide the cash flows and liquidity needed for operations.

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the City' s investments ( including investments held
by bond trustees) to market interest rate fluctuations is provided by the following table that shows the
distribution of the City' s investments by maturity:

Remaining Maturity in Months)

12 Months 13 to 24 25- 60 More Than

Investment Type Totals Or Less Months Months 60 Months

Local Agency Investment Fund     $   17,688, 734   $   17,688, 734   $    

Certificates of Deposits 4,540,804 497, 335 988,457 3, 055,012

Held by fiscal agents:

US Bank money market 1, 840, 968 1, 840, 968

24,070,506   $   20,027,037   $      988, 457   $    3, 055, 012   $

F.  Investments with Fair Values Highly Sensitive to Interest Rate Fluctuations

The City' s investments ( including investments held by bond trustees) do not include any investments
that are highly sensitive to interest rate fluctuations.

48



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

2.  CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

G.  Disclosures Relating to Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder
of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization.   Presented on the following page is the minimum rating required by ( where
applicable) the California Government Code, the City' s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the
actual rating as of fiscal year end for each investment type.

Rating as of Fiscal Year End

Minimum

Investment Type Amount Legal Rating       ±, a1a3 tedIla

Local Agency Investment Fund     $ 17,688, 734 N/ A       $ 17,688, 734

Certificates of Deposits 4,540,804 N/ A 4,540, 804

Held by fiscal agents:
US Bank money market 1, 840,968 N/ A 1, 840,968

Total 24,070,506 1, 940, 968   $    22,229,538

H.  Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the City contains limitations on the amount that can be invested in any one
issuer.  The City has no investments in any one issuer ( other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual
funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or more of total City investments by reporting
unit ( primary government, governmental activities, business type activities, fiduciary funds, major
funds, no major funds in the aggregate, etc.)

L Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty, the

City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. None of the City' s investments, were subject to custodial credit risk.

J.   External Investment Pools

The City is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund ( LAIF) that is regulated by
California Government Code Section 16429 under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of
California.  The City' s investments with LAIF at June 30, 2016, include a portion of the pool funds
invested in Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities. These investments include the following:

Structured Notes  -  are debt securities  ( other than asset- backed securities)  whose cash flow

characteristics ( coupon rate, redemption amount, or stated maturity) depend upon one or more
indices and/ or have embedded forwards or options.

Asset-Backed Securities - the bulk of which are mortgage- backed securities, entitle their purchasers

to receive a share of the cash flows from a pool of assets such as principal and interest repayments

from a pool of mortgages ( such as Collateralized Mortgage Obligations) or credit card receivables.

49



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

2.  CASH AND INVESTMENTS, Continued

J.   External Investment Pools, Continued

As of June 30, 2016, the City had $17,688, 734 invested in LAIF, which had invested 2. 81% of the pool

investment funds in Structured Notes and Asset-Backed Securities as compared to 2. 08% in the previous

year. The LAW fair value factor as of June 30, 2016 was 1. 000621222, which was used to calculate the fair
value of the investments in LAIF.

K.  Investment Valuation

Investments ( except for money market accounts, time deposits, and commercial paper) are measured at
fair value on a recurring basis. Recurring fair value measurements are those that Governmental
Accounting Standards Board ( GASB) Statements require or permit in the statement of net position at
the end of each reporting period. Fair value measurements are categorized based on the valuation
inputs used to measure an asset' s fair value: Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for

identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant

unobservable inputs. Investment fair value measurements at June 30, 2016 are described on the

following page.

Investments included in restricted cash and investments included money market accounts and
guaranteed investment contracts are not subject to fair value measurement.

Fair Value Measurement Using

Investment Type Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
1   --

Local Agency Investment Fund 17, 688, 734  $      17, 688, 734  $

Certificates of Deposits 4,540, 804 4, 540, 804

Total investments subject to fair value 22, 229, 538  $      22, 229, 538  $

The City' s fair value for its investment in the State of California Local Agency Investment Fund ( LAIF)
is based on the fair market value factors provided by LAIF that are calculated based on the total fair
market value of the pool. Certificates of Deposits categorized as Level 2 are valued based on matrix

pricing which use observable market inputs such as yield curves and market indices that are derived

principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation to other means.

LAIF includes investments categorized as Level 1 such as United States Treasury securities, Federal
Agency securities, and supranational debentures that are valued based on prices quoted in active
markets and investments categorized as Level 2 such as negotiable certificates of deposit and bank notes

that are based on market corroborated pricing utilizing inputs such as yield curves and indices derived
principally from, or corroborated by, observable market data by correlation to other means.

50



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

ort e year ended June 30, 2016

3.  NOTES RECEIVABLE

Notes receivable as of June 30, 2016, totaled$ 12, 047, 768 and were recorded in the financial statements
are as follows:

Balance

Description June 30, 2016

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2009, the City entered into Owner Participation Agreements with
11itzke Development Corporation( the Developer) for the development of several projects within the City' s

project area. In addition, the City entered into promissory notes with the Developers with amounts not to

exceed ( excluding accrued interest) $ 2,763, 292 for Citronica One,$ 2,500,000 for Citronica Two and$ 1, 500, 000
for Citronica Three, all at 3. 0% interest secured by a deed of trust for each note creating a valid lien upon the
developer' s interest in the development parcels. The funds are being used to construct a 54 unit mixed-use

affordable housing, including 3, 650 square feet of commercial space ( Citronica One) and a 75- 100 unit mixed
use affordable housing, including 4, 700 square feet of commercial space ( Citronica Two). The notes call for
funds to be advanced to the borrower for the puchase of several parcels to be used for the projects. In

addition, the funds can be used for certain pre- development costs. During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013,

the City entered into another promissory note with the Developer with amount not to exceed ( excluding
interest) $ 1, 323,031 for Citronica One. The notes are due and payable two ( 2) years from the date of the

execution of the notes or rolled over as additional assistance into the development and disposition

agreement. As of June 30, 2016, the City had advanced $ 4, 263, 292 and $ 2,500,000 ( Citronica One and Two,
respectively) to the borrower. In addition $ 811, 731 and $ 560,249 ( Citronica One and Two, respectively) of
accrued interest was incurred.    8, 135, 272

Note to Community Collective with an amount not to exceed$ 3, 130, 000 at 3. 0% interest secured by a deed of
trust, assignment of rents, security agreement and fixture filing. Community Collective is using the funds to
construct a mixed-use multi-family residential housing project for extremely low, very low, and low income
persons. The note calls for funds to be advanced to the borrower for costs related to the project as the costs are

incurred by the borrower. The note is due and payable in full in fifty- five( 55) years from the date of the note
or upon sale or refinancing of the project. In the event there is surplus cash ( as defined in the note) from the
project, Community Collective shall pay the City one- half of the available surplus cash. As of June 30, 2016,
the City had advanced$ 3, 130, 000 to the borrower. In addition,$ 786,194 of accrued interest was incurred.      3, 916, 194

Total notes receivable
12, 051, 466

As of June 30, 2016, notes receivable is reported as follow:

Primary Government
8, 084, 288

Successor Agency to the Lemon Grove Community Development Agency
3, 967, 178

12,051,466

4.  DUE FROM SUCCESSOR AGENCY

The General Fund previously advanced the former Lemon Grove Community Development Agency
amounts to fund various redevelopment projects. The advances payable had no stated interest rate.

During fiscal year 2012, after the dissolution of California redevelopment agencies, the payable was
transferred from the former Agency to the Private-purpose trust fund - Successor Agency to the Lemon

Grove Community Development Agency. The repayment of this amount is uncertain as of June 30,
2016, and is subject to the approval of the State Department of Finance as anenforceable obligation of

the Successor Agency under redevelopment agency dissolution law under AB 1484. As of June 30, 2016,
the amount due from the Successor Agency was$ 3, 719, 687.

51



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

5.  CAPITAL ASSETS

A.  Governmental Activities

Capital asset activity for governmental activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, was as follows:

Balance Balance

Governmental Activities July 1, 2015 Additions Deletions June 30, 2016

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land and improvements 7, 520, 853   $ 7,520, 853
Construction in progress 353, 548 353, 548

Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 7, 871, 40' 1 7,874AO I

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Buildings and improvements 9, 318, 302 266, 477 9, 584, 779
Vehicles and equipment 2,639, 998 3, 826 2, 643, 824
Infrastructure 56,985,432 1, 197, 221 511, 182, f'53

Total capital assets, being
depreciated 68, 943, 732 1, 467, 524 70, 411, 256

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Buildings and improvements 6, 056, 300) 246, 893)  6, 303, 193)
Vehicles and equipment 1, 384,086) 146, 605)  1, 530, 691)
Infrastructure 27, 531, 651)       ( 1, 372, 115) 28, 903, 766)

Total accumulated depreciation 34, 972,037)   36, 737, 650)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 13, 971, 695 298, 089) 33, 673, 606

Governmental activities, capital assets, net 41, 846, 096   $     ( 298, 089)  $ 41, 548, 007

Depreciation expense by program for capital assets for the year ended June 30, 2016 was as follows:

General government 70, 641

Public safety 120, 766

Public works 1, 442,041

Community development 132,165

Total depreciation expense 1, 765, 613

52



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

5.  CAPITAL ASSETS, Continued

B.  Business- type Activities

Capital asset activity for business- type activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, was as follows:
Balance Balance

Business type Activities July 1, 2015 Additions Deletions June 30, 2016

Capital assets, not being depreciated:
Land 3, 724   $ 3, 724

Construction in progress 256,590 256, 590

Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 260, 314 260, 314

Capital assets, being depreciated:
Machinery and equipment 1, 366, 481 1, 366,481

Infrastructure 11, 890, 247 284, 364 12, 174, 611

Total capital assets, being
depreciated 13, 256, 728 284, 364 13, 541, 092

Less accumulated depreciation 7, 866, 772) 226,604)  8, 093,376)

Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 5,389, 956 57, 760 5, 447,716

Business- type activities, capital assets, net 5, 650f270   $      57, 760   $  5, 708, 030

6.   LONG- TERM DEBT

A.  Governmental activities

The following is a summary of changes in the City' s long- term liabilities for the fiscal year ended June
30, 2016:

July 1, 2015 June 30, 2016 Due Within

Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental activities:

Capital lease payable 21, 833     $   21, 833)   $    

Compensated absences 714, 016 124, 665 28, 963)  809, 718 242,915

CIPEB liability 320,469 188, 909 132, 497)  376, 881

Claims payable 225, 895 131,954)   93, 941 50, 000

Governmental activities

Long-term liabilities lf282,213     $    313, 574     $    ( 315f247)   $   1, 280, 540     $  292,915

For governmental activities, lease payable as well as compensated absences are generally liquidated by
the General Fund.

53



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

6.  LONG-TERM DEBT, Continued

A.  Governmental activities, Continued

For governmental activities, leases and notes payable as well as compensated absences are generally
liquidated by the General Fund.

Capital Lease Payable

On November 1, 2005, the City entered into a lease purchase agreement for a facility extension of a fire
station in the amount of$ 178,000. The City will make 20 payments of$ 11, 311 semi-annually on January 1
and July 1 with accrued interest at 4.8% per annum. During the year ended June 30, 2016, the lease liability
is fully paid off.

Claims Payable

The City' s claims activity is recorded in its internal service funds. Estimated liabilities are recorded
when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated.
Claims that have been incurred but not reported ( IBNRs) are also included in the liability estimates. A
summary of changes in claims liabilities for the past three years follows:

2016 2015 2014

Liability, July 1 225, 895   $      393,999    $       393, 999

Incurred claims and changes in estimates 8, 734

Claim payments 131, 954)  168, 104)     8, 734)

Liability, June 30 93, 941    $      225, 895   $      393,999

Due within one year 50,000   $ 50,000   $ 50, 000

Due in more than one year 43, 941 175,895 343, 999

93, 941    $      225, 895   $       393, 999

The City is one member of the San Diego Pooled Insurance Program Authority ( SANDPIPA). This

organization was created as a joint powers authority to provide liability, property, and casualty
coverage to its members. Under the joint powers agreement, SANDPIPA provides liability insurance
coverage for the City for the difference between $ 2, 500, 000 and the individual self insured retention of

125, 000 each occurrence. Commercial excess liability insurance is provided from $ 2, 500,000 up to
44, 500, 000 per occurrence through three excess policies with separate companies. The premiums billed

by the JPA to member cities are planned to match the expenses of the self insurance as well as the cost of
providing the excess layer coverage and the cost of administering the plan.

Property insurance is also through SANDPIPA. There is a deductible of $5, 000 and the coverage is at
replacement value.

54



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

6.  LONG- TERM DEBT, Continued

A.  Governmental activities, Continued

Claims Payable, Continued

SANDPIPA also provides " Fidelity & Deposit" insurance coverage. There are deductibles ranging from
5, 000 to$ 25, 000 and the amount of coverage is$ 10, 000, 000 per occurrence.

Segmented information for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2016 taken from the audited financial
statements of SANDPIPA are as follows:

2016

Statement of Net Positon

Assets:

Cash and investments 27, 123, 913

Other assets 142, 250

Total assets 27, 266, 163

Deferred Outflows of Resources 46, 558

Liabilities:

Claims payable 6,914, 243

Other liabilities 617, 466

Total liabilities 715"31, 709

Deferred Inflows of Resources 24, 267

Net position 19, 756, 745

Total Revenues 7,251, 952

Total Expenses 12, 127, 198

Net Increase/( Decrease)     4, 875, 246

The City also maintains excess workers' compensation insurance through the California Association of
Counties ( CSAC). Coverage through CSAC is up to$ 5, 000, 000 per claim with a self-insured retention of

125,000. Claims in excess of $5, 000,000, up to $ 95,000,000 ( reinsured layer) are covered by policies
purchased by CSAC through third parties.

Numerous claims and suits have been filed against the City in the normal course of business. The City' s
estimated claims liability of  $ 394, 480 reported at June 30,  2016 is based on requirements of

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement 10, which require that a liability for claims be
reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicated that it is probable that

a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated.

The City has not had claims settlements exceeding insurance coverage for each of the past three fiscal
years.

55



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

7.  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

A.  Plan Description

All qualified permanent and probationary employees are eligible to participate in the City' s
Miscellaneous Employee Pension Plans or the Safety Employee Pension Plans, cost- sharing multiple
employer defined benefit pension plans ( Plan) administered by the California Public Employees'
Retirement System ( CalPERS). The Plan consists of individual rate plans ( benefit tiers) within a safety
risk pool ( fire) and a miscellaneous risk pool( all others). Plan assets may be used to pay benefits for any
employer rate plan of the safety and miscellaneous risk pools. Accordingly, rate plans within the safety
or miscellaneous pools are not separate plans under GASB Statement No. 68. Individual employers may
sponsor more than one rate plan in the miscellaneous or safety risk pools. The City sponsors five rate
plans (miscellaneous classic tier 1, miscellaneous classic tier 2, miscellaneous PEPRA, safety fire classic,
and safety fire PEPRA). Benefit provisions under the Plan are established by State statute and the City' s
resolution. CalPERS issues publicly available reports that include a full description of the pension plans
regarding benefit provisions, assumptions and membership information that can be found on the
CalPERS website.

B.  Benefits Provided

CalPERS provides service retirement and disability benefits, annual cost of living adjustments and death
benefits to plan members, who must be public employees and beneficiaries.  Benefits are based on years

of credited service, equal to one year of full time employment.  Members with five years of total service

are eligible to retire at age 50 with statutorily reduced benefits.  All members are eligible for non-duty
disability benefits after 10 years of service.  The death benefit is one of the following: the Basic Death
Benefit, the 1957 Survivor Benefit, or the Optional Settlement 2W Death Benefit.  The cost of living
adjustments for each plan are applied as specified by the Public Employees' Retirement Law.

The rate plans' provisions and benefits in effect at June 30, 2016, are summarized as follows:

Miscellaneous

Prior to 0A or after

1-hre slate January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 2.5% CSI 55 2% @ 62

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service

Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 52

Monthly benefits, as a% of eligible compere ation 2. 0% to 2. 7%       1. 0% to 2.5%

Required employee contribution rates 8% 6.25%

Required employer contribution rates 9.67% to 6.70%     6.24%

Safety
Prion to Ort or alter

litre date January 1, 2013 January 1, 2013
Benefit formula 3% til 55 2.7% @ 57

Benefit vesting schedule 5 years service 5 years service

Benefit payments monthly for life monthly for life
Retirement age 50 50

Monthly benefits, as a% of eligible compensation 2% 2%

Required employee contribution rates 9% 11. 50%

Required employer contribution rates 16. 52%    11. 15%

56



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

7.  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, Continued

B.  Benefits Provided, Continued

Beginning in fiscal year 2016, Ca1PERS collects employer contributions for the Plan as a percentage of
payroll for the normal cost portion as noted in the rates above and as a dollar amount for contributions

toward the unfunded liability. The dollar amounts are billed on a monthly basis. The City' s required
contribution for the unfunded liability was  $ 100, 039 and $ 338, 057 for safety and miscellaneous

respectively, in fiscal year 2016.

Contributions - Section 20814( c) of the California Public Employees' Retirement Law requires that the

employer contribution rates for all public employers be determined on an actuarial basis, annually and

is effective on July 1 following notice of a change in the rate.  Funding contributions for the Plan is
determined annually on an actuarial basis as of June 30 by CalPERS. The actuarially determined rate is
the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year,
with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The City is required to contribute
the difference between the actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees.

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the contributions recognized against net pension liability for the Plan
is$ 1, 194, 245.

C.  Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources Related to
Pensions

As of June 30, 2016, the City reported net pension liability for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability of the Plan is$ 7, 027, 037.

The City' s net pension liability for the Plan is measured as the proportionate share of the net
pension liability of the Ca1PERS pooled plans.  The net pension liability of the Plan is measured as of
June 30, 2015, and the total pension liability for the Plan used to calculate the net pension liability was
determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2014 rolled forward to June 30, 2015 using
standard update procedures. The City' s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the City' s
plan liability and asset-related information where available, and proportional allocations of individual
plan amounts as of the valuation date where not available.

The City' s proportionate share of the net pension liability for each Plan as of June 30, 2014 and 2015
were as follows:

Proportion- June 30, 2014 0. 101819%

Proportion- June 30, 2015 0. 102377%

Change- Increase( Decrease)      0. 000558%

57



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

7.  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, Continued

C.  Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred Outflows/Inflows ofResources Related to
Pensions, Continued

For the year ended June 30, 2016, the City recognized pension expense of $295,753. At June 30, 2016,
the City reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions
from the following sources:

Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows

of Resources of Resources

Pension contributions subsequent to measurement date 2,737, 596    $

Differences between expected and actual experience 29, 642 62, 049

Changes of assumptions 565, 829

Changes in employer' s proportion 658, 482

Differences between the employer' s contributions and the

employer' s proportionate share of contributions 513, 654

Net differences between projected and actual earnings on

plan investments 285, 225

Total 3, 939, 374    $ 913, 103
Z=--

2, 737, 596 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to contributions subsequent to the

measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the year ending June
30, 2016.

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized as pension expense as follows:

Deferred
Fiscal Year

Outflows/( Inflows)

Ending June 30: of Resources, Net

2017 55, 825

2018 51, 832

2019 2, 556)

2020 183, 575

58



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

7.  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, Continued

C.  Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred OutflowslInflows ofResources Related to
Pensions, Continued

Actuarial Assumptions - The total pension liabilities in the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuations were

determined using the following actuarial assumptions:

Valuation Date June 30, 2014

Measurement Date June 30, 2015

Actuarial Cost Method Entry- Age Normal Cost Method
Actuarial Assumptions:

Discount Rate 7. 65%

Inflation 2. 75%

Projected Salary Increase Varies by entry age and service
Investment Rate of Return 7. 65%

Mortality Derived by CaIPERS membership data for all funds

1) The mortality table used was developed based on CalPERS' specific data. The table includes 20
years of mortality improvements using Society of Actuaries Scale 1313.

The underlying mortality assumptions and all other actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2014
valuation were based on the results of a January 2014 actuarial experience study for the period 1997 to
2011. Further details of the Experience Study can found on the CalPERS website.

Discount Rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7. 65 percent for the
Plan.   To determine whether the municipal bond rate should be used in the calculation of a discount

rate for the Plan, CalPERS stress tested plans that would most likely result in a discount rate that
would be different from the actuarially assumed discount rate. Based on the testing, none of the tested
plans run out of assets. Therefore, the current 7. 65 percent discount rate is adequate and the use of

the municipal bond rate calculation is not necessary. The long term expected discount rate of 7.65
percent will be applied to all plans in the Public Employees Retirement Fund ( PERF). The stress test

results are presented in a detailed report that can be obtained from the CalPERS website.

The long- term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-
block method in which best- estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return ( expected returns, net

of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.

In determining the long- term expected rate of return, CaIPERS took into account both short- term and
long-term market return expectations as well as the expected pension fund cash flows. Using historical
returns of all the funds' asset classes, expected compound returns were calculated over the short- term

first 10 years) and the long- term ( 11- 60 years) using a building- block approach. Using the expected
nominal returns for both short- term and long- term, the present value of benefits was calculated for
each fund. The expected rate of return was set by calculating the single equivalent expected return
that arrived at the same present value of benefits for cash flows as the one calculated using both short-
term and long- term returns.  The expected rate of return was then set equivalent to the single
equivalent rate calculated above and rounded down to the nearest one quarter of one percent.

59



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

7.  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, Continued

C.  Pension Liabilities, Pension Expenses and Deferred OutflowsAnflows of Resources Related to
Pensions, Continued

The table below reflects the long- term expected real rate of return by asset class. The rate of return was
calculated using the capital market assumptions applied to determine the discount rate and asset
allocation. These rates of return are net of administrative expenses.

New

Strategic Real Return Real Return

Asset Class Allocation Years 1- 10( a)     Years 11+( b)

Global Equity 51. 00% 5. 25%     5. 71%

Global Fixed Income 19. 00% 0. 99%     2. 43%

Inflation Sensitive 6. 00% 0.45%     3. 36%

Private Equity 10.00% 6. 83%     6. 95%

Real Estate 10. 00% 4. 50%     5. 13%

Infrastructure and Forestland 2.00% 4. 50%     5. 09%

Liquidity 2.00% 0. 55%    1. 05%

Total 100%

a) An expected inflation of 2.5% used for this period.

b) An expected inflation of 3. 0% used for this period.

Sensitivity of the Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate -
The following presents the City' s proportionate share of the net pension liability for the Plan, calculated
using the discount rate for the Plan, as well as what the City' s proportionate share of the net pension
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1- percentage point lower or 1-
percentage point higher than the current rate:

1% Decrease 6. 65%

Net Pension Liability 10, 719,200

Current Discount Rate 7.65%

Net Pension Liability 7, 027, 037

1% Increase 8.65%

Net Pension Liability 3, 984, 179

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position - Detailed information about each pension plan' s fiduciary net
position is available in the separately issued CAPERS financial reports.

D. Payable to the Pension Plan

At June 30, 2016, the City reported a payable of $0 for the outstanding amount of contributions to the
pension plan required for the year ended June 30, 2016.

60



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

8.  OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

Plan Description

The City provides medical coverage for retirees and their spouses. This coverage is available for
employees who satisfy the requirements for retirement under the California Public Employees
Retirement System ( PERS), which is age 50 or older with at least five years of State public agency

service. The healthcare coverage provided by PERS meets the definition of an Other Post Employment
Benefit( OPEB) as described in GASB Statement 45.

Medical plan benefits are provided through PERS, as permitted by the Public Employees' Medical and
Hospital and Care Act( PEMHCA). As a PEMHCA employer, the City has elected the equal contribution
method, where the contribution will remain the same annually.

Funding Policy

The contribution requirement of the City are established and may be amended by the City Council. The
required contribution is based on pay- as- you-go financing requirements. For fiscal year 2015- 16, the
City contributed$ 132, 497 to the plan, which was 100% of the total current premiums.

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation

The City' s annual other postemployment benefit ( OPER) cost ( expense) is calculated based on the
annual required contribution of the employer ( ARC). The City has elected to calculate the ARC and
related information using the alternative measurement method permitted by GASB Statement 45 for
employers in plans with fewer than on hundred total plan members. The ARC represents a level of

funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal costs each year and to amortize
any unfunded actuarial liabilities ( or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years. The
following table shows the components of the City' s annual OPEB cost for the year, the amount actually
contributed to the plan, and changes in the City' s net OPEB obligation to the retiree health plan:

Annual required contribution 191, 268

Interest on net OPEB obligation 2,588

Amortization of net OPEB obligation 4,947)

Annual OPEB cost 188, 909

Payments made 132,497)

Increase in net OPEB obligation 56,412

Net OPEB obligation- beginning of the year 320, 469

Net OPEB obligation- ending of year 376,881

61



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

I' ll,.......... 

8.  OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation, Continued

The City' s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed to the plan, and the net
OPEB obligation for 2016 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Annual Percentage

OPEB Cost of ACC Net OPEB

Fiscal Year AOC)   Contributed Obligation

6/ 30/ 2014       $       188, 909 73%    258, 017

6/ 30/ 2015 188, 909 67% 320, 469

6/ 30/ 2016 188, 909 70% 376, 881

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of the most recent valuation, June 30, 2016, the actuarial accrued liability for benefits was$ 2,895, 202,
all of which was unfunded, and a funded ratio of 0. 0%.

The projections of future benefit payments for an ongoing plan involves estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future.
Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend.
Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of
the employer are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with notes to the financial

statements, presents multiyear trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is

increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Methods and Assumptions

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan ( the plan as
understood by the employer and the plan members) and include the types of benefits provided at the
time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs between the employer and
plan members to that point. The methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to

reduce the effects of short- term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets,
consistent with the long- term perspective of the calculations.

The following simplifying assumptions were made:

Retirement for active employees - Based on the historical average retirement age for the covered group,
active safety plan members were assumed to retire at age 56 and active miscellaneous plan members

were assumed to retire at age 60, or at the first subsequent year in which the member would qualify for
benefits.

62



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

8.  OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS, Continued

Methods and Assumptions, Continued

Marital status - Marital status of members at the calculation date was assumed to continue throughout

retirement.

Mortality- Life expectancies were based on mortality tables from the U.S. Census Bureau.

Health insurance premiums - 2016 health insurance premiums for retirees were used as the basis for

calculation of the present value of total benefits to be paid.

Payroll growth rate- The expected long-term payroll growth rate was assumed to equal 2.30%.

Based on the historical and expected returns, a discount rate of 3. 5 percent was used. In addition, as

simplified version of the entry age actuarial cost method was used. The unfunded actuarial accrued
liability is being amortized as a level of percentage of projected payroll on an open basis. The remaining
amortization period at June 30, 2016 was thirty years.

9.  JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY

The City is a member of the Heartland Communications Facility Authority (HCFA). HCFA was created
to equip, maintain, operate and staff a facility which provides emergency call receiving and dispatching
services to participating agencies.  No determination has been made as to each participants

proportionate share of fund equity as of June 30, 2016.

Complete financial statements may be obtained at the City of El Cajon, Finance City, 200 E. Main Street,
El Cajon, CA 92020.

63



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

wawa

10.  SUCCESSOR AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND FOR ASSETS OF FORMER
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

A.  Background

On December 29, 2011, the California Supreme Court upheld Assembly Bill X 1 26 ( the Bill) that
provides for the dissolution of all redevelopment agencies in the State of California. This action

impacted the reporting entity of the City since the City had previously reported its redevelopment
agency as a blended component unit in the City' s financial statements.

The Bill provides that upon dissolution of the redevelopment agency, either the City or another unit of
local government will agree to serve as the " Successor Agency" to hold the assets of the dissolved
redevelopment agency until they are distributed to other units of state and local government. On

January 17, 2012, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 3071, electing to become the Successor
Agency for the former redevelopment agency in accordance with the Bill.

After enactment of the law, which occurred on June 28, 2011, redevelopment agencies in the State of
California were prohibited from entering into new projects, obligations or commitments. Subject to the
control of a newly established oversight board, remaining assets can only be used to pay enforceable
obligations in existence at the date of dissolution, including the completion of any unfinished projects
that were subject to legally enforceable contractual commitments.

In future fiscal years, Successor Agencies will only be allocated revenue in the amount that is necessary
to pay the estimated annual payments on enforceable obligations of the former redevelopment agency
until all enforceable obligations of the prior redevelopment agency have been paid in full and all assets
have been liquidated.

The Bill directs the State Controller of the State of California to review the propriety of any transfers of
assets between redevelopment agencies and other public bodies that occurred in January 1, 2011. If the
public body that received such transfers is not contractually committed to a third party for the
expenditure or encumbrance of those assets, the State Controller is required to order the available assets

to be transferred to the public body designated as the Successor Agency by the Bill.

The California Department of Finance has approved the Lemon Grove Successor Agency' s Long Range
Management Plan and has also issued a Finding of Completion.  The State continues to monitor the
Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule ( ROPS) that is filed annually by the Successor Agency.

64



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

10. SUCCESSOR AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND FOR ASSETS OF FORMER
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, Continued

B.  Successor Agency Trust Long Term Debt

The following is a summary of long- term debt transactions including amortization for the year ended
June 30, 2016:

Balance Balance Due Within

July 1, 2015 Additions Deletions June 30, 2016 One Year

Redevelopment Tax Allocation Bonds:

Series 2007 12, 810, 000 205, 000)  12, 605, 000 205, 000

Series 2010, Refunding 6, 600, 000 355, 000)   6, 245, 000 365, 000

Series 2014, Refunding 5, 740, 000 100, 000)   5, 640, 000 115, 000

Less deferred amounts:

For issuance discounts 63, 538)  4, 780 58, 758)

Total long term debt 25, 086, 462   $     660, 000   $      24, 431, 242   $       685, 000

2007 Tax Allocation Bonds

In June 2007, the Agency issued $ 13, 830, 000 of Tax Allocation Bonds with interest rates varying from
4. 00% to 5. 00% and payable semi-annually on February 1 and August 1 of each year. The bonds mature
annually at various amounts through August 1, 2037. The bonds are payable from and secured by
incremental tax revenues ( Pledged Tax Revenues). The bond proceeds are to be used to ( i) finance

redevelopment activities within or for the benefit of the Agency' s project area, ( ii) finance low and

moderate income housing activities within the geographic boundaries of the City of Lemon Grove, ( iii)
fund an Escrowed Proceeds Fund the monies which, upon evidence of increased tax revenues, will be

released to the Agency for additional redevelopment and low and moderate income housing activities
and a proportionate increase in the Reserve Account to meet the reserve requirement, ( iv) fund

capitalized interest with respect to the Escrowed Bonds through August 1, 2010, ( v) make a deposit to

the Reserve Account, and (vi) provide for the costs of issuing the bonds.

The scheduled annual minimum debt service requirements at June 30, 2016 are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,       Principal Interest Total

2017 205, 000 555, 699 760, 699

2018 215, 000 547, 278 762, 278

2019 225, 000 538, 412 763,412

2020 230, 000 529, 084 759, 084

2021 230, 000 519, 540 749, 540

2022- 2026 1, 345, 000 2, 435, 667 3, 780, 667

2027- 2031 1, 710, 000 2,097,698 3, 807, 698

2032- 2036 5, 055, 000 1, 451, 588 6, 506, 588

2037- 2038 3, 390, 000 154, 350 3, 544, 350

Total 12, 605, 000      $     8, 829, 314      $    21, 434, 314

65



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

10. SUCCESSOR AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND FOR ASSETS OF FORMER
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, Continued

B.  Successor Agency Trust Long Term Debt, Continued

2010 Tax Allocation Bonds

During fiscal year 2011, the Agency issued $ 8, 000, 000 of Tax Allocation Bonds with interest rates

varying from 1. 75% to 5. 25% and payable semi-annually on February 1 and August 1 of each year. The
Bonds mature annually at various amounts through August 1, 2028. The bonds are payable from and
secured by incremental tax revenues ( Pledged Tax Revenues). The Bond proceeds are to be used to ( i)
refund the Agency' s outstanding Tax Allocation Bonds ( 1998 Refund) and ( ii) provide for the costs of
issuing the Bonds. The reacquisition price exceeded the net carrying amount of the old debt by$ 252, 191.
This amount is being netted against the new debt and being amortized over the remaining life of the
new debt. The advance refunding resulted in a decrease in debt service payments of $273, 792 and
resulted in an economic gain of$ 332,243.

The scheduled annual minimum debt service requirements at June 30, 2016 are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,       Principal Interest Total

2017 365,000 293, 398 658, 398

2018 380, 000 280, 068 660, 068

2019 395, 000 265, 043 660, 043

2020 410, 000 248, 430 658, 430

2021 425, 000 230,155 655, 155

2022- 2026 2,470, 000 802, 831 3, 272, 831

2027-2029 1, 800,000 144, 900 1, 944,900

Total 6, 245, 000      $     2,264, 824      $     8, 509, 824

2014 Tax Allocation Bonds

In August 2014, the Agency issued $ 5, 740, 000 of Tax Allocation Bonds with interest rates varying from
2. 00% to 5. 00% and payable semi- annually on February 1 and August 1 of each year. The bonds mature
annually at various amounts through August 1, 2034. The Bond proceeds are to be used to ( i) refund the

Agency' s outstanding Tax Allocation Bonds ( 1998 Refund) and ( ii) provide for the costs of issuing the
Bonds. The reacquisition price exceeded the net carrying amount of the old debt by $ 143, 546. This

amount is being netted against the new debt and being amortized over the remaining life of the new
debt. The advance refunding resulted in a decrease in debt service payments of$ 388, 353 and resulted in
an economic gain of$ 244, 087.

66



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

10. SUCCESSOR AGENCY PRIVATE PURPOSE TRUST FUND FOR ASSETS OF FORMER

REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY, Continued

B.  Successor Agency Trust Long Term Debt, Continued

The scheduled annual minimum debt service requirements at June 30, 2016 are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,       Principal Interest Total

2017 115, 000 214, 461 329, 461

201B 115, 000 211, 874 326, 874

2019 120,000 208, 636 328, 636

2020 125, 000 204, 961 329, 961

2021 130, 000 201, 136 331, 136

2022- 2026 705, 000 928, 456 1, 633, 456

2027- 2031 2, 210, 000 718,053 2, 928, 053

2032- 2035 2, 120, 000 133, 400 2, 253, 400

Total 5, 640, 000      $     2, 820, 978      $     8, 460,978

C.  Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in the capital assets for the Successor Agency during the fiscal
year:

Balance Balance

July 1, 2015 Additions Retirements June 30, 2016

Non- depreciable assets:

Land 5, 845,452    $   5, 845, 452

Construction in progress 412, 528 412, 528

Depreciable assets

Infrastructure 327, 555 327, 555

Total capital assets 6, 585, 535 6, 585, 535

Less accumulated depreciation for:

Infrastructure 10, 919 16, 378 27, 297

Total accumulated depreciation 10, 919 16, 378 27, 297

Total capital assets, net 6, 574, 616    $       ( 16, 378)    $   6, 558, 238

67



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

11. RISKS AND UNCERTANITIES

A.  Grants

Amounts received or receivable from grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor
agencies. Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the
applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures that maybe disallowed by the grantor cannot be
determined at this time, although the government expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial.

B.  Successor Agency

Amounts paid and accrued for the year ended June 30, 2016 ( and subsequent years in which the

Successor Agency is in operation) are subject to review by various State agencies and the County in
which the Successor Agency resides. If any expenses incurred by the Successor Agency are disallowed
by the State agencies or County, the City, acting as the Successor Agency could be liable for the
repayment of the disallowed costs from either its own funds or by the State withholding remittances
normally paid to the City. The amount, if any, of expenses that may be disallowed by the State agencies
or County cannot be determined at this time, although the Successor Agency expects such amounts, if
any, to be immaterial.

12.  FUND DEFICITS

The following funds have negative fund balance as of June 30, 2016:

Fund Deficit

Special Revenue Fund:

Gas Tax Fund 2, 490

Sundry Grant Fund 607, 300

TDA Fund 20, 859

Transnet Fund 301, 637

Capital Projects Fund:

Main Street Promenade CFD 1, 603

The deficit is expected to be eliminated with the receipt of grant awards and future revenues.

68



City of Lemon Grove
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

For the year ended June 30, 2016

13.  PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The City recorded the following prior period adjustments:

Government- wide Statements, Proprietary Funds and Fiduciary Funds

Prior Period Adiustments

Net Position,       Deferred Deferred

as Previously Employer Outflows/       Claim Note Due to the Net Position, as

Reported Contributions    ( Inflows)      Liabj!!ty Receivable City Restated

Government- wide     $ 54, 856, 998     $   158,205    $ ( 73, 608)   $      231, 020)   $      54, 710, 575

Sanitary Fund 20, 600, 077 87, 980 168, 104)     20, 519, 953

Successor Agency      ( 14, 227, 766) 18, 815 234, 718       ( 558, 946)     ( 14, 533, 179)

Total 61, 229, 309     $  265, 000    $ ( 73, 608)   $ ( 168, 104)   $    3, 698    $ ( 558, 946)   $ 60, 697, 349

These prior period adjustments were recorded: 1) to correct the City' s deferred contributions made for
pension, deferred outflows/ inflows as of June 30, 2015; 2) to adjust the claim liability under Sanitation
fund; 3) to correct notes receivable amount under government-wise activities and Successor Agency and
4) to correct the amount payable to the City by the Successor Agency.

69



This page intentionally left blank

70



71



City of Lemon Grove
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

A.  Budgetary Control and Budgetary Accounting

The City Council approves each fiscal year' s budget submitted by the City Manager prior to the
beginning of the new fiscal year. Public hearings are conducted prior to its adoption by the council.
Supplemental appropriations, where required during the period, are also approved by the Council.
Budget transfers that affect the total appropriations for any fund require City Council approval. Budget
transfers within a budget code with no change in appropriation within the budget code are approved by
the City Manager only and do not require approval by the City Council. A budget code could be a
program, or a division of a City, or a City. In most cases, expenditures may not legally exceed
appropriations at the budget code level for the General Fund, and fund level for Special Revenue,
Capital Projects, and Debt Service Funds.

At fiscal year-end, all operating budget appropriations lapse with the exception of encumbered and
continuing appropriations.

Budgets are adopted for all funds.

B.  Encumbrances

Encumbrances are estimations of costs related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. These
commitments are recorded for budgetary control purposes in the General, Special Revenue, and Capital
Projects funds.  They represent the estimated amount of the expenditure ultimately to result if
unperformed contracts in-process at fiscal year-end are completed. They do not constitute expenditures
or estimated liabilities.

C.  Continuing Appropriations

The unexpected and unencumbered appropriations that are available and recommended for

continuation are approved by the City Council for carryover to the following fiscal year.

D.  Budget Basis ofAccounting

Budgets for governmental funds are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America ( US GAAP).

72



City of Lemon Grove
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING, Continued

E.  Budgetary Comparison Schedules

The following are the budget comparison schedules for all major Governmental Funds.

Budgetary Comparison Schedule General Fund
Variance with

Budgeted Amounts Actual Final Budget

Orig! nal      -- iral ounts PositiveLH2& aafive

REVENUES:

Taxes 10,631, 400       $ 10,631,400    $    10,886,038    $ 254,638

Licenses and permits 374, 700 374,700 673,798 299,098

Fines and forfeitures 81, 500 81, 500 125,713 44, 213

Intergovernmental 8,000 8, 000 78,753 70,753

Charges for services 415,300 415, 300 543,614 128, 314

Investment earnings 230,400 230,400 278,816 48, 416

Other revenues 8,000 8, 000 214,119 206, 119

Total revenues 11, 749,300 11, 749,300 12,800,851 1, 051, 551

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government:

City council 68,300 68,300 69, 783 1, 483)

City manager 464, 100 464, 100 381, 659 82, 441

City attorney 141,500 141, 500 192,993 51, 493)

Finance 231,800 231, 800 291, 161 59,361)

Total general government 905,700 905,700 935,596 29,896)

Public safety:
Sheriff 5, 261, 200 5, 261, 200 5, 240,335 20,865

Animal control

Fire 4,143,200 4,143,200 4, 024,463 118, 737

Total public safety 9, 404, 400 9,404,400 9, 264, 798 139,602

Public works 1, 062,300 1, 062,300 1, 201, 977 119, 677)

Community development 515,500 515,500 972, 762_    457,262

Capital outlay 65, 200 65,200 79,867_     L14, 667)

Debt service:

Principal 22,700 22,700 22, 621 79

Interest

Total debt service 22700 F2 700   - 22, 621 79

Total expenditures 11, 975,800 11, 975,800 12, 477, 621 501e821)

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 226,500)  226,500)   ....... 223,230 549,730

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USESp
Transfers in 710, 400 710,400

Transfers out 79,635)     79, 635)

Total other financing sources( uses) 630, 765 630,765

Net change in fund balance 226, 500)  _ I 226,500 953,995    $ 1, 180,495

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 7, 507, 607

End of year 8, 461, 602

73



City of Lemon Grove
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2016

1.  BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING, Continued

E.  Budgetary Comparison Schedules, Continued

Budgetary Comparison Schedule, Housing Special Revenue Fund

Variance with

Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive

21ginal Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Charge for services 24,135    $      24, 135

Other revenue 59,321 59, 321

Total revenues 83, 456 83,456

EXPENDITURES:

Capital outlay 264, 320 264f320)

Total expenditures 264, 320 264, 320)

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURE 1 80' st"54) 180, 864)

Net change in fund balance 180f864)   $    ( 1

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 7,267, 300

End of year 7,0$6,436

74



City of Lemon Grove
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2016

2.  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

SCHEDULE OF THE CITY' S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY- Last 10 Years*

6/ 30/ 2016 6/ 30/ 2015

Measurement date 6/ 30/ 2015 6/ 30/ 2014

Proportion of the net pension liability 0. 102377%     0. 101819%

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 7, 027, 037     $ 6, 335, 672

Covered- employee payroll 3, 854, 444 3, 916, 214

Proportionate Share of the net pension liability as
percentage of covered- employee payroll 182. 31%       161. 78%

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total
pension liability 78. 40% 79. 82%

Notes to Schedule:

Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown.

75



City of Lemon Grove
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2016

2.  DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN, Continued

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS- Last 10 Years*

2016 2015

Contractually required contribution( actuarially determined) 909,279   $ 929, 245

Contribution in relation to the actuarially determined
contributions 2, 737, 596 1, 194, 245

Contribution deficiency( excess)       1, 828, 317)   $ 265, 000)

Covered- employee payroll 3,854, 444   $       3, 854,444

Contributions as a percentage of covered- employee payroll 71. 02%       30. 98 ®

Note to Schedule

Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only two years are shown.

76



City of Lemon Grove
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
For the year ended June 30, 2016

3.  OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS ( OPEB)

A schedule of funding progress for the actuarial valuation of June 30, 2016 is presented below,

Ujifturded

AcItiadal

Unfunded 1, i4ifily ds
Actuarial Actuarial Nrcelitage'.) f

Valuation Asset Accrued Funded Covered Covered

Date*     Value Liability Ratio Payroll

6/ 30./ 2012 2,697, 679 0. 0%   3, 74' 1383 72. 1%

6/ 30/ 2014 2,803, 349 0. 0%   3, 916,214,       71. 6%

6/ 30/ 2016 2,895,202 0.0%   3, 854, 444 75.1%

Based on the most recent valuation available

77



This page intentionally left blank

78



79



NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

SPECIAL Rl V f;NUF FUNDS

Gas Tax Fund is supported by revenue from the State gas tax fund. Fund proceeds may be used to
research, plan, construct, improve, maintain and operate local streets.

Parkland Dedication Fund accounts for fees in-lieu of dedicating park land that are to be used for the
purchase of park land, the development of new parks, or the major rehabilitation of existing parks.

Supplemental Law Enforcement Service Fund accounts for State grant proceeds to be used to
augment the staffing level of Sherrif deputies.

Sundry Grants Fund accounts for grants currently being administered by the City.

CDBG Fund accounts for grant proceeds from the Community Development Block Grant program.
Funds are expended and then reimbursed by the County of San Diego.

TDA Fund accounts for transit proceeds allocated from MTS for maintenance of landscaping along
the trolley corridor and maintenance of trolley stations and bus shelters throughout the City.

Lighting District Fund accounts for activities relating to the Roadway Lighting District which
provides for street light benefits and enhanced lighting benefits.

Transnet Fund accounts for Transnet allocation and street related projects eligible for Transnet

funding. This fund is specifically used to finance significant right- of-way improvements ( streets and
sidewalks), storm drain, and traffic related projects.

Storm Water Fund accounts for designated storm water program fees and support the City' s storm
water program- a State and Federal mandated program.

Household Hazardous Waste Fund accounts for the City's household hazardous waste disposal
program. This program is supported by AB 939 funds which are collected for this and recycling
related programs. The City relies on this fund for contractual services to provide household

hazardous waste events and to promote a higher level of recycling within the City.

Wild Flower Assessment Fund accounts for the Wildflower Landscaping Maintenance Assessment
District.

80



PEG ( Public/ Education/ Government) Fund accounts for designated monies from cable franchisees

that operate within the City. The use of these monies is restricted to capital items that enhance or
facilitate public access to government information.

Serious Traffic Offender Fund accounts for impound fees to pay for Sherrif traffic division overtime
and other traffic related expenses.

CAPITAL PROTECT FUND

Street Construction Fund accounts for amounts which are restricted for larger street projects.

Sidewalk Reserve Fund accounts for amounts restricted for larger sidewalk projects

Safety Capital Purchases Fund accounts for one- time "SAFE" program monies restricted for public
safety capital expenditures.

Transportation Mitigation Fund accounts for fees related to the passage of the Transnet extension.

These fees represent per housing unit fees for new residential development. Expenditures from this
fund are to be used to initiate street improvement projects on a major arterial within the City.

81



City a rove

Combining lace Sheet

Non- Major Governmental Funds

June 30, 2016

Special Revenue

Supplemental

Gas Parkland Law Enforcement Sundry
Tax Dedication Service Grants

ASSETS

Cash and investments 116, 907   $ 14,575   $

Accounts receivable 45, 285 105 840, 484

Prepaids 315

Total assets 45, 600   $ 117,012   $ 14, 575   $ 840,484

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF

RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 5,267 3, 826 3, 905

Accrued wages 6,045

Deposit payable

Due to other funds 36, 778 751, 278

Unearned revenue

Total liabilities 48, 090 3, 826 755, 183

Deferred inflows of resources:

Unavailable revenue 692, 601

Total deferred inflows of resources 692,601

Fund Balances:

Restricted:

Public safety 14,575

Community development 113, 186

Public works

Unassigned 2, 490)  607,300)

Total fund balances 2, 490)    113, 186 14, 575 607,300)

Total liabilities, deferred inflows

of resources, and fund balances 45, 600   $ 117,012   $ 14,575   $ 840,484

82



Special Revenue

Household

Lighting Storm Hazardous Wild Flower

CDBG TDA District Transnet Water Waste Assessment

432, 446   $   12, 037   $ 197,618   $  5,277

173, 738 121, 123 2,197 84, 827 1, 463 4

27 45 47 1

173, 738    $ 121, 150   $ 434, 688   $ 84,874   $ 12,037   $ 199, 082   $  5,281

173, 738 5,391 16, 782 132,193 11, 344 160 354

1, 216 2,115 4, 337 693 702 143

56, 002

27, 632 249, 981

107, 770

173, 738 142,009 18, 897 386, 511 12, 037 56,864 497

4, 784

415, 791 142, 218

20, 859)       301, 637)

20,859)    415, 791 301, 637) 142,218 4, 784

173, 738   $ 121, 150   $ 434, 688   $ 84, 874   $ 12,037 199, 082   $  5, 281

83



City of Lemon Grove
Combining ala ce Sheet
Non- Major over ental Funds

June 30, 2016

Special Revenue Capital Projects

PEG Serious Traffic Total

Public/ Education/      Offender Special Revenue Street

Government) Program Funds Construction

ASSETS

Cash and investments 201, 333   $ 36,735   $      1, 016, 928   $ 158,132

Accounts receivable 13, 779 32 1, 283, 037 143

Prepaids 435

Total assets 215, 112   $ 36, 767   $      2,300, 400   $ 158,275

LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 678 353, 638

Accrued wages 64 15, 315

56, 002

Due to other funds 1, 065, 669

Unearned revenue 107, 770

Total liabilities 742 1, 598, 394

Deferred inflows of resources:

Unavailable revenue 692, 601

Total deferred inflows of resources 692, 601

Fund Balances:

Restricted:

Public safety 36, 025 50, 600

Community development 215, 112 333,082

Public works 558, 009 158, 275

Unassigned 932, 286)

Total fund balances 215, 112 36, 025 9,405 158, 275

Total liabilities, deferred inflows

of resources, and fund balances 215, 112   $ 36, 767   $      2,300, 400   $ 158, 275

84



Capital Projects

Main Street Safety Total Capital

Sidewalk Promenade Capital Transportation Projects

Deserve CFD Purchases Mitigation Funds Total

23,101   $  180, 000   $ 462,537   $ 823, 770   $      1, 840, 698

21 418 582 1, 283, 619

435

23, 122   $  180, 000   $ 462, 955   $ 824,352   $      3, 124, 752

827 827   $ 354, 465

15, 315

56,002

776 776 1, 066,445

187, 081 187,081 294,851

1, 603 187, 081 188,684 1, 787,078

692,601

692, 601

180, 000 180, 000 230, 600

333, 082

23, 122 275,874 457, 271 1, 015, 280

1, 603)     1, 603)   933, 889)

23, 122 1, 603)    180,000 275, 874 635, 668 645, 073

23, 122   $   180, 000   $ 462,955   $ 824,352   $      3, 124, 752

5



City e rove

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Special Revenue

Supplemental

Law

Gas Parkland Enforcement Sundry
Tax Dedication SvrOm Grants

REVENUES:

Taxes

Intergovernmental 554, 443 114, 618 377, 302

Charges for services 64, 881

Use of money and property 804

Other 31, 968

Total revenues 554, 443 65, 685 114, 618 409, 270

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 753, 673

Public safety
Public works 731, 464

Community development 191, 896

Capital outlay 3, 827

Total expenditures 753, 673 3, 827 923, 360

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 199, 230)    61, 858 114, 618 514, 090)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers in 100, 000

Transfers out m 100, 000)

Total other financing sources( uses)   100, 000 100, 000)

Net change in fund balances 99, 230)    61, 858 14, 618 514, 090)

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning o e year 46, 740 51, 328 43)    93, 210)t

End of the year 2, 440)   113, 186   $       14, 575   $      ( 607, 300)

86



Special Revenue

Household

Lighting Storm Hazardous Wild Flower

CDBG TDA DCstrict Transnet Water Waste Assessment

263, 032   $ 25, 595    $ 9, 097

173, 738 121, 170 818, 556

70, 524

161 3, 535 1, 619 38

439 3

70, 524 27, 217 9,135174, 177 121, 331 2trtg af 7 818, 556

109, 385 29, 916

173, 738 66, 523 286, 713 150, 160

9, 180

581. 327 975, 820

173, 738 124, 850 286, 713 1, 085, 205 150, 160 29, 916 9, 180

439 3, 519)   20, 146).„    79, 636)    2, 699)       45)y, a

79, 635

17, 400)   14,300) Qom- 1- 0-f 11
17,400)   14,300}      79, 635 1, xjo0 l

439 20, 919)   34,446) 266, 649) 1)    l,tk(49)      1415)

439) 60 450, 237 34, 988) 1 146, 117 4,929

20,859)   $      415, 791   $     ( 301, 637)   $ 142, 218    $ 4, 784

87



City e

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

Nonmajor Governmental Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Special Revenue

PEG Serious

Public Traffic Total Special

Education Offender Revenue Street

Government) Program Funds Construction

REVENUES:

Taxes 297,724   $

Intergovernmental 2, 159, 827

Charges for services 57, 780 193, 185

Use of money and property 1, 627 270 8, 054 1, 291

Other 13, 325 45,735

Total revenues 59,407 13, 595 2, 704, 525 1, 291

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 35,122 928, 096

Public safety 5, 254 5, 254

Public works 1, 000 1, 409, 598

Community development 201, 076

Capital outlay 17, 860 1, 055, 834

Total expenditures 53, 982 5, 254 3, 599, 858

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 5, 425 8, 341 895, 333)      1, 291

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers in 179, 635

Transfers out 133, 000)

Total other financing sources( uses)    46,635

Net change in fund balances 5, 425 8, 341 848, 698)      1, 291

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of the year 209, 687 27,684 858, 103 156, 984

End of the year 215, 112  _$ 36, 025   $  9, 405   $ 158, 275

88



Capital Projects

Main Street Safety Total

Sidewalk Proendade Capital Transportation Capital Projects

Reserve CFD PurchasesFunds Total

9,472   $  9, 472   $       307,196

272, 581 272, 581 2,432,408

7193, 185

197 3, 293 4, 781 12,835

288 288 46,023

197 9, 760 275, 874 287. 122 2,991, 647

928, 096

11, 335 11, 335 16, 589

1, 409, 598

201, 076

1, 055, 834

1. 1, 335 11, 335 3, 611, 193

197 1.:575)       275, 874 275, 787  ( L9, 54 6
w

179, 635

133, 000)

46, 635

197 1, 575)  275, 874 275, 787 619, 546)

22, 925 28)   180, 000 359, 881 B ! 1 x. 984

23, 122   $ 1, 603}   $       180, 000   $       275, 874   $       635. 668   $       645, 073

89



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Gas Tax Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final      _       Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental revenue 650, 800    $ 650, 800    $ 554,443    $ 96, 357)

Total revenues 650, 800 650,800 554,413 96, 357)

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 799, 800 799,800 753, 673 46, 127

Total expenditures 799, 800 799,800 753,673 46, 127

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 149,000)    149,000)     199,230)      50, 230)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers in 100,000 100,000 100, 000

Transfers out 44, 500)      44,500)     44,500

Total other financing sources( uses)     55, 500 55, 500 100,000 44, 500

Net change in fund balance 93, 500)   $ 93,500)      99, 230)   $  5,730)

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 96, 740

End of year 2,490)

90



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Parkland Dedication Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Charges for services 5,000    $   5, 000    $ 64, 881    $ 59,881

Use of money and property 804 804

Total revenues 5, 000 5,000 65, 685 60, 685

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

p yCapital outlay 64, 200 64,200 3,827 60, 373

pTotal expenditures 64, 200 64, 200 3,827 60, 373

Net change in fund balance 59, 200)   $ 59, 200)      61, 858    $ 121, 058

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 51, 328

End of year 113,186

91



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual

Supplemental Law Enforcement Service Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

t DrifyiMrRtl Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental 100, 000    $ 100,000    $ 114,618    $ 14, 618

Total revenues 100, 000 100,000 114,618 14,618

EXPENDITURES:

Total expenditures

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 100,000 100,000 114,618 14, 618

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers out 100,000)     100, 000)

Total other financing sources( uses) 100,000)     100,000)

Net change in fund balance 100,000    $ 100, 000 14,618    $ 85, 382)

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 43)

End of year 14, 575

92



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Sundry Grants Special Revenue Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental 1,513,600    $      1, 513, 600    $ 377, 302    $      ( 1,136,298)

Other 31, 968 31, 968

Total revenues 1, 513,600 1, 513, 600 409, 270 1,104,330)

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 430, 000 430, 000 731,464 301, 464)

Community development 149, 700 149,700 191,896 42;196)

Total expenditures 579, 700 579,700 923,360 343, 660)

Net change in fund balance 933, 900    $ 933,900 514,090)   $      ( 1, 447, 990)

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 93,210)

End of year 607,300)

93



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

CDBG Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

t rihi s a.       Final Amounts Negadve)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental 173, 738    $ 173,738

Other 439 439

Total revenues 174,177 174,177

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 169,000 169, 000 173,738 4,738)

Total expenditures 169,000 169, 000 173,738 4,738)

Net change in fund balance 169,000)   $       ( 169,000) 439    $ 169,439

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 439)

End of year

94



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

TDA Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

i';  lirtal Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental 306,100    $ 306, 100    $ 121,170    $       ( 184, 930)

Use of money and property 100 100 161 61

Total revenues 306,200 306, 200 121, 331 184, 869)

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 65, 500 65, 500 66, 523 1, 023)

Capital outlay 201, 000 201, 000 58, 327 142, 673

Total expenditures 266, 500 266,500 124, 850 141, 650

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 266, 500)     266, 500)     124, 850)      43, 219)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers out 17, 400)      17,400)

Total other financing sources( uses) 17, 400)      17,400)

Net change in fund balance 39, 700    $ 39, 700 20,919)   $ 60, 619)

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 60

End of year 20,859)

95



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Lighting District Special Revenue Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive
ww

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 251, 000    $ 251,000    $ 263,032    $ 12, 032

Use of money and property 900 900 3, 535 2,635

Total revenues 251, 900 251, 900 266, 567 14,667

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 314, 100 314,100 286, 713 27,387

Total expenditures 314,100 314, 100 286,713 27, 387

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 314, 100)     314,100)     286,713)      42,054

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers out 14, 300)      14, 300)

Total other financing sources( uses) 14, 300)      14, 300)

Net change in fund balance 62, 200)   $ 62, 200)      34, 446)   $ 27,754

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 450, 237

End of year 415, 791

96



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Transnet Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

06011411 Final Amounts Negalivo)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental 1, 911, 000    $      1, 911,000    $ 818, 556    $      ( 1, 092,444)

Total revenues 1, 911, 000 1, 911, 000 818,556 1, 092, 444)

EXPENDITURES:

Current

General government 103, 100 103,100 109,385 6,285)

Capital outlay 2,517,766 2,517,766 975,820 1, 541, 946

Total expenditures 2, 620, 866 2,620,866 1, 085,205 1, 535,661

REVENUE OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 709,866)     709,866)     266, 649)     443,217

Net change in fund balance 709,866)   $       ( 709, 866)     266, 649)   $ 443,217

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 34, 988)

End of year 301, 637)

97



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Storm Water Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original       _     E;-    
FFFF

Amounts
YYYYW(

Negative)

REVENUES:

Charges for services 60, 800    $ 60, 800    $ 70, 524    $   9,724

Total revenues 60, 800 60,800 70, 524 9,724

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 217,700 217,700 150, 160 67,540

Total expenditures 217,700 217,700 150, 160 67,540

REVENUE OVER UNDER EXPENDITURES
w  (      )       

77,264156, 900 156,900 79,636

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

156,200 79,635 76, 565)
WWW

Transfers in 156,200

Total other financing sources( uses)    156,200 156, 200 79, 635 76,565)

Net change in fund balance 700)   $    700)   1)   $    699

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 1

End of year

98



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Household Hazardous Waste Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 22, 000    $ 22, 000    $ 25, 595    $  3,595

Use of money and property 300 300 1, 619 1, 319

Other 3 3

Total revenues 22, 300 22, 300 27,217 4,917

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 41, 500 41, 500 29, 916 11, 584

Total expenditures 41, 500 41, 500 29,916 11, 584

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 19,200)      19, 200)       2, 699)      16, 501

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers out 1, 200)       1, 200)

Total other financing sources( uses)   1, 200)       1, 200)

Net change in fund balance 19,200)   $ 19, 200)       3, 899)   $ 15,301

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 146,117

End of year 142, 218

99



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Wild Flower Assessment Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 9,100    $   9, 100    $   9,097    $      3)

Use of money and property 38 38

Total revenues 9,100 9,100 9,135 35

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Community development 7,900 7,900 9,180 1, 280)

Total expenditures 7,900 7,900 9,180 1, 280)

REVENUE OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,200 1, 200 45)       1,245)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES( USES):

Transfers out 100)       100)

Total other financing sources( uses) 100) 100) 100)    

Net change in fund balance 1, 100    $   1, 100 145)   $  11245)

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 4, 929

End of year 4,784

100



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

PEG ( Public/ Education/ Government) Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Charges for services 56, 000    $  56, 000    $ 57,780    $   1,780

Use of money and property 400 400 1, 627 1, 227

Total revenues 56,400 56, 400 59,407 3,007

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 36, 000 36, 000 35, 122 878

Public works 31000 3, 000 1, 000 2,000

Capital outlay 50, 000 50, 000 17,860 32, 140

Total expenditures 89, 000 89, 000 53,982 35, 018

g 32,600) 5,425    $ 38, 025Net change in fund balance 32, 600

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 209,687

End of year 215,112

101



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Serious Traffic Offender Program Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Use of money and property 100    $    100    $    270    $     170

Other 9,500 13, 325 13, 325

Total revenues 9, 600 100 13,595 13,495

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public safety 12, 500 12, 500 5, 254 7,246

Total expenditures 12, 500 12, 500 5, 254 7,246

Net change in fund balance 2,900)   $ 12,400) 8,341    $ 20,741

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 27,684

End of year 36,025

102



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Street Construction Capital Projects Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Use of money and property 700    $     700    $   1,291    $    591

Total revenues 700 700 1, 291 591

EXPENDITURES:

Capital outlay 100,000 100,000 100, 000

Total expenditures 100, 000 100, 000 100, 000

gNet change in fund balance 99, 300 99, 300) 1, 291    $ 100, 591

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 156, 984

End of year 158, 275

103



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Sidewalk Reserve Capital Projects Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

l rill n as Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Use of money and property 197    $     197

Total revenues 197 197

Net change in fund balance 197    $     197

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 22,925

End of year 23,122

104



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Main Street Promenade Community Facilities District
For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

t it idrzl Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Charges for services 14, 600    $ 14,600    $   9,472    $  5,128)

Other 288 288

Total revenues 14,600 14, 600 9, 760 4,840)

EXPENDITURES:

Public safety 17,800 17,800 11, 335 6,465

Total expenditures 17, 800 17, 800 11, 335 6,465

REVENUES OVER( UNDER) EXPENDITURES 3,200)       3,200)       1, 575) 1, 625

Net change in fund balance 3,200)   $  3,200)       1, 575)   $   1, 625

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 28)

End of year 1, 603)

105



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Safety Capital Purchases Capital Projects Fund
For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts Negative)

REVENUES:

Other

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Net change in fund balance

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year 180, 000

End of year 180, 000

106



City of Lemon Grove
Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual

Transportation Mitigation Special Revenue Fund

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Variance with

Final Budget

Budget Amounts Actual Positive

Original Final Amounts NNef"'ative)

REVENUES:

Intergovernmental 34, 000    $ 34, 000    $ 272, 581    $ 238,581

Use of money and property 3,293 3, 293

Total revenues 34,000 34,000 275, 874 241, 874

EXPENDITURES:

Capital outlay 34, 000 34, 000 34, 000

Total expenditures 34,000 34,000 34, 000

Net change in fund balance 275, 874    $ 275,874

FUND BALANCE:

Beginning of year

End of year 275, 874

107



This page intentionally left blank

108



INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds account for the financing of goods or services provided by one department or
agency to other departments or agencies of the government and to other government units, on a cost
reimbursement basis.

Self-Insured Workers' Compensation Fund accounts for the administration of the City's self-insured
Workers' Compensation Insurance Program.

Self-Insured General Liabilities Fund accounts for the administration of the City' s General Liabilities
Insurance Program.

109



City P

Combining Statement of Net Position
11 Internal Service Funds

June 30, 2016

Self- Insured Self-  ured

Workers' Compensation General liabilities

Fund Fund Total

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and investments 654, 467 455, 445    $     1, 109, 912

Accounts receivable 593 5,479 6, 072

Total current assets 655, 060 460, 924 1, 115, 984

Noncurrent assets:

Restricted cash and investments 25, 000 25, 000

Total noncurrent assets 25, 000 25, 000

Total assets 680, 060 460, 924 1, 140, 984

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:

Current liabilities:

Claims payable, due wi one year 50, 000 50,000

Total current liabilities 50, 000 50, 000

Noncurrent liabilities:

Claims payable, due in more than one year 43,460 481 43, 941

Total noncurrent liabilities 43, 460 481 43, 941

Total liabilities 43, 460 50, 481 93, 941

NET POSITION

Unrestricted 636, 600 410, 443 1, 047, 043

Total net position 636, 600    $       410, 443    $     1, 047, 043

110



City rove

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
All Internal Service Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Self- Insured Self- Insured

Workers' Compensation General Liabilities

Fund Fund Total

OPERATING REVENUES:

Other revenue 132, 639    $ 2,087    $      134, 726

Total operating revenues 132, 639 2, 087 134,726

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Insurance and claims 1, 973 59, 427 61, 400

P P
40061,

Total operating expenses 1, 973 54, 427

OPERATING INCOME( LOSS)       130, 666 57,340)    73, 326

NONOPERATING REVENUES EXPENSES:

Interest income 5, 369 9, 024 14, 393

Total nonoperating revenues( expenses)    5, 369 9, 024 14, 393

INCOME( LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS 136, 035 48, 316)    87, 719

Transfers out 25, 000)       25, 000)

Total transfers in( out)    25, 000)       25, 000)

Change in net position 111, 035 48, 316)    62, 719

NET POSITION:

Beginning of year 525, 565 458, 759 984,324

End of year 636, 600    $       410, 443    $     1, 047, 043

111



City v

Combining Statement of Cash Flows
All Internal Service Funds

For the year ended June 30, 2016

Self- Insured Self-hisured

Workers' Compensation General Liabilities

Fund Fund Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash received from user departments 132, 070   $ 3,220)  $      128, 850

Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services 134, 408)  58, 946) 193, 354)

Net cash provided by( used in) operating activities 2,338)  62,166)  64, 504)

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Transfers out 25, 000)    25,000)

Net cash provided by( used in) noncapital financing activitie 25,000)    25,000)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received 5, 369 9, 024 14, 393

Net cash provided by investing activities 5, 369 9, 024 14, 393

NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 21, 969)  53, 142)  75, 111)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS- Beginning of year 701, 436 508,587 1, 210,023

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS- End of year 679, 467   $      455, 445   $     1, 134, 912

FINANCIAL STATEMENT PRESENTATION:

Cash and investments 654, 467   $      455, 445   $     1, 109,912

Restricted cash and investments with fiscal agents 25, 000 25, 000

Total 679,467   $      455, 445   $     1, 134,912

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income( loss)   130, 666   $       57,340)  $       73, 326

Adjustments to reconcile operating income( loss) to net

cash provided( used) by operating activities:
Changes in assets and liabilities:

Accounts receivable 569)   5, 307)   5,876)

Claims payable 132,435)     481 131, 954)

Total adjustments 133, 004)   4,826) 137, 830)

Net rash provided by( used in) operating activities 2, 33$)  $       62,166)  $       64,504)

112


